ILLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD
APPLICATION FOR PERMIT ORIEIAL

SECTION I. IDENTIFICATION, GENERAL INFORMATION, AND CERTIFICATION [2"03’

This Section must be completed for all projects. c E ' VE D
Facility/Project Identification MAR 2 2 2017

Facility Name: Helping Hand ICF Facility

Street Address: 9618 W. 58" Street HEALTH FACILITIES

City and Zip Code: Countryside, IL 80525 CESREVIEW BOARD
County: Cook Health Service Area 7 Health Planning Area: 7-E

Applicant /Co-Applicant ldentification
[Provide for each co-applicant [refer to Part 1130.220].

Exact Legal Name: Helping Hand Center

Address: 9649 W. 55" Street, Countryside, IL 60525
Name of Registered Agent: Michael Cusick

Name of Chief Executive Officer: Mary Beth Hepp

CEQ Address: 9649 W. 55" Street, Countryside, IL 60525

Telephone Number; 708-352-358(0

_Type of Ownership of Applicant/Co-Applicant

® Non-profit Corporation ] Partnership

1 For-profit Corporation ] Governmental

(] Limited Liability Company W Sole Proprietorship
O Other

o Corporations and limited liability companies must provide an lllinois certificate of good

standing.
o Partnerships must provide the name of the state in which organized and the name and

address of each partner specifying whether each is a general or limited partner.

ATIONASAITACHMENTZ1GN NUMERIC-SEQUENTIAINORDER RELER THEIAS LEAGEDE:

Primary Contact

[Person to receive all correspondence or inquiries during the review period]
Name: Sandra Allen

Title: Administrator

Company Name: Helping Hand Center

Address: 9649 W. 55 Street, Countryside, IL 60525

Telephone Number; 708-352-3580

E-mail Address; Sandra.allen@hhcenter.org

Fax Number: 708-352-2715

Additional Contact

[Person who is also authorized to discuss the application for permit]
Name: Ira Rogal

Title: Consultant ]
Company Name: Shea, Paige & Rogal, Inc.

Address: 547 8. LaGrange Road, LaGrange, [L 60525
Telephone Number: 708-482-4820

E-mail Address: jar4{@aol.com

Fax Number: 708-482-1091




CO-APPLICANT

ILLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD
APPLICATION FOR PERMIT

SECTION . IDENTIFICATION, GENERAL INFORMATION, AND CERTIFICATION
This Section must be completed for all projects.

Facility/Project Identification

Facility Name: Helping Hand ICF Facility

Street Address; 9618 W. 58" Street

City and Zip Code; Countryside, IL 60525

County: Cook Health Service Area 7 Health Planning Area: 7-E

Applicant /Co-Applicant Identification
[Provide for each co-applicant [refer to Part 1130.220].

Exact Legal Name: Helping Hand Foundation

Address: 9649 W. 55" Street, Countryside, I[L 60525
Name of Registered Agent: Michael Cusick

Name of Chief Executive Officer. Ed Farrell, Chairperson
CEQ Address: 9649 W. 55" Street, Countryside, IL 60525
Telephone Number: 708-352-3580

Type of Ownership of Applicant/Co-Applicant

Non-profit Corporation ] Partnership

1 For-profit Corporation - Governmental

| Limited Liability Company 0 Sole Proprietorship
O Other

o Corporations and limited liability companies must provide an lllinols certificate of good
standing.

o Partnerships must provide the name of the state in which organized and the name and
address of each partner specifying whether each is a general or limited partner.
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Primary Contact
_[Person to receive all correspondence or inquiries during the review period]
Name: Sandra Allen
Title: Administrator
_Company Name: Helping Hand Center
Address: 9649 W. 55" Street, Countryside, IL 60525
Telephone Number; 708-352-3580
E-mail Address: Sandra.allen@hhcenter.org
Fax Number: 708-352-2715
Additional Contact
[Person who is also authorized to discuss the application for permit]
Name: Ira Rogal
Title: Consultant
FCompanLName: Shea, Paige & Rogal, Inc. .

Address: 547 S. LaGrange Road, LaGrange, IL 60525

Telephone Number, 708-482-4820
E-mail Address: iard@aol.com
Fax Number: 708-482-1091 ]
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CO-APPLICANT

ILLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD
APPLICATION FOR PERMIT

SECTION 1. IDENTIFICATION, GENERAL INFORMATION, AND CERTIFICATION
This Section must be completed for all projects.

Facility/Project ldentification

Facility Name: Helping Hand ICF Facility

Street Address: 8618 W. 58" Street

City and Zip Code: Countryside, IL 60525

County. Cook Health Service Area 7 Health Planning Area. 7-E

Applicant /Co-Applicant Identification
[Provide for each co-applicant [refer to Part 1130.220].

Exact Legal Name:ierlmgﬂmd Real Estate Holding Company, Inc.
Address; 9849 W, 55 Street, Countryside, fL 60525

Name of Registered Agent: Michael Cusick

Name of Chief Executive Officer: Ed Farrell, Chairperson

CEQ Address: 9649 W. 55" Street, Countryside, IL 60525
Telgphone Number; 708-352-3580

Type of Ownership of Applicant/Co-Applicant

] Non-profit Corporation 0J Partnership

O For-profit Corporation O Governmental

O Limited Liability Company {3 Sole Proprietorship
d Other

o Corporations and limited liability companies must provide an lllinois certificate of good
standing.

o Partnerships must provide the name of the state in which organized and the name and
address of each partner specifying whether each is a general or limited partner.
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Primary Contact

[Person to receive all correspondence or inquiries during the review period]
Name: Sandra Alien

Title: Administrator

Company Name: Helping Hand Center

Address: 9649 W. 55" Street, Countryside, IL 60525
| Telephone Number: 708-352-3580

E-mail Address: Sandra.allen@hhcenter.org
Fax Number: 708-352-2715

Additional Contact

[Person who is also authorized to discuss the application for permit]
Name: Ira Rogal

Title; Consultant

Company Name: Shea, Paige & Rogal, Inc.

Address: 547 8. LaGrange Road, LaGrange, IL 60525

Telephone Number: 708-482-4820

E-mail Address: iard@aol.com
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Post Permit Contact
[Person to receive all correspondence subsequent to permit issuance-THIS PERSON MUST BE

EMPLOYED BY THE LICENSED HEALTH CARE FACILITY AS DEFINED AT 20 1LCS 3960
Name: Sandra Allen

Title: Administrator

Company Name: Helping Hand Center

Address: 9649 W. 55" Street, Countryside, IL 60525

Telephone Number: 708-352-3580

E-mail Address: Sandra.allen@hhcenter.org

Fax Number: 708-352-2715 N

Site Ownership

[Provide this information for each applicable site]

Exact Legal Name of Site Owner: Helping Hand Foundation Real Estate Holding
Company, Inc. ]

Address of Site Owner: 9649 W. 55 Street, Countryside, IL 60525

Street Address or Legal Description of Site:
Proof of ownership or control of the site is to be provided as Attachment 2, Examples of proof of
ownership are property tax statement, tax assessor's documentation, deed, notarized statement of

the corporahon attesting to owners hnp, an opt:on to Iease. a letter of intent to lease or a lease.

u::g_mu @m‘ﬁa ‘ﬂlﬁ'r T*BABEQB

Operating ldentity/Licensee
[Provide this information for each applicable facility, and insert after this page.]

Exact Legal Name: Helping Hand Center
Address: 9649 W. 55" Street, Countryside, IL 60525

i3] Non-profit Corporation O Partnership

a For-profit Corporation O Governmental

] Limited Liability Company N Sole Proprigtorship
1 Other

o Corporations and fimited liability companies must provide an Illinois Certificate of Good
Standing.
-0 Partnerships must provide the name of the state in which organized and the name and
address of each partner specifying whether each is a general or limited partner.
o Persons with 5 percent or greater interest in the licensee must be identified with
the % of ownershl D.

Organizational Relationships
Provide (for each co-applicant) an organizational chart containing the name and relationship of
any person or entity who is related (as defined in Part 1130.140). If the related person or entity is
participating in the development or funding of the project, describe the interest and the amount
and type of an ﬁnanma! contnbutlon
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Flood Plain Requirements
_[Refer to application instructions ]

Provide documentation that the project complies with the requirements of lllinois Executive Qrder
#2005-5 pertaining to construction activities in special flood hazard areas. As part of
the flood plain requirements please provide a map of the proposed project location showing any
identified floodplain areas. Floodplain maps can beprinted at www.FEMA.gov or
www.illinoisfloodmaps.org. This map must be in a readable format. In addition please
provide a statement attesting that the project complies with the requirements of lilinois Executive

Order #2005 5 h_tt _waw hfsrb llltnols” ov .
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Historic Resources Preservation Act Requirements
_[Refer to application instructions.]
Provide documentation regarding compliance with the requirements of the Historic Resources

Preservation Act
= - -
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DESCRIPTION OF PROJECT

1. Project Classification
[Check those applicable - refer to Part 1110.40 and Part 1120.20(b)]
Part 1120 Applicability or Classification:

Part 1110 Classification: [Check one only.)

(] Part 1120 Not Applicable
] Category A Project

O Non-substantive : ‘@ Category B Project
(] DHS or DVA Praject

4 Substantive




2. Narrative Description

Provide in the space below, a brief narrative description of the praject. Expfain WHAT is to be done in State Board
defined terms, NOT WHY it is being done. If the project site does NOT have a street address, include a legal description
of the site. Include the rationale regarding the project's classification as substantive or non-substantive.

Applicants propose to construct an ICF/DD 16 and under facility at 3618 W. 58 Street, Countryside 60525, and
discontinue an ICF/DD 16 and under facility in Summit.

The project is substantive because it establishes a new health care facility.




Project Costs and Sources of Funds

Complete the following table listing all costs (refer to Part 1120.110) associated with the project.

When a

praject or any compenent of a project is to be accomplished by lease, donation, gift, or other
means, the fair market or dollar value (refer to Part 1130.140) of the component must be included

in the estimated project cost.

If the project contains non-reviewable components that are not

refated to the provision of health care, complete the second column of the table below. Note, the

use and sources of funds must equal.

Project Costs and Sources of Funds

USE OF FUNDS CLINICAL NONCLINICAL TOTAL

Preplanning Costs 0 0
Site Survey and Soil Investigation 6,000 6,000
Site Preparation 30,000 30,000
Off Site Work 0 0
New Construction Contracts 1,891,100 1,891,100
Modernization Contracts
Contingencies 189,110 182,110
Architectural/Engineering Fees 125,000 125,000
Consulting and Other Fees 60,800 60,800
Movable or Other Equipment (not in construction 0 D
contracts)
Bond Issuance Expense {project refated)
Net Interest Expense During Construction {project 82,083 82,083
related)
Fair Market Value of Leased Space or Equipment
Dther Costs To Be Capitalized
Acquisition of Building or Other Property (excluding
land)
TOTAL USES OF FUNDS 2,384,093 2,384,093

SOURCE OF FUNDS TOTAL NONCLINICAL TOTAL
Cash and Securities 1,300,000 1,300,000
Pledges
Gifts and Bequests
Bond Issues (project retated)
Mortgages
Leases (fair market value}
Governmental Appropriations
Grants
Other Funds and Sources (Loans}) 1,084,083 1,084,093
TOTAL SOURCES OF FUNDS 2,384,093 el 2,384,093

NOTE: {TEMIZATION OF EACH LINE ITEM MUST BE PROVIDED AT ATTACHMENT-7, IN NUMERIC SEQU ENTIAL ORDER AFTER '

THE LAST PAGE OF THE APPLICATION FORM.

r.Fn
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Related Project Costs
Provide the following information, as applicable, with respect to any land related to the
project that will be or has been acquired during the last two calendar years:

Land acquisition is related to project []Yes X No
Purchase Price:  $
Fair Market Value: $

The project invoives the establishment of a new facility or a new category of service
= Yes [} No

If yes, provide the dollar amount of all non-capitalized operating start-up costs (including
operating deficits) through the first full fiscal year when the project achieves or exceeds th
{arget utilization specified in Part 1100.

Estimated start-up costs and operating deficit costis $ _12,000

Project Status and Completion Schedules
Indicate the stage of the project’s architectural drawings:

[J None or not applicable X Preliminary

[[] Schematics [ | Final Working
Anticipated project completion date (refer to Part 1130.140): December 31, 2013

indicate the following with respect to project expenditures or to obligation (refer to Part
1130.140):

[] Purchase orders, leases or contracts pertaining to the project have been
executed. [] Project obligation is contingent upon permit issuance. Provide a
copy of the contingent “certification of obligation” document, highlighting any
language related to CON Contingencies

X1 Project obligation will occur after permit issuance.

o0 ITATION ASTATTACHM BN NUMERICSEGUENTIALTORDERAFT ELASTRPAC
Ay &%ﬁ%‘m (S A T B MY NDMERIESEQUENTIALSORDERARIFR THE

State Agency Submittals
%the following submittals up to date as applicable:

[] Cancer Registry
Vi[] APORS
Xlall formal document requests such as IDPH Questionnaires and Annual Bed Reports been
submitted
'‘AC] Al reports regarding outstanding permits
Failure to be up to date with these requirements will result in the application for permit
being deemed Incomplete.

g




ILLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD APPLICATION FOR PERMIT- May 2010 Edition

Cost Space Requirements

Provide in the following format, the department/area DGSF or the building/area BGSF and cost. The type
of gross square footage, either DGSF or BGSF, must be identified. The sum of the department costs
MUST equal the total estimated project costs. Indicate if any space is being reallocated for a different
purpose. Include outside wall measurements plus the department's or area's portion of the surrounding
circulation space. Explain the use of any vacated space.

Gross Square Feet Amount of Propose-?h';?tlgll Gross Square Feet

New . Vacated
Const. Modernized | Asls Space

Dept. / Area Cost | Existing | Proposed

REVIEWABLE
Medical Surgical
Intensive Care
Diagnostic
Radiology

MRI

Total Clinical

NON
REVIEWABLE

Administrative
Parking
Gift Shop

Total Non-clinicat

TOTAL

——e—r e == ;.;-:1" P - r;'- <’ ==
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Facility Bed Capacity and Utilization

Complete the foliowing chart, as applicable. Complete 2 separate chart for each facility that is a
part of the project and insert following this page. Provide the existing bed capacity and utilization
data for the latest Calendar Year for which the data are available. Include observation days
in the patient day totals for each bed service. Any bed capacity discrepancy from the
Inventory will result in the application being deemed incomplete.

FACILITY NAME: HELPING HAND ICF FACILITY CITY: SUMMIT

REPORTING PERIOD DATES: From: 01/01/10 to: 12/31/10

Category of Service Authorized Admissions | Patient Days | Bed Proposed
Beds Changes Beds

Medical/Surgical

Obstetrics

Pediatrics

Intensive Care

Comprehensive Physical
Rehabilitation

Acute/Chronic Mental lllness

Neonatal intensive Care

General Long Term Care

16 0 5,840 -16
Specialized Long Term Care

Long Term Acute Care

Other ((identify)

TOTALS:

The following Sections DO NOT need to he addressed by the applicants or co-applicants responsible
for funding or guaranteeing the funding of the project if the applicant has a bond rating of A- or
better from Fitch's or Standard and Poor's rating agencies, or A3 or better from Moody's (the rating
shall be affirmed within the latest 18 month period prior to the submittal of the application):

+ Section 1120.120 Availability of Funds ~ Revlew Criteria
+ Section 1120.130 Financia! Viability — Review Criteria
« Section 1120.140 Economic Feasibility - Review Criteria, subsection {a)

VIIL. - 1120.120 - Availability of Funds

The applicant shalf document that financial resources shall be available and be equal to or exceed the
estimated total project cost plus- any related project costs by providing evidence of sufficient financial
resources from the following sources, as applicable: Indicate the dollar amount to be provided from the
following sources:

/ O




CERTIFICATION

The application must be signed by the authorized representative(s) of the applicant entity. The authorized
representative(s) are:

o inthe case of a corporation, any two of its officers or members of its Board of Directors;

o inthe case of a limited liability company, any two of its managers or members (or the sole manger or
member when two or more managers or members do not exist);

o inthe case of a partnership, two of its general partners (or the sole general partner, when two or more
general partners do not exist);

o in the case of estates and frusts, two of its beneficiaries (or the sole beneficiary when two or more
beneficiaries do not exist); and

o in the case of a sole proprietor, the individual that is the proprietor.

This Application for Permit is filed on the behalf of HELPING HAND CENTER

in accordance with the requirements and procedures of the lllinois Health Facllities Planning Act. The
undersigned certifies that he or she has the authority to execute and file this application for permit on
behalf of the applicant entity. The undersigned further certifies that the data and information provided
herein, and appended hereto, are complete and correct to the best of his or her knowledge and belief.
The undersigned also certifies that the permit application fee required for this application Is sent
herewith or will be paid upon request.

SIGNAT) V SIGNATURE-
Bett  Herf Mtaixﬂ, C‘Ls.cié

PRINTED NAME P:FELED NAME
Execvrve  Drerpll (ﬂ 2

PRINTED TITLE PRINTED TITLE

Notarization: Notarization;

Subscribed and swom to before me Subscribed and sworn to before m

this l‘fﬂ‘}:day of-YWN(-AMjQD\ > this | SP~day of 5'0\ a

CIAL SEAL"
§HERILL A. HABERMANN

22! Notary Putilic, State of Illinois

My Commission Expires August 14, 2013

SHERILL A, HABERMANN
Notary Public, State of Illinojs
My Commission Expires August 14, 2013

4
4
[
L
+
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*Insert EXACT legal name of the applicant




CERTIFICATION

The application must be signed by the authorized representative(s) of the applicant entity. The authorized
representative(s) are:

o in the case of a corporation, any two of its officers or members of its Board of Direclors;

o inthe case of a limited liability company, any two of its managers or members (or the sole manger or
member when two or more managers or members do not exist);

o inthe case of a partnership, two of its general partners (or the sole general partner, when two or more
general partners do not exist);

o inthe case of estates and trusts, two of its beneficiaries (or the sole beneficiary when two or more
beneficiaries do not exist); and

o inthe case of a sole proprietor, the individual that is the proprietor.

This Application for Permit is filed on the behalf of HELPING HAND REAL ESTATE HOLDING
COMPANY, INC. in accordance with the requirements and procedures of the lllinois Health Facilities
Planning Act. The undersigned certifies that he or she has the authority to execute and file this
application for permit on behalf of the applicant eniity. The undersigned further cenlifies that the data
and information provided herein, and appended hereto, are complete and correct to the best of his or
her knowledge and belief. The undersigned also certifies that the permit application fee required for
this application is sent herewith or will be paid upon request.

Wéi@ﬁ@\

SIGNATURE SIGNATURE
f'pmh@e_e_lL 2@-&1_:[ 4@‘!4-..9.»@:3
PRINTED NAME PRINTED NAME
p [\/ﬂﬁ_(’?i'd.f-t‘h) } A vee «
PRINTED TITLE ™ PRINTED TITLE
Notarization: Notarization:

Subscribed and swen to befgre me Subscribed and sWe
this 1S ¥—day °M§Q\>‘ this 1 ¥-day o 2O

A, HABERMANN
b Notary Public, State of llinois
My Commission Expires Auvgust 14, 2013 &

“OFFICIAL SEAL"

SHERILL A. HABERMANN
l':totary Public, State of Illinoig
My omrmssmr. Expires August 14, 2013 &

*Insert EXACT legal name of the aplicr-.t

<<




CERTIFICATION

The application must be signed by the authorized representative(s) of the applicant entity. The authorized
representative(s) are:

o inthe case of a corporation, any two of its officers or members of its Board of Directors;

o inthe case of a limited liability company, any two of its managers or members (or the sole manger or
member when two or more managers or members do not exist);

o inthe case of a partnership, two of its general partners (cr the sole general partner, when two or more
general partners do not exist);

o inthe case of estates and trusts, two of its beneficiaries (or the sole beneficiary when two or more
beneficiaries do not exist); and

o inthe case of a sole proprietor, the individual that is the proprietor.

This Application for Permit is filed on the behalf of HELPING HAND FOUNDATION

in accordance with the requirements and procedures of the lllinois Health Facilities Planning Act. The
undersigned certifies that he or she has the authority to execute and file this application for permit on
behalf of the applicant entity. The undersigned further certifies that the data and information provided
herein, and appended hereto, are complete and correct to the best of his or her knowledge and belief.

The undersigned also certifies that the permit application fee required for this application is sent

herewith or will be paid upon request.

%M
SIGNATORE” / ' (U SIGNATURE

ZDurm C;.n_i.l \

’20 Iﬁ&ﬂ:—T A’&h:ﬂ.%l)

PRINTED NAME

O\«&-m&ﬂﬁuS-

PRINTED TITLE ~

Notarization:

Subscribed and sworn to befor, 1
this jﬁﬁ":day om&g_ﬁ’p .

SHERILL A. HABERMANN

Notary Public, State ot {llingis

PRINTED NAME

J—
| LA s d_
PRINTED TITLE

Notarization:

s Yoty o LG DA

" UOFFICIAL SEAL"
SHERILL A, HABERMANN

MNotary Public, State of Hinois :
MyCoiio Exires ugust 14,2013 &




ILLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD APPLICATION FOR PERMIT- May 2010 Edition

SECTIONll. DISCONTINUATION

This Section is applicable to any project that involves discontinuation of a health care facility or a category
of service. NOTE: If the project is solely for discontinuation and if there is no project cost, the remaining
Sections of the application are not applicable.

Criterion 1110.130 - Discontinuation

READ THE REVIEW CRITERION and provide the following information:

GENERAL INFORMATION REQUIREMENTS
1. Identify the categories of service and the number of beds, if any that is to be discontinued.
2. ldentify all of the other clinical services that are to be discontinued.
3. Provide the anticipated date of discontinuation for each identified service or for the entire facility.
4. Provide the anticipated use of the physical plant and equipment after the discontinuation oceurs.

5. Provide the anticipated disposition and location of all medical records pertaining to the services
being discontinued, and the length of time the records will be maintained.

6. For applications involving the discontinuation of an entire facility, cerification by an authorized
representative that ali questionnaires and data required by HFSRB or DPH (e.g., annual
questionnaires, capital expenditures surveys, etc.) will be provided through the date of
discontinuation, and that the required information will be submitted no later than 60 days following
the date of discontinuation.

REASONS FOR DISCONTINUATION

The applicant shall state the reasons for discontinuation and provide data that verifies the need for the
proposed action. See criterion 1110.130({b) for examples.

IMPACT ON ACCESS

1. Document that the discontinuation of each service or of the entire facility will not have an adverse
effect upon access to care for residents of the facility's market area.

2. Document that a written request for an impact statement was received by all existing or approved
health care facilities (that provide the same services as those being discontinued) located within
45 minutes travel time of the applicant facility.

3. Provide copies of impact statements received from other resources or health care facilities
located within 45 minutes trave! time, that indicate the extent to which the applicant's workload
will be absorbed without conditions, limitations or discrimination.

APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS A ﬁ_,C_tjMEN]d : IH NUMERIC SEQUENHAL ORDER AFTER THE LAST PAGE OF THE
APPLICATION FORM S ce Ty o o )

/4
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ILLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD APPLICATION FOR PERMIT- May 2010 Edition

SECTION Il - BACKGROUND, PURPOSE OF THE PROJECT, AND ALTERNATIVES -
INFORMATION REQUIREMENTS

This Section is applicable to all projects except those that are solely for discontinuation with no project
costs,

Criterion 1110.230 — Background, Purpose of the Project, and Aternatives

READ THE REVIEW CRITERION and provide the following required information:
BACKGROUND OF APPLICANT

1. Alisting of all health care facilities owned or operated by the applicant, including licensing, and certification if
applicable.

2. A certified listing of any adverse action taken against any facility owned andior operated by the applicant
during the three years prior to the filing of the application.

3. Authorization permitting HFSRB and DPH access to any documents necessary to verify the information
submitted, including, but not limited to: officia! records of DPH or other State agencies; the licensing or
certification records of other states, when applicable; and the records of nationally recognized accreditation
organizations. Failure to provide such authorization shall constitute an abandonment or withdrawal
of the application without any further actlon by HFSRB.

4. W, during a given calendar year, an applicant submits more than one application for permit, the
documentation provided with the prior applications may be utilized to fulfill the information requirements of
this criterion. [n such instances, the applicant shall attest the infermation has been previously provided, cite
the project number of the prior appiication, and cerify that no changes have occurred regarding the
information that has been previously provided. The applicant is able to submit amendments to previously
submitted information, as needed, to update and/or clarify data.

APPEND RDOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT-11, IN NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL ORDER AFTER THE LAST
PAGE OF THE APPLICATION FORM. EACH ITEM (1-4} MUST BE IDENTIFIED N ATTACHMENT 11. =

u

PURPOSE OF PROJECT

1. Document that the project will provide health services that improve the health care or well-being of the
market area population to be served.

2. Define the planning area or market area, or other, per the applicant’s definition.

3. Identify the existing problems or issues that need to be addressed, as applicable and appropriate for the
project. [See 1110.230(b) for examples of documentation.]

4. Cite the sources of the information provided as documentation.

5. Detail how the project will address or improve the previously referenced issues, as well as the population's
health status and well-being.

6. Provide goals with quantified and measurable chjectives, with specific timeframes that relate to achieving
the stated goals as appropriate.

For projects involving modemization, describe the conditions being upgraded if any. For facility projects, include
staternents of age and condition and regulatory citations if any. For equipment being replaced, include repair and
maintenance records.

= T e T 3 T = O - =

NOTE: information regarding the “Purpose of the Project” will be Inéi‘uded in the Sfate Agency Rep&rt.

Ee rn . R N . s
APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT-12, IN NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL ORDER AFTER THE LAST
PAGE OF THE APPLICATION FORM. EACH ITEM (3-6) MUST BE IDENTIFIED N ATTACHMENT 12.

Page 11
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ILLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD APPLICATION FOR PERMIT- May 2010 Edition

ALTERNATIVES
1) identify ALL of the altemnatives to the proposed project:

Alternative options must include:

A) Proposing a project of greater or lesser scope and cost;

B) Pursuing a joint venture or similar amangement with one or mare providers or
entities to meet all or a portion of the project's intended purposes, developing
altemative settings to meet all or a portion of the project's intended purposes;

C) Utilizing other health care resources that are available to serve all or a portion of
the population proposed to be served by the project; and
D} Provide the reasons why the chosen alternative was selected.
2) Documentation shali consist of a comparison of the project to altemative aptions. The

comparison shall address issues of total costs, patient access, quality and financial
benefits in both the short term (within one to three years after project completion) and long
term. This may vary by project or situation. FOR EVERY ALTERNATIVE (DENTIFIED
THE TOTAL PROJECT COST AND THE REASONS WHY THE ALTERNATIVE WAS

REJECTED MUST BE PROVIDED.

3} The applicant shall provide empirical evidence, including quantified outcome data that
verifies improved quality of care, as available.

' T T N S s
"APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS TTACHMENT 13, iN NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL ORDER AFTER THE LAST
PAGE OF THE APPLICATION FORM. . - %\ & . o .,
Page 12
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ILLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD APPLICATION FOR PERMIT- May 2010 Editlon

SECTION IV - PROJECT SCOPE, UTILIZATION, ANC UNFINISHED/SHELL SPACE
Criterion 1110.234 - Project Scope, Utilization, and Unfinished/Shell Space

READ THE REVIEW CRITERION and provide the following information:
SIZE OF PROJECT:

1. Document that the amcunt of physical space preposed for the proposed project is necessary and not
excessive. This must be a narrative.

2. f the gross square footage exceeds the BGSF/DGSF standards in Appendix B, justify the discrepancy by
documenting one of the following::

a. Additional space is needed due o the scope of services provided, justified by clinical or operational
needs, as supported by published data or studies;

b. The existing facility's physical configuration has constraints or impediments and requires an
architectural design that results in 2 size exceeding the standards of Appendix B;

c. The project involves the conversion of existing space that results in excess square footage.

Provide a narrative for any discrepancies from the State Standard. A table must be provided in the
following format with Attachment 14,

SIZE OF PROJECT

DEPARTMENT/SERVICE PROPOSED STATE DIFFERENCE MET
BGSF/DGSF STANDARD STANDARD?

APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS TTACHMENT-ﬂ, IN NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL ORDER AF TER THE LAST PAGE OF THE
APPLICATION FORM. T, Fop ” &

PROJECT SERVICES UTILIZATION:

This criterion is applicable only to projects or portions of projects that involve services, functions or equipment
for which HFSRB has established utilization standards cr occupancy targets in 77 lll. Adm. Code 1100.

Document that in the second year of operation, the annual utilization of the service or equipment shall meet or exceed the
utilization standards specified in 1110.Appendix B. A narrative of the rationale that supports the projections must be

provided.

A table must be provided in the following format with Attachment 15.

UTILIZATION -
DEPT/ HISTORICAL | PROJECTED | STATE MET
SERVICE | UTILIZATION | UTILIZATION | STANDARD | STANDARD?
(PATIENT DAYS)
(TREATMENTS)
ETC.
YEAR 1
YEAR 2

= e ===

APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS AT !QQEMENTJS, IN NUMERIC SEQUENTJAL ORDER AFTER THE LAST PAGE OF THE.
APPLICATION FORM.

Page 13 -




ILLINCIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD APPLICATION FOR PERMIT- May 2010 Ed(tion

J. Criterion 1110.1830 - Specialized Long Term Care

This section is applicable to all projects proposing specialized long-term care services or beds.
1. Criterion 1110.1830(b), Community Rejated Functions
Read the criterion and submit the following information:

a. a description of the process used to inform and receive input from the public including
those residents living in ¢lose proximity to the proposed facility's location;

b. letters of support from social, social service and economic groups in the community;

c. letters of support from municipal/elected officials who represent the area where the
project is located.

2. Criterion 1110.1830{c), Availability of Ancillary and Support Services

Read the criterion, which applies only to ICF/DD 16 beds and fewer facilities, and submit the
following:

a. a copy of the letter, sent by certified mail return receipt requested, to each of the day
programs in the area requesting their comments regarding the impact of the project
upon their programs and any response letters;

b. a description of the public transportation services available to the proposed residents;

c. a description of the specialized services (other than day programming) available to the
residents;

d. a description of the availability of community activities available to the facility's
residents.

e. documentation of the availability of community workshops.
3. Criterion 1110.1330(d), Recommendation from State Departments

Read the criterion and submit a copy of the letters sent, including the date when the letters were
sent, to the Departments of Human Services and Public Aid requesting these departments to
indicate if the proposed project meets the department's planning objectives regarding the size,
type, and number of beds proposed, whether the project conforms or does not conform to the
department's plan, and how the project assists or hinders the department in achieving its
planning objectives.

4. Criterion 1110.1830(e), Long-term Medical Care for Children Category of Service

Read the criterion and submit the following information;
a. amap outlining the target area proposed to be served;

b. the number of individuals age 0-18 in the target area and the number of individuals in
the target area that require the type of care proposed, include the source documents
for this estimate;

¢. any reporis/studies that show the points of origin of past patients/residents admissions
to the facility;

d. describe the special programs or services proposed and explain the relationship of
theses programs to the needs of the specialized population proposed to be served.

e. indicate why the services in the area are insufficient to meet the needs of the area
population;

Page 31
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f.

§. Criterion 1110.1830(f)}, Zoning

Read the ¢riterion and provide a letter from an authorized zoning official that verifies appropriate

zoning.

6, Criterion 1110.1830(g), Establishment of Chronic Mental lliness

Read the criterion and provide the following;

a.

b.

c.

7. Criterion 1110.1830(i), Variance to Computed Bed Need for Establishment of Bedﬁ
Developmentally Disabled Adults for Placement of Residents from DHS State Cporated Be

Read this criterion and submit the following information:

a.

documentation that the 80% occupancy target will be achieved within the first full year OW

documentation of how the resident population has changed making the proposed
project necessary.

indicate which beds will be closed to accommodate these additional beds.

the number of admissions for this type of care for each of the last two years.

documentation that all of the residents proposed to be served are now residents of a
DHS facility,

documentation that each of the proposed residents has at least one interested family
member who resides in the planning area or at least one interested family member
that lives out of state but within 15 miles of the planning area boundary where the
facility is or will be located:;

if the above is not the case then you must document that the proposed resident has
lived in a DHS operated facility within the planning area in which the proposed facility
is to be located for more than 2 years and that the consent of the legal guardian has
been obtained;

a letter from DHS indicating which facilities in the planning area have refused to accept
referrals from the departrment and the dates of any refusals and the reasons cited for

each refusal;

a copy of the letter (sent certified--return receipt requested) to each of the
underutilized facilities in the planning area asking if they accept referrals from DHS-
operated facilities, listing the dates of each past refusal of a referral, and requesting an
explanation of the basis for each refusal,

documentation that each of the proposed relocations will save the State money;

a statement that the facility will enly accept future referrals from an area DHS facility if
a bed is available,

an explanation of how the proposed facility conforms with or deviates from the DHS
comprehensive long range development plan for developmental disabilities services.

APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACﬂMENT-?S, IN NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL ORDER AFTER THE LAST PAGE OF THE

APPLICATION FORM.

= P - —-F
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X, 1120130 - Eirencia \rabium

All the applicants and co-applicants shall be identified, specifying their roles in the project
funding or guaranteeing the funding (sole responsibility or shared} and percentage of
participation in that funding.

Financial Viability Waiver

The applicant is not required to submit financial viability ratios if:

5. “A” Bond rating or better

6. All of the projects capital expenditures are completely funded through internal sources

7. The applicant's current debt financing or projected debt financing Is insured or anticipated
8

to be insured by MBIA {Municipal Bond Insurance Association Inc.} or equivalent
The applicant provides a third party surety bond or performance bond letter of credit from
an A rated guarantor.

See Section 1120.130 Financial Waiver for information to be provided
FARPEND DOCUMENTATION'AS A 1-40; IN-NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL'ORDERARTER-THE |
EXLAST»PAGE' OF TREAPBLIC cmou fOBM. T

o V—" sin.

The applicant or co-applicant that is responsible for funding or guaranteeing funding of the project shall
provide viability ratios for the latest three years for which audited financial statements are available and
for the first full fiscal year at target utilization, but no more than two years following project
completion. When the applicant's facility does not have facility specific financial statements and the facility
is 8 member of a health care system that has combined or consolidated financial statements, the system's
viability ratios shall be provided. If the health care system includes one or more hospitals, the system's
viability ratios shall be evaluated for conformance with the applicable hospital standards.

ﬁ‘fpnbtpjecf‘é - CalsHeAOHCHETOT B As tttieny a1
Cas fe d asx N H I
ﬁhgﬂisfdﬂé'a‘];"an‘a:;'r-?@eqedﬁ 2009 2010 2011
Years:
T —y
Current Ratio N/A .89 2.91 2.9
Net Margin Percentage N/A .93 30 30
Percent Debt to Total N/A 95 .87 87
Capitalization
Projected Debt Service N/A 18.02 2.85 2.85
Coverage
Days Cash on Hand N/A 455 649 649
Cushion Ratio N/A 1.10 2.37 237
Provide the methodology and worksheets utilized in determining the ratios detailing the
calculation and applicable line item amounts from the financial statements. Complete a
separate table for each co-applicant and provide worksheets for each.
2. Variance

Applicants not in compliance with any of the viability ratios shall document that another
organization, public or private, shall assume the legal responsibility to meet the debt
obligations should the applicant default.




X 112013 S Einancial Viability

All the applicants and co-applicants shall be identified, specifying their roles in the project
funding or guaranteeing the funding (sole responsibility or shared) and percentage of
particlpation in that funding.

Financiat Viability Waiver

The applicant is not required to submit financial viability ratios if:

“A” Bond rating or better

2. All of the projects capital expenditures are completely funded through internal sources

3. The applicant's current debt financing or projected debt financing is insured or anticipated
4

-l

to be insured by MBIA {Municipal Bond Insurance Association Inc.) or equivalent
The applicant provides a third party surety bond or performance bond letter of credit from
an A rated guarantor.

See Section 1120.130 Financial Waiver for information to be provided

%Z&PPEM‘“‘DOCU,ME T‘@'ION AS;ATTACHMENT-40] FIN.NUMERIC SEQUEN]’IAUQRDER AFTER'Tj;IE
E ‘LAST PAGE'»O[-‘ TH PLICATI_GN:,[-'LORM%‘ o
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The applicant or co-applicant that is responsible for funding or guaranteeing funding of the project shall
provide viability ratios for the latest three years for which audited financial statements are available and
for the first full fiscal year at target utilization, but no more than two years following project
completion. When the applicant’s facility does not have facility specific financial staterments and the facility
is @ member of a health care system that has combined or consolidated financial statements, the system's
viability ratios shall be provided. If the health care system includes one or more hospitals, the system’s
viability ratios shall be evaluated for conformance with the applicable hospital standards.

aroiga Dazfa;or& Ecﬁ; ' -_"_'- + Cat JoryiA .Cate ]T'ésf th_ 18

é,f_%ss:ﬁeﬁ,,as "J L e ""S"J'IYJA S g“%g Ca

I ;:"ﬂﬁljs_tor,;,calf_qﬁ@g,f‘l;pj ,,,,, g_g;;_ 2009 2010

hYearsy
Current Ratio 2,14 2.97 3.48 3.48
Net Margin Percentage -01 -27 .02 02
Percent Debt to Total 91 02 .0 01

Capitalization
Projected Debt Service 1.28 -13.24 10.23 10.23
Coverage

Days Cash on Hand 10 39 25 25
Cushion Ratio .53 4569 19.43 19.43

Provide the methodology and worksheets utilized in determining the ratios detailing the
caleulation and appficable line item amounts from the financial statements. Complete a
separate table for each co-applicant and provide worksheets for each.

2. Variance

Applicants not in compliance with any of the viability ratios shall document that another
organization, public or private, shall assume the legal responsibility to meet the debt
obligations should the applicant default,




$1.084,003
From Foundation

$1.300,000

Loanto
Helping Hand

a}

b)

a

d)

€)

f
g

Cash and Securities — statements (e.g., audited financial statements, letters from financial
institutions, beard resolutions) as to:

1) the amount of cash and securities available for the project, including the
identification of any security, its value and availability of such funds; and

2) interest {o be earned on deprecialion account funds or to be earned on any
asset from the date of applicant's submission through project complation;
Pledges - for anticipated pledges, a summary of the anticipated pledges showing anticipated
receipts and discounted vatue, estimated time table of gross receipts and retated fundraising
expenses, and a discussion of pasi fundraising experience.

Gifts and Bequasts ~ verification of the doflar ameunt, identification of any conditions of use, and
the estimated time table of receipts;

Debt - a statement of the estimated terms and conditions (including the debt time period, variable
ar permanent interest rates over the debt time peried, and the anticipated repayment schedule) for
any interim and for the permanent financing proposed to fund the project, including:

1} For general ebligation bonds, proof of passage of the required referendum or
evidence that the governmental unit has the authority to issue the bonds and
evidence of the doflar amount of the issue, including any discounting
anticipated:

2% For revenue bonds, proof of the feasibility of securing the specified amount and
interast rate;

3 For morigages, a letter from the prospective fender attesting to the expectation
of making the loan in the amount and time indicated, including the anticipated
interest rate and any conditions associaled wilh the mortgage, such as, but not
limited ‘o, adjustable interest rates, balloon payments, efc.;

4) For any lease, a copy of the lease, including all the terms and conditions,
inchuding any purchase aplions, any capital improvements to the property and
provision of capital equipment;

5) For any option to lease, a copy of the option, including all terms and conditions.
Governmantal Agpropriations — a copy of the appropriation Act or ordinance accompanied by a
statement of funding availabitity from an official of the governmental unit, If funds are to be made
available from subsequent fiscal years, a copy of a resolution or other actien of the governmental
unit attesting to this intent;

Grants ~ a letter from the granting agency as lo the availability of funds in terms of the amount and
time of receipt;

All Other Funas and Scurcas — verification of the amount and type of any other funds that will be
used for the project,

2,384,083

TOTAL FUNDS AVAILABLE




ILLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD APPLICATION FOR PERMIT- May 2010 Edition

X. 1120.140 - Economic Feasibility
This section is applicable to all projects subject to Part 1120,

A. Reasonableness of Financing Arrangements

The applicant shall document the reasonableness of financing arrangements by submitting a
naotarized statement signed by an authorized representative that attests to one of the following:

D

2)

That the total estimated project costs and related costs will be funded in total with cash
and equivalents, including investment securities, unrestricted funds, received pledge
receipts and funded depreciation; or

That the total estimated praject costs and related costs will be funded in total of in part by
borrowing because:

A) A portion ar all of the cash and equivalents must be retained in the balance sheet
assel accounts in order to maintain a current ratio of at least 2.0 times for
hospitals and 1.5 times for all other facilities; or

B) Borrowing is less costly than the liquidation of existing investments, and the
existing investments being retained may be converted to cash or used to retire
debt within a 60-day period.

B. Conditions of Debt Financing

This ¢riterion is applicable only to projects that involve debt financing. The applicant shall
document that the conditions of debt financing are reasonable by submitting a notarized statement
signed by an authorized representative that attests to the following, as applicable;

1)

2

3

That the selected form of debt financing for the project will be at the lowest net cost
available;

That the selected form of debt financing will not be at the lowest net cost available, but is
more advantageous due to such terms as prepayment privileges, no required mortgage,
access to additional indebtedness, term (years), financing costs and other factors;

That the project involves (in total or in part) the leasing of equipment or facilities and that
the expenses incurred with leasing a facility or equipment are less costly than constructing
a new facility or purchasing new equipment,

C. Reasonableness of Project and Related Costs

Read the ¢riterion and provide the following:

1. ldentify each department or area impacted by the proposed project and provide a cost
and square footage allocation for new construction and/or modernization using the
following format (insert after this page}.

COST AND GROSS SQUARE FEET BY DEPARTMENT OR SERVICE
A B C D E F G H
Department Total
(list below) Cost/Square Foot Gross Sq. Ft. Gross Sq. Ft. Const. $ Mod. $ Cost
New Mod. New Circ.* | Mod. Circ.* (A xC) (B xE) (G+H)

Contingency
TOTALS
* Include the percentage (%) of space for circulation

Page 52
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D. Projected Operating Costs

The applicant shall provide the projected direct annual operating costs {in current dallars per equivalent
patient day or unit of service) for the first full fiscal year at target utilization but ne more than two years
following project completion. Direct cost means the fully allocated costs of salaries, benefits and supplies
for the service.

E. Total Effect of the Project on Capital Costs

The applicant shall provide the total projected annual capital costs (in cumrent dollars per equivalent
patient day}) for the first full fiscal year at target utilization but no more than twa years following project
completion.

APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT 42 IN NUMERIC SEQUEN“N. ORDER m’ER THE LAST PAGE OF THE T
APPLICATION FORM LN A [ ) m’\»-' N f'p.‘r-&‘t* .3!5 A R L l&l EE b ‘ei.W

o et - ot o ., S

Xl. Safety Net Impact Statement

SAFETY NET IMPACT STATEMENT that describes zll of the fellowlng must be submitted for ALL SUBSTANTIVE AND
DISCONTINUATION PROJECTS:

1. The project's material impact, if any, on essenfial safely net services in the community, {o the extent that It is feaslbla for an
applicant to have such knawledge. .

2. The project's impact on the ability of ancther provider or health care system io cross-subsidize safety net services, if reasonably
known to the applicant.

3. How the discontinuation of a facility or service might impact the remaining safety net providers in a given community, if
reasonably known by the applicant.

Safety Net Impact Statements shall also Include all of the following:

1. For the 3 fiscal years prior to the application, a certification describing the amount of charily care provided by the applicant. The
amount calculated by hospital applicants shall be in accordance with the reporting requirements for charity care reporting in the
lllinois Community Benefits Act. Non-hospital applicants shall report charity care, at cost, in accordance with an appropriate
methodology specified by the Board,

2. For the 3 fiscal years prior to the application, a certification of the amount of care provided to Medicaidpatients. Hespital and non-
hospital applicants shall provide Medicaid information in a manner consistent with the information reported each year to the illinois
Department of Public Heallh regarding “Inpatients and Outpatients Served by Payor Source® and "Inpatient and Outpatient Net

. Revenue by Payor Source® as required by the Board under Section 13 of this Act and published in the Annual Hospital Profile.

3. Any information the applicant believes is directty relevant to safety net services, including information regarding teaching,
research, and any other service.

A table in the following format must be provided as part of Attachment 43,

Safety Net Informatlon per PA 96-0031
CHARITY CARE
Charity (# of patients) Year Year Year
Inpatient
Qutpatient
Total
Charity (cost In dollars)
Inpatient
Outpatient
Total
MEDICAID
Medicaid (# of patients) Year Year Year
Inpatient
QOutpatient
Total
Page 53 Y
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Medicaid {revenue)
Inpatient
Qutpatient
Total

! APPEND BOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT. -42 N NUMERIC SEQUENTIA,L ORDER AFTER 11-!E LAST PAGE OF THE
APPLICATION FORM, s T =,
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XN, Charity Care Information

Charity Care Informatlon MUST be fumished for ALL projects.

1, All epplicants and co-applicants shall indicate the amount of charity care for the latest three audited fisca! years, the cost
of charity care and the ratio of that charity care cost to net patient revanue.

2. if the applicant owns or operates one or more facilties, the reperting shall be for each individual facility located in Flinois. if
charity care costs are reported on a consolidated basis, the applicant shall provide documentation as to the cost of charity
care; the ralio of that charity care to the nat patient revenue for the consalidaled financial statement; the allocation of
charity care costs; and the ratio of charity care cost to net patient revenue for the facility under review.

3 If the applicant is not an existing facility, it shall submit the facility's projected patient mix by payer source, anticipated
charity care expense and projected ratio of charity care to net patient revenue by the end of its second year of cperation.

Charity care™ means care provided by a health care facility for which the provider does not expect to receive payment from
the patient or a third-party payer. {20 ILCS 3960/3) Charity Care must be provided at cost.

A table in the following format must be provided for all facilities as part of Attachment 44.

CHARITY CARE
Year Year Year
Net Patient Revenue
Amount of Charity Care (charges)
Cost of Charity Care

S j B =
I APPEND DOCUMENTA“ON M AﬁACHMENTM IN NUMERlC SEQUENT!AL ORDER AFTER THE LAST ?AGE OF THE ’
| APPLICATION FORM. ", =~ S B ) ; R
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File Number 3511-486-6

To all to whom these Presents Shall Come, Greeting:

I, Jesse White, Secretary of State of the State of Illinois, do
hereby certify that

HELPING HAND CENTER, A DOMESTIC CORPORATION, INCORPORATED UNDER THE
LAWS OF THIS STATE ON MARCH 25, 1955, APPEARS TO HAVE COMPLIED WITH ALL
THE PROVISIONS OF THE GENERAL NOT FOR PROFIT CORPORATION ACT OF THIS

STATE, AND AS OF THIS DATE, IS IN GOOD STANDING AS A DOMESTIC
CORPORATION IN THE STATE OF ILLINOIS.

In Testimony Whereof, 1 hereto set

my hand and cause to be affixed the Great Seal of
the State of Illinois, this 29TH

dayof ~ FEBRUARY  AD. 2012

'-,““ - :":‘
Authentication # 1206002194 M

Authenticate at: htto://www.cyberdriveillinois.com

SECRETARY OF STATE

ATTACHMENT 1




File Number 6155-163-8

To all to whom these Presents Shall Come, Greeting:

I, Jesse White, Secretary of State of the State of Illinois, do
hereby certify that

HELPING HAND FOUNDATION, A DOMESTIC CORPORATION, INCORPORATED UNDER
THE LAWS OF THIS STATE ON MAY 14, 2001, APPEARS TO HAVE COMPLIED WITH ALL
THE PROVISIONS OF THE GENERAL NOT FOR PROFIT CORPORATION ACT OF THIS
STATE, AND AS OF THIS DATE, IS IN GOOD STANDING AS A DOMESTIC
CORPORATION IN THE STATE OF ILLINOIS.

In Testimony Whereof, 1 hereto sct

my hand and cause to be affixed the Great Seal of
the State of Illinois, this 29TH

day of FEBRUARY A.D. 2012

'I £ i q, ‘ :'.
Authentication #: 1206002212 ._er/

Authenticate at: hitp:/fwww.cyberdriveillinois.com 7 SECRETARY OF STATE




File Number 6579-218-4

To all to whom these Presents Shall Come, Greeting:

I, Jesse White, Secretary of State of the State of Illinois, do
hereby certify that

HELPING HAND FOUNDATION REAL ESTATE HOLDING COMPANY, INC., A DOMESTIC
CORPORATION, INCORPORATED UNDER THE LAWS OF THIS STATE ON OCTOBER 24,
2007, APPEARS TO HAVE COMPLIED WITH ALL THE PROVISIONS OF THE GENERAL
NOT FOR PROFIT CORPORATION ACT OF THIS STATE, AND AS OF THIS DATE, IS IN
GOOD STANDING AS A DOMESTIC CORPORATION IN THE STATE OF ILLINOIS.

In Testimony Whereof, 1 hereto set
my hand and cause to be affixed the Great Seal of |
the State of Illinois, this 29TH
day of FEBRUARY A.D. 2012

Authentication # 1206002206 M

Authenticate at: http:/fwww.cyberdriveillinois.com

SECRETARY OF STATE




COUNTY TAX

. { ) .
IN W1 'NESS WHEREOF, said party of the first part has caused its corporate seal to be hereto affixed, and has caused its

name to be signed to these presents by its Assistant Vice President, the day and year first above written.

CHICAGO TITLE ¥AND TRUST COMPANY,
as  Trustee as Aforesaid |

1

. ";.r’ ,," e J

4
By by f‘@”v—-\ .

State of lllinois
County of Cook §S.

Assistant Vice President

I, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for the County and State aforesaid, do hereby certify that the above named
Assistant Vice President of CHICAGO TITLE LAND TRUST COMPANY, personally known to me to be the same
person whose name is subscribed to the foregoing instrument as such Assistant Vice President appeared before me
this day in person and acknowledged that hefshe signed and delivered the said instrument as his/her own free and
voluntary act and as the free and voluntary act of the Company; and the said Assistant Vice President then and there
caused the corporate seal of said Company to be affixed to said instrument as his/her own free and voluntary act and

as the free and voluntary act of the Company.

Given under my hand and notarial seal this 15" day of December, 2008.

PROPERTY ADDRESS:
9618 S. 58" st.
Countryside, IL &:059-5

AFTER RECORDING, PLEASE MAIL TO:

name Orwvs Ty lavs. Em&aé
Nelpivng Rund
ADDRESS G449 /.55 .{.é OR BO)

CITY, STATE /C?U"T’“}é%J/ £0S)S

SEND TAX BILLS TO:

Sfone.

STATE TAX

REAL ESTATE
TRANSFER TAX

00038844

0013250

FP 103025

REVENUE STAMP

... NOTARYPUBLIC, _ &LNV
z SoLAL SRAL
{
;

;
H
CELHUITHNG {
T dublic, Stein of Hlinois
F ;Ii‘tiﬁSiOB e s 08121607 2

T Ty T ™ L T T i, W L

This instrument was prepared by: D, chej Huifsed
. CHICAGO TITLE LAND TRUST COMPANY

8821 W. 87" St.

Hickory Hills, IL 60457

-
REAL ESTATE

bt
o | TRANSFER TAX
=
=
S| 0026500
=
REAL E D —————
Demnﬁ"ﬁgﬁ;ﬂogi?ew? * FP 103021
-__‘_-‘—'—H—~——




Reserved for Recorder's Office

ORI

: 10 Fee: $38.00
E;?g‘:ﬁe 'gegnoegow?oso?e AHSP Fee:$10.00
TRUSTEE'S DEED " Cook County Recorder of Deeds
This indenture made this 15th day of Date: 01/20/2009 09:34 AM Pg: 1012
December, 2008, between
CHICAGO TITLE LAND TRUST
COMPANY, a corporation of
llinois, under the provisions of a
deed or deeds in trust, duly
recorded and delivered to said
company in pursuance of a trust
agreement dated the 31% day of
October, 2001 and known as Trust
Number 17056 party of the first part,
and

HELPING HANDS
REHABILITATION CENTER

whose address is .
G0Y4 Lo, 5 ST6 AL

L grertige, L2 60525
party of the second part.

WITNESSETH, That said party of the first part, in consideration of the sum of TEN and no/100 DOLLARS ($10.00} |
AND OTHER GOOD AND VALUABLE considerations in hand paid, does hereby CONVEY AND QUITCLAIM unto |
said party of the second part, the following described real estate, situated in Cook County, lHlinois, to wit:

LOT 1 IN KOCEK’S RESUBDIVISION OF LOTS 35, 36, 37 AND 38 IN STOUFFER’S SUBDIVISION OF THE SOUTH
% OF THENORTHEAST % OF SECTION 6, TOWNSHIP 38 NORTH, RANGE 12, EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL
MERIDIAN (EXCEPT THE EAST 384.78 FEET OF THE SOUTH 417.08 FEET THEREOF) ACCORDING TO THE
PLAT THEREOF RECORDED MAY 31, 1922 AS DOCUMENT 7521572, IN O0K COUNTY, ILLINOIS. C_

together with the fenements and appurtenances thereunto belonging. SaNTRYSIT 1530 ' -

Permanent Tax Number: /§~/4.209-035

TO HAVE AND TQO HOLD the same unto said party of the second part, and to the proper use, benefit and behoot
forever of said party of the second part.

This deed is executed pursuant to and in the exercise of the power and authority granted to and vested in said
trustee by the tenms of said deed or deeds in trust delivered to said trustee in pursuance of the trust agreement

above mentioned. This deed is made subject to the lien of every trust deed or mortgage (if any there be} of record
in said county given to secure the payment of money, and remaining unreleased at the date of the delivery

' PNIN.

ATTACHMENT 2
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HELPING HAND CENTER

HELPING HAND
FOUNDATION

HELPING HAND
REAL ESTATE
HOLDING COMPANY,
INC.

HELPING HAND HELPING HAND

FACILITY CENTER
SUMMIT, IL COUNTRYSIDE, IL

ATTACHMENT 4
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FLOOD PLAIN ATTESTATIO’N

.

i \‘

Applicant certifies that the project is not in a flood plmn!and the location of the
proposed project complies with the Flood Plan Rule under Exewtwe Order #20055.
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NOTES TO USERS

This map is for use in administering the National Flood Insurance Program. It does not
necessarily identify all areas subject to flooding, particularly from local drainage sources

of small size. The community map repository should be consulted for possible updated
or additional flocd hazard infermation.

To obtain more detailed information in areas where Base Flood Elevations (BFEs)}
and/or floodways have been detarmined, users are encouraged to consult the Flood
Profiles and Floodway Data and/or Summary of Stillwater Elevations tables contained
within the Flood Insurance Study (FIS) report that accompanies this FIRM. Users should
be aware that BFEs shown on the FIRM represent rounded whole-foot elevations. These
BFEs are intended for flood insurance raling purposes only and should not be used as
the sole source of flood elevation information. Accordingly, flood elevation data
presented in the FIS report should be utilized in conjunction with the FIRM for purposes of
construction andfor flood plain management.

Coastal Base Flood Elevations shown on this map apply only landward of 0.0' North
American Vertical Datum of 1988 {NAVD 88). Users of this FIRM should be aware that
coastal flood elevations are also provided in the Summary of Stillwater Elevations table in
the Flood Insurance Study report for this jurisdiclion. Elevations shown in the Summary
of Stillwater Elevations table should be used for construction andfor flood plain
management purposes when they are higher than the elevations shown an this FIRM.

Boundaries of the floodways were computed at cross sections and interpolated between
cross sections. The flocdways were based on hydraulic considerations with regard to
requirements of the National Flood Insurance Program. Floodway widths and other
pertinent floodway data are provided in the Flood Insurance Study report for this
jurisdiction,

In the State of lllincis, any portion of a stream or watercourse that lies within the
floodway fringe of a studied (AE} stream may have a state regulated floodway. The
FIRM may not depict these state regulated floodways.

Floodways restricted by anthropogenic features such as bridges and culverts are drawn
to reflect natural conditions and may not agree with the madel computed widths listed in
the Floodway Data table in the Flood Insurance Study report

Multiple topographic sources may have been used in the delineation of Special Flood
Hazard Areas. See Flood Insurance Study report for detalls on source resolution and
geographic extent.

Certain areas not in Special Flood Hazard Areas may be protected by flood conirel
structures., Refer to Section 2.4 “Flood Protection Measures” of the Flood Insurance
Study report for information on flood control structures for this jurisdiction.

Al
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Illinois Historic
=== Preservation Agency

IA 1 Old State Capitol Plaza ¢ Springtield, lllinois 62701-1512 « www.illinois-history.gov
Cook County PLEASE REFER TO:  IHPA LOG #009012312
Countryside

2618 West 58th Street
New construction, Helping Hands Rehabilitation Center

January 25, 2012

Ira Rogal

Shea, Paige & Rogal, Inc.
547 5. LaGrange Read
LaGrange, 1L. 60525

Dear Mr. Rogal:

The Illineis Historic Preservation Rgency is required by the Illinois State Agency Historic Resources
Preservation Act {20 ILCS 3420, as amended, 17 IAC 4180} to review all state funded, permitted or
licensed undertakings for their effect on cultural resources. Pursuant to this, we have received
information regarding the referenced project for our comment.

Our staff has reviewed the specifications under the state law and assessed the impact of the project as
submitted by your office. We have determined, based on the available information, that no significant
higteoric, architectural or archaeclegical resources are located within the proposed project area.

According to the infeormation you have provided concerning your propesed project, apparently there is no
federal involvement in your project. However, please note that the state law is less restrictive than
the federal cultural resource laws concerning archaeology. If your project will use federal loans or
grants, need federal agency permits, use federal property, or involve assistance from a federal agency,
then your project must be reviewed under the National Historic Preservation Act of 1966, as amended.
Please notify us immediately if such is the case.

This clearance remains in effect for two (2) years from date of issuance. It does not pertain to any
discovery during construction, nor is it a clearance for purposes of the IL Human Skeletal Remains
Protection Act (20 ILCS 3440Q).

Please retain this letter in your files as evidence of compliance with the Illincis State Agency
Historic Resources Preservation Act.

Covri € Haakars

Anne E. Haaker
Deputy State Historic
Preservation Officer

3 f ATTACHMENT 6

A teletypewriter for the speechihearing impaired is available at 217-524-7128. It is not & voice or fax fine.




Illinois Historic
=== Preservation Agency

1" 1 Old State Capitol Plaza + Springfield, Illinois 62701-1512 » www.illinois-history.gov

Cock County PLEASE REFER TO: IHPA 10G #009012312
Countryside

9618 West S8th Street

New construction, Helping Hands Rehabilitation (enter

January 25, 2012

Ira Rogal

Shea, Paige & Rogal, Inc.
547 5. LaGrange Recad
_LaGrange, IL 60525

Dear Mr. Rogal:

The Illinois Historic Preservation Agency is required by the Illinois State ARgency Historic Resources
Preservation Act {20 ILCS 3420, as amended, 17 IAC 4180) to review all state funded, permitted or
licensed undertakings for their effect on cultural resources. Pursuant to this, we have received
information regarding the referenced project for our comment.

Our staff has reviewed the specifications under the state law and assessed the impact of the project as
submitted by your office. We have determined, based on the available information, that no significant
historic, architectural or archaeological resources are located within the proposed project area.

According to the information you have provided concerning your propesed project, apparently there is na
federal involvement in your project. However, pleage note that the state law is less reatrictive than
the federal cultural resource laws concerning archaeolegy. If your project will use federal loans or
grants, need federal agency permits, use federal property, or involve assistance from a federal agency,
then your project must be reviewed under the National Historic Preservation Act of 1966, as amended.
Please notify us immediately if such is the case.

This clearance remains in effect for two (2) years from date of issuvance. It does not pertain to any
discovery during construction, nor is it a clearance for purposes of the IL Human Skeletal Remains
Protection Act {20 ILCS 3440).

Pleage retain this letter in your files as evidence of compliance with the Illinoie State Agency
Historic Resources Preservation Act.

GnnaC Haakrs

Anne E. Haaker
Deputy State Historic
Preservation Officer

=3 & ATTACHMENT &

A teletypewriter for the speechihearing impairad is available at 217-524-7128. It is not a voice or fax fins.




COST ITEMIZATION

PROJECT COSTS

Site Survey and Soil Investigation:
$2,500 Survey
$3.500 Geotechnical Report

Site Preparation:
$£30,000 Site Excavation and Backfill

New Construction Costs:
Contingency:
Architectural/Engineering Fees:
Consulting and Other Fees:
$12,500 CON Consulting
$ 4,500 Application Fee
$28,800 Building Permits
$ 5,000 Testing and Inspection Fees
$10,000 Commonwealth Edison Fees
Net Construction Interest:

Estimated Total Construction Costs:

SOURCES OF FUNDS

Loans — Helping Hand Center is the Borrower:

Cash - Provided by Helping Hand Foundation:

Total Funds:

37

5 6,000

$ 30,000

$ 1,891,100
$ 189,100
$ 125,000

$ 60,800

$ 82,083

$2,384,083

$1,300,000
$1,084,093

$2,384,093

ATTACHMENT 7




Dept./Area
CLINICAL:

ICF

Totals

Sheetl

Amount of Proposed Total Square Feet

Gross Square Feet That Is:
Cost Existing Proposed New Const. Modernized Asls Vacated Space
$2,000,000 8,000 8,000
5 2,000,000 8,000 8,000 -
ATVYACHMENT 9

page 2 of 2
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GENERAL INFOMRATION REQUIREMENTS

DISCONTINUATION
The 16 bed ICF/DD located at 7434 W. 61% Place, Summit, will be closed.
No other clinical services will be discontinued.

The facility will closed after the replacement facility is licensed and the
residents are transferred to that facility.

The physical plant and equipment will be sold.

Medical records will be moved to Helping Hand Center’s administrative
office in Countryside. They will be maintained for 7 years.

The required certification is included.

ATTACHMENT 10
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QUESTIONNAIRE CERTIFICATION

Helping Hand Center certifies that all questionnaires and data required by HFSRB or
DPH will be provided through the date of discontinuation and that the required
information will be submitted no later than 60 days following the date of discontinuation.

HELPING HAND CENTER

By: =53 He >
W 0

Title: _EXEQ !ﬂZZE Qf@i@cﬁ

Date: l]Zl 18 hld (3 @IQ—
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REASONS FOR DISCONTINUATION

The existing facility is a multi-level former convent. It is at least 70 years old. It
does not have sprinklers. Federal regulations mandating sprinklers will become effective
in 2013 making it necessary to close the facility.

The building is not handicapped accessible. It has many steep stairs making it
difficult for individuals with mobility challenges.

The building was converted from a convent in 1984t. As a result there are
number of areas that are not desirable. Those include:

¢ Narrow bedrooms with very little space for personal belongings

¢ Dormitory style bathrooms that provide no privacy

o Qutdated fixtures and appliances requiring frequent repair

¢ A basement laundry facility that is inaccessible to some residents
¢ Multiple maintenance issues due to the age of the building

Pictures of the facility follow this page.




St¥Blase

7434 West 615t Place
Summit, IL

Our current ICF residence is

nuns called St. Blase and
located in Summit, Illinois.
This home is a multi-level
building with 16 bedrooms,
one with an attached full
bath, two dormitory style
bathrooms, three half baths,
1 living room, 1 large
recreation room, 1 dining
room, 1 kitchen and a
basement with laundry room.

a former convent for Catholic ; 4+
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DISCONTINUATION

IMPACT ON ACCESS

1.

The Summit facility is being replaced by a facility of the same size in
Countryside. According to Mapquest, the distance is less than 4.5 miles with
a drive time of 9 minutes. The discontinuation will not have an adverse effect
upon access to care.

A written request for an impact statement was sent to facilities within a 45-
minute travel time. A list of those facilities and copies of the letters and
certified mail return cards follow this page.

Copies of impact statements received are included in this section.




FACILITIES LOCATED WITHIN 45 MINUTES DRIVING TIME

Aspire on Eastern
105 Eastemn Avenue
Bellwood, IL 60104

Bethesda Lutheran — Plainfield
13550 U.S. 30
Plainfield, IL 60544

Bethshan
12927 S. Monitor
Palos Heights, IL 60463

Bethshan Il
12927 S. Monitor
Palos Heights, IL. 60463

Bjorklund House
15841 Terrace Drive
Qak Forest, IL 60452

Garden Center Services
8333 S. Austin Avenue
Burbank, IL 60459

Shady Oaks East
16240 S. Parker Road
Lockport, I 60491

Shady Oaks West
16220 S. Parker Road
Lockport, IL 60491

Spaulding Terrace
16307 Spaulding Avenue
Markham, IL 60428

Harvey House
3309 Harvey Avenue
Berwyn, IL 60402

lona Glos Specialized Living Center

50 S, Fairbanks Street
Addison, IL 60101

FROM

HELPING HAND

TRAVEL TIME [IN MINUTES})

22

35

23

23

35

18

32

32

37

21

29

53




Park Lawn Home
12615 S. Kostner Avenue
Alsip, IL 60803

Park Lawn Residential Center
5831 W. 1154 Street
Alsip, IL 60803

Danforth House
4540 S. Michigan
Chicago, IL 60653

El Valor Residence
1931 W. 19* Street
Chicago, IL 60608

Knight House
6600 S. Stewart
Chicago, IIl. 60621

Alden of Old Town East
108 1st Street
Bloomingdale, IL 60108

Alden of Old Town West
118 2 Street
Bloomingdale, IL 60108

Alden Springs
207 E. Army Trail Road
Bloomingdale, IL 60108

. Alden Trails
273 E. Army Trail Road
Bloomingdale, Il. 60108

Broadway Terrace
43 Broadway Avenue
Chicago Heights, IL 60411

Country Club Terrace
4900 Road Street
Country Club Hills, IL 60478

Dolton Court
644 Sheridan
Dolton, IL 60419

Flossmoor Terrace
3951 — 190t Street
Flossmoor, IL 60422

23

23

30

25

32

40

41

39

39

43

39

44

40




Golf View Developmental Center

9555 Golf Road
DesPlaines, IL 60016

Hammond House
6701 S. Morgan Street
Chicago, IL 60621

Holland Terrace
15175 S. State Street
South Holland, I 60473

Howe Developmental Center
7500 - 183 Street
Tinley Park, IL 60477

L akeview Living Center
7270 S. Shore Drive
Chicago, IL 60649

Lynwood Terrace
2317 E. 207 Street
Lynwood, IL 60411

Matteson Court
237 Central Avenue
Matteson, IL 60443

Moore House
9135 S, Brandon Avenue
Chicago, IL 60617

Phoenix Court
17312 Clyde Avenue
South Holland, IL 60473

Ravisloe Terrace
18227 Ravisloe Terrace
Country Club Hilis, IL 60478

Rose Angefa Hall
4200 N. Austin Blvd.
Chicago, IL 60634

Tibstra House
271 E. 161st Street
South Holland, IL 60473

Vintage
709 Cambridge Lane
Shorewood, IL 60404

55
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SHEA, PAIGE & RoGAL, INC.
S47 S, LAGRANGE ROAD
LAGRANGE, IrriNoOIS G0525

(708 482-4820 SPRINGFIELD OFFICE

FAX (F70O8) 4B2- 106 . 42| WEST EDWARDS
) SPRINGFIELD, IL 82704
2171 5232550
FAX (217N 52325080

February 10, 2012

Broadway Terrace
43 Broadway Avenue
Chicago Heights, IL. 60411

CERTIFIED MAIL - RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED
RE: Replacement ICF/DD 16 and Under Facility .
Dear Sir or Madam:

Helping Hand Center operates residential facilities and provides services for
individuals with developmental disabilities in south suburban Cook County. Our facility
at 7434 61" Place, Summit, Illinois, is over 70 years old and will be required to close in
2013 because it does not meet current IDPH requirements.

Helping Hand intends to ap‘Ely for a Certificate of Need to build a 16-bed
replacement facility at 9618 W. 58" Street, Countryside, Iilinois, where the facility in
which our day programs are offered is located. The individuals living in the Summit
facility will move to the new facility when it is completed, and the Summit facility will

- be closed. Day programs will be provided by Helping Hand Center at 9649 W. 55™
Street, Countryside, Illinois.

The rules of the Illinois health Facilities and Services Review Board require us to
inform you of the proposed discontinuation of the Summit facility and request an impact
statement from you. The facility provided care to 16 persons in the last 24 months. The
anticipated closing date of the facility is December 31, 21013. Illinois Health Facilities
and Services Review Board rules require requesting that you provide a written response
within 15 days of receipt of this letter indicating whether you have or will have available
capacity to accommodate all or a portion of these patients and whether any restrictions or
limitations preclude providing service to residents of the applicant’s market area.

If you have any questions, please contact Ira Rogal; our consultant. Thank you
for your help. .

Very truly yours,

Ira Rogal

54
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SHEA, PAIGE & ROoGAL, ING.
547 5. LAGRANGE ROAD
LAaGRANGE, ILLINOIS 80525

(708) 482-4820 SPRINGFIELD OFFICE

FAX (7081 482- 1091 42| WEST EDWARDS
SPRINGFIELD, IL 82704
(217 5232550

February 10, 2012 FAX (2171 523-2560

Aspire on Eastern
105 Eastern Avenue
Bellwood, IL 60104

CERTIFIED MAIL - RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED
RE: Replacement ICF/DD 16 and Under Facility
Dear Sir or Madam:

Helping Hand Center operates residential facilities and provides services for
individuals with developmental disabilities in south suburban Cook County. Our facility
at 7434 61% Place, Summit, Illinois, is over 70 years old and will be required to close in
2013 because it does not meet current IDPH requirements.

Helping Hand intends to ap‘Ely for a Certificate of Need to build a 16-bed
replacement facility at 9618 W. 58" Street, Countryside, Illinois, where the facility in
which our day programs are offered is located. The individuals living in the Summit
facility will move to the new facility when it is completed, and the Summit facility wili
be closed. Day programs will be provided by Helpmg Hand Center at 9649 W. 55
Street, Countryside, Illinois.

The rules of the Illinois health Facilities and Services Review Board require us to
inform you of the proposed discontinuation of the Summit facility and request an impact-
statement from you. The facility provided care to 16 persons in the last 24 months. The
anticipated closing date of the facility is December 31, 21013. Illinois Health Facilities
and Services Review Board rules require requesting that you provide a written response
within 15 days of receipt of this letter indicating whether you have or will have available
capacity to accomumodate all or a portion of these patients and whether any restrictions or
limitations preclude providing service to residents of the applicant’s market area. -

If you have any questions, please contact Ira Rogal, our consultant. Thank you
for your help.

Very truly yours,

IraRogal l
IR:khi ‘ :
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SHEA, PAIGE & ROGAL, ING.
547 5. LAGRANGE RoaAD
LAaGrANGE, ILLINOIS GO525

) (708} 482-4820 SPRINGFIELO OFFICE
FAX (708} 482- 1091 42| WEST EDWARDS
SPRINGFIELD, L 82704
February ]0, 2012 217 5232550

FAX (2|7 5232560

Bethesda Lutheran — Plainfield
13550 U.S. 30
Plainfield, IL 60544

CERTIFIED MAIL - RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED
RE: Replacement ICF/DD 16 and Under Facility
Dear Sir or Madam:

. Helping Hand Center operates residential facilities and provides services for
individuals with developmental disabilities in south suburban Cook County. Our facility
at 7434 61* Place, Summit, Illinois, is over 70 years old and will be required to close in
2013 because it does not meet current IDPH requirements.

Helping Hand intends to aptﬁly for a Certificate of Need to build a 16-bed
replacement facility at 9618 W, 58™ Street, Countryside, Illinois, where the facility in
which our day programs are offered is located. The individuals living in the Summit
facility will move to the new facility when it is completed, and the Summit facility will
be closed. Day programs will be provided by Helping Hand Center at 9649 W. 55"
Street, Countryside, Illinois.

The rules of the Illinois health Facilities and Services Review Board require us to
inform you of the proposed discontinuation of the Summit facility and request an impact
statement from you. The facility provided care to 16 persons in the last 24 months. The
anticipated closing date of the facility is December 31, 21013. Illinois Health Facilities
and Services Review Board rules require requesting that you provide a written response
within 15 days of receipt of this letter indicating whether you have or will have available
capacity to accommodate all or a portion of these patients and whether any restrictions or
limitations preclude providing service to residents of the applicant’s market area.

If you have any questions, please contact Ira Rogal, our consultant. Thank you
for your help.

Very truly yours,

Ira Rogal

S&

IR:khi




SHEA,PAIGE & ROGAL, ING.
547 S. LAGRANGE Roab
LAaGRrRANGE, ILLINOIS GOS525

(708) 482-4820 SPRINGFIELD OFFICE
FAX (708) 482-109] 42 | WEST EDWARDS
SPRINGFIELD, 1L 62704
February 10, 2012 @17 5232550

FAX (217 SE23-2560

Bethshan
12927 S. Monitor
Palos Heights, IL 60463

CERTIFIED MAIL — RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED
RE:  Replacement ICF/DD 16 and Under Facility
" Dear Sir or Madam:

Helping Hand Center operates residential facilities and provides services for
individuals with developmental disabilities in south suburban Cook County. Our facility
at 7434 61 Place, Summit, Illinois, is over 70 years old and will be required to close in
2013 because it does not meet current IDPH requirements.

Helping Hand intends to apgly for a Certificate of Need to build a 16-bed
replacement facility at 9618 W. 58" Street, Countryside, Illinois, where the facility in
which our day programs are offered is located. The individuals living in the Summit
facility will move to the new facility when it is completed, and the Summit facility will
be closed. Day programs will be provided by Helping Hand Center at 9649 W. 55™
Street, Countryside, Illinois.

The rules of the Illinois health Facilities and Services Review Board require us to
inform you of the proposed discontinuation of the Summit facility and request an impact
statement from you. The facility provided care to 16 persons in the last 24 months. The
anticipated closing date of the facility is December 31, 21013. Illinois Health Facilities
and Services Review Board rules require requesting that you provide a written response
within 15 days of receipt of this letter indicating whether you have or will have available
capacity to accommodate all or a portion of these patients and whether any restrictions or
limitations preclude providing service to residents of the applicant’s market area.

If you have any questions, please contact Ira Rogal, our consultant. Thank you
for your help.

Very truly yours,

Ira Rogal

s
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SHEA, PAIGE & ROGAL, INC.
547 S, LAGRANGE RoaD
LAGRANGE, ILLINCIS GOS25

(708! 482-4820 SPRINGFIELD OFFICE
FAX (708} 482- 109} 42| WEST EDWARDS
SPRINGFIELD, IL 62704
February 1 0, 2012 2t B2X2550

FAX (210 523-2580

Bethshan 11
12927 S. Monitor
Palos Heights, IL 60463

CERTIFIED MAIL - RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED
RE: Replacement ICF/DD 16 and Under Facility
Dear Sir or Madam:

Helping Hand Center operates residential facilities and provides services for
individuals with developmental disabilities in south suburban Cook County. Qur facility
at 7434 61° Place, Summit, Ilinois, is over 70 years old and will be required to close in
2013 because it does not meet current IDPH requirements.

Helping Hand intends to apgly for a Certificate of Need to build a 16-bed
replacement facility at 9618 W, 58" Street, Countryside, Illinois, where the facility in
which our day programs are offered is located. The individuals living in the Summit
facility will move to the new facility when it is completed, and the Summit faclhty will
be closed. Day programs will be provided by Helping Hand Center at 9649 W. 55%
Street, Countryside, Illinois.

The rules of the lllinois health Facilities and Services Review Board require us to
inform you of the proposed discontinuation of the Summit facility and request an impact
statement from you. The facility provided care to 16 persons in the last 24 months. The
anticipated closing date of the facility is December 31, 21013, Illinois Health Facilities
and Services Review Board rules require requesting that you provide a written response
within 15 days of receipt of this letter indicating whether you have or will have available
capacity to accommodate all or a portion of these patients and whether any restrictions or
limitations preclude providing service to residents of the applicant’s market area.

If you have any questions, please contact Ira Rogal, our consultant. Thank you
for your help.

Very truly yours,

Ira Rogal
IR:kh!
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SHEA,PAIGE & RoGAL, INc.
547 3., LAGRANGE RoaAD
LAGRANGE, ILLINOIS GOB25

(708) 482-4820 SPRINGFIELD OFFICE

FAX (708) 4B82- 1091 AZ | WEST EDVWARDS
SPRINGFIELD, IL 82704
@1 5232550

February 10, 2012 FAX 2171 523-2560

Bjorklund House
15841 Terrace Drive
QOak Forest, IL. 60452

CERTIFIED MAIL - RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED
RE: Replacement ICF/DD 16 and Under Facility
Dear Sir or Madam:

Helping Hand Center operates residential facilities and provides services for
individuals with developmental disabilities in south suburban Cook County. Our facility
at 7434 61° Place, Summit, Illinois, is over 70 years old and will be required to close in
2013 because it does not meet current IDPH requirements.

Helping Hand mtends to ap‘gly for a Certificate of Need to build a 16-bed
replacement facility at 9618 W. 58" Street, Countryside, Illinois, where the facility in
which our day programs are offered is located. The individuals living in the Summit
facility will move to the new facility when it is completed, and the Summit faclllty will
be closed. Day programs will be provided by Helping Hand Center at 9649 W. 55
Street, Countryside, Illinois.

The rules of the Illinois health Facilities and Services Review Board require us to
inform you of the proposed discontinuation of the Summit facility and request an impact
statement from you. The facility provided care to 16 persons in the last 24 months. The
anticipated closing date of the facility is December 31, 21013. Illinois Health Facilities
and Services Review Board rules require requesting that you provide a written response
within 15 days of receipt of this letter indicating whether you have or will have available
capacity to accommodate all or a portion of these patients and whether any restrictions or
limitations preclude providing service to residents of the applicant’s market area.

If you have any questions, please contact Ira Rogal, our consuitant. Thank you
for your help.

Very truly yours,

Ira Rogal

&/
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SHEA,PAIGE & RoGATL, INC.
547 S, LAGRANGE ROAD
LAGRANGE, ILTINOIS BGO525

(7067 482-4820 ) SPRINGFIELD OFFICE

FAX, (7081 482- 1081 42 | WEST EDWARCS
SPRINGRELD, IL 82704
2175232550
FaX (247 5232900

February 10, 2012

Garden Center Services
8333 S. Austin Avenue
Burbank, II. 60459

CERTIFIED MAIL —- RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED
RE: Replacement ICF/DD 16 and Under Facility
Dear Sir or Madam:

Helping Hand Center operates residential facilities and provides services for
individuals with developmental disabilities in south suburban Cook County. Our facility
at 7434 61°* Place, Summit, Illinois, is over 70 years old and will be required to close in
2013 because it does not meet current IDPH requirements.

Helping Hand intends to apgly for a Certificate of Need to build a 16-bed
replacement facility at 9618 W. 58" Street, Countryside, Illinois, where the facility in
which our day programs are offered is located. The individuals living in the Summit
facility will move to the new facility when it is completed, and the Summit facility will
be closed. Day programs will be provided by Helping Hand Center at 9649 W. 55"
Street, Countryside, Illinois.

The rules of the Illinois health Facilities and Services Review Board require us to
inform you of the proposed discontinuation of the Summit facility and request an impact
statement from you. The facility provided care to 16 persons in the last 24 months. The
anticipated closing date of the facility is December 31, 21013. Illinois Health Facilities
.and Services Review Board rules require requesting that you provide a written response
within 15 days of receipt of this letter indicating whether you have or will have available
capacity to accommodate all or a portion of these patients and whether any restrictions or
limitations preclude providing service to residents of the applicant’s market area.

If you have any questions, please contact Ira Rogal, our consultant. Thank you
for your help. '

Very truly yours,

Ira Rogal

L2
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SHEA, PAIGE & RoOGAL, ING.
547 S. LAGRANGE ROAD
LAGRANGE, ILLINOIS BO525

(708) 482-4820 SPRINGFIELD OFFICE

FAX (708) 482- 100! ) 42| WEST EDWARDS
SPRINGFIELD, IL 62704
2t 522550

February 10, 2012 FAX (2| 7} $E3-2560

Shady Oaks East
16240 S. Parker Road
Lockport, IL. 60491

CERTIFIED MAIL - RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED
RE: Replacement ICF/DD 16 and Under Facility
Dear Sir or Madam:

Helping Hand Center operates residential facilities and provides services for
individuals with developmental disabilities in south suburban Cook County. Our facility
at 7434 61% Place, Summit, Illinois, is over 70 years old and will be required to close in
2013 because it does not meet current IDPH requirements.

Helping Hand intends to apll::ly for a Certificate of Need to build a 16-bed
replacement facility at 9618 W. 58" Street, Countryside, Illinois, where the facility in
which our day programs are offered is located. The individuals living in the Summit

facility will move to the new facility when it is completed, and the Summit facility will
be closed. Day programs will be provided by Helping Hand Center at 9649 W. 55"
Street, Countryside, Iilinois.

The rules of the Illinois health Facilities and Services Review Board require us to
inform you of the proposed discontinuation of the Summit facility and request an impact
statement from you. The facility provided care to 16 persons in the last 24 months. The
anticipated closing date of the facility is December 31, 21013. Illinois Health Facilities
and Services Review Board rules require requesting that you provide a written response
within 15 days of receipt of this letter indicating whether you have or will have available
capacity to accommeodate all or a portion of these patients and whether any restrictions or
limitations preclude providing service to residents of the applicant’s market area.

If you have any questions, please contact Ira Rogal, our consultant. Thank you
for your help.

Very truly yours,

Ira Rogal

&=
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SHEA,PAIGE & RoGAL, ING.
547 S. LAGRANGE RoaD
LAGRANGE, ILLINOIS GO525

(7086) 4624820 SPRINGFIELD OFFICE.
FAX {708} 482- K4 4Z | WEST EDWARDS
SPRINGFELD, I 82704
1217) 5232550
February 10, 2012 FAX @172 5232500
Shady Oaks West

16220 S. Parker Road
Lockport, IL. 60491

CERTIFIED MAIL - RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED
RE: Replacement ICF/DD 16 and Under Facility
Dear Sir or Madam:

Helping Hand Center operates residential facilities and provides services for
individuals with developmental disabilities in south suburban Cook County. Our facility
at 7434 61 Place, Summit, Illinois, is over 70 years old and will be required to close in
2013 because it does not meet current JDPH requirements.

Helping Hand intends to apgly for a Certificate of Need to build a 16-bed
replacement facility at 9618 W. 58™ Street, Countryside, Illinois, where the facility in
which our day programs are offered is located. The individuals living in the Summit
facility will move to the new facility when it is completed, and the Summit facility will
be closed. Day programs will be provided by Helping Hand Center at 9649 W. 55"
Street, Countryside, Illinois.

The rules of the Illinois health Facilities and Services Review Board require us to
inform you of the proposed discontinuation of the Summit facility and request an impact
statement from you. The facility provided care to 16 persons in the last 24 months. The
anticipated closing date of the facility is December 31, 21013. Illinois Health Facilities
and Services Review Board rules require requesting that you provide a written response
within 15 days of receipt of this lefter indicating whether you have or will have available
capacity to accommodate all or a portion of these patients and whether any restrictions or
limitations preclude providing service to residents of the applicant’s market area.

If you have‘any questions, please contact Ira Rogal, our consultant. Thank you
for your help.

Very truly yours,

Ira Rogal

<4
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SHEA, PA1GeE & RoGAL, ING.
547 5. LAGRANGE 'Rom
LAGRANGE, ILLINOIS 80525
(708) 482-4820
FAX (7087 482. 1001 . SPRINGFIELD OFFICE

2175232550
FAX {2 1N 5232580

February 10, 2012

Spaulding Terrace
16307 Spaulding Ave.
Markham, IL 60428

CERTIFIED MAIL - RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED
RE:  Replacement ICF/DD 16 and Under Facility
Dear Sir or Madam: o

Helping Hand Center operates residential facilities and provides services for
md1v1duals with developmental disabilities in south suburban Cook County. Our facility
at 7434 61 Place, Summit, Illinois, is over 70 years old and will be required to close in
2013 because it does not meet current IDPH requirements.

Helping Hand intends to apgly for a Certificate of Need to build a 16-bed
replacement facility at 9618 W. 58™ Street, Countryside, Illinois, where the facility in
which our day programs are offered is located. The individuals living in the Summit
facility will move 1o the new facility when it is completed, and the Summit facility will
be closed. Day programs will be provided by Helping Hand Center at 9649 W, 55"
Street, Countryside, llinois.

The rules of the Illinois health Facilities and Services Review Board require us to
inform you of the proposed discontinuation of the Summit facility and request an impact
statement from you. The facility provided care to 16 persons in the last 24 months. The
anticipated closing date of the facility is December 31, 21013. Illinois Health Facilities

. and Services Review Board rules require requesting that you provide a written response
within 15 days of receipt of this letter indicating whether you have or will have available
capacity to accommodate all or a portion of these patients and whether any restrictions or
limitations preclude providing service to residents of the applicant’s market area.

If you have any questions, please contact Ira Rogal, our consultant. Thank you
for your help.

Very truly yours,

Ira Rogal

LS
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Sura, PAIGE & RoGATL, INC.
547 5. LAGRANGE ROAD
LAGRANGE, ILLINOIS BOG25

(708) 482-4620 SPRINGFIELD OFFICE
FAX (708) 482-1091 42 | WEST EDWARDS
. SPRINGFIELD, IL 82704
Fcbruary 10, 2012 @17 5232550
FAX (2173 5232500
Harvey House
3309 Harvey Avenue

Oak Park, II. 60402
CERTIFIED MAIL - RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED
RE: Replacement ICF/DD 16 and Under Facility

Dear Sir or Madam:

Helping Hand Center operates residential facilities and provides services for
individuals with developmental disabilities in south suburban Cook County. Qur facility
at 7434 61° Place, Summit, Illinois, is over 70 years old and will be required to close in
2013 because it does not meet current IDPH requirements.

Helping Hand intends to ap‘Ely for a Certificate of Need to build a 16-bed
replacement facility at 9618 W. 58" Street, Countryside, Illinois, where the facility in
which our day programs are offered is located. The individuals living in the Summit
facility will move to the new facility when it is completed, and the Summit facility will
be closed. Day programs will be provided by Helpmg Hand Center at 9649 W. 55™
Street, Countryside, Illinois.

The rules of the Illinois health Facilities and Services Review Board require us to
inform you of the proposed discontinuation of the Summit facility and request an impact
statement from you. The facility provided care to 16 persons in the last 24 months. The
anticipated closing date of the facility is December 31, 21013. Illinois Health Facilities
and Services Review Board rules require requesting that you provide a written response
within 15 days of receipt of this letter indicating whether you have or will have available
capacity to accommodate all or a portion of these patients and whether any restrictions or
limitations preclude providing service to residents of the applicant’s market area.

If you have any questions, please contact Ira Rogal, our consultant. Thank you
for your help. :

Very truly yours,

Ira Rogal
IR:khl

L&




SHEA,PAIGE & ROGAL, ING.
547 S. LAGRANGE RoaD
LAaGRrANGE,ILLINCIS G0O525

(708) 462-4820 SPRINGFIELD OFFICE

FAX (7007 482-1091 42| WEST EDWARDS
SPRINGFIELD, IL 82704
217 5232550

Fcbruary 10,2012 FAX (217 5232560

Iona Glos Specialized Living Center
50 S. Fairbanks St.
Addison, IL. 60101

CERTIFIED MAIL - RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED
RE: Replacement ICF/DD 16 and Under Facilit.y
Dear Sir or Madam:

Helping Hand Center operates residential facilities and provides services for
individuals with developmental disabilities in south suburban Cook County. Our facility
at 7434 61* Place, Summit, Illinois, is over 70 years old and will be required to close in
2013 because it does not meet current IDPH requirements.

Helping Hand intends to apgly for a Certificate of Need to build a 16-bed
replacement facility at 9618 W. 58" Street, Countryside, Illinois, where the facility in
which our day programs are offered is located: The individuals living in the Summit
facility will move to the new facility when it is completed, and the Summit facility will
be closed. Day programs will be provided by Helping Hand Center at 9649 W. 550
Street, Countryside, Illinois. '

The rules of the Illinois health Facilities and Services Review Board require us to
inform you of the proposed discontinuation of the Summit facility and request an impact
statement from you. The facility provided care to 16 persons in the last 24 months. The
anticipated closing date of the facility is December 31, 21013. Illinois Health Facilities
and Services Review Board rules require requesting that you provide a written response
within 15 days of receipt of this letter indicating whether you have or will have available
capacity to accommodate all or a portion of these patients and whether any restrictions or
limitations preclude providing service to residents of the applicant’s market area.

If you have any questions, please contact Ira Rogal, our consultant. Thank you
for your help.

Very truly yours,

Ira Rogal

&7)
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SHEA,PAIGE & ROGAL, INC.
547 5. LAGRANGE ROAD
LAGRANGE, ILLINOIS BOG25

(7081 482-4820 SPRINGFIELD OFFICE

FAX (708 4082 10D 42 | WEST EDWARGS
SPRINGFELD, IL 62704
217 5232550

February 10, 2012 FAX, (217) 523-2560

Park Lawn Home
12615 S. Kostner Ave.
Alsip, IL 60803

CERTIFIED MAIL - RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED
RE: Replacement ICF/DD 16 and Under Facility
Dear Sir or Madam:

Helping Hand Center operates residential facilities and provides services for
individuals with developmental disabilities in south suburban Cook County. Our facility
at 7434 61 Place, Summit, Iilinois, is over 70 years old and will be required to close in
2013 because it does not meet current IDPH requirements.

Helping Hand intends to apgly for a Certificate of Need to build a 16-bed
replacement facility at 9618 W. 58" Street, Countryside, Illinois, where the facility in
which our day programs are offered is located. The individuals living in the Summit
facility will move to the new facility when it is completed, and the Summit facility will
be closed. Day programs will be provided by Helping Hand Center at 9649 W. 55™
Street, Countryside, Illinois.

The rules of the Illinois health Facilities and Services Review Board require us to
inform you of the proposed discontinuation of the Summit facility and request an impact
statement from you. The facility provided care to 16 persons in the last 24 months. The
anticipated closing date of the facility is December 31, 21013. Illinois Health Facilities
and Services Review Board rules require requesting that you provide a written response
within 15 days of receipt of this letter indicating whether you have or will have available
capacity to accommodate all or a portion of these patients and whether any restrictions or
limitations preclude providing service to residents of the applicant’s market area.

If you have any questions, please contact Ira Rogal, our consultant. Thank you
for your help.

Very truly yours,

Ira Rogal

<§
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SHEA, PAIGE & ROGAL, ING.
547 S. LAGRANGE ROAD
LAGRANGE, ILLINOIS 60525

(708) 482-4820 SPRINGFIELD OFFICE

FAX (708} 482 1091 ' 421 WEST EDWARDS
SPRINGFIELD, IL $2704
(2171 5232550
FAX (217 S23-2560

February 10, 2012

Park Lawn Residential Center
5831 W. 115™ Street
Alsip, IL. 60803

CERTIFIED MAIL - RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED
RE: Replacement ICF/DD 16 and Under Facility
Dear Sir or Madam:

Helping Hand Center operates residential facilities and provides services for
individuals with developmental disabilities in south suburban Cook County. Our facility
at 7434 61 Place, Summit, Illinois, is over 70 years old and will be required to close in
2013 because it does not meet current IDPH requirements.

Helping Hand intends to apgly‘ for a Certificate of Need to build a 16-bed
replacement facility at 9618 W. 58" Street, Countryside, I}inois, where the facility in
which our day programs are offered is located. The individuals living in the Summit
facility will move to the new facility when it is completed, and the Summit facility will
be closed. Day programs will be provided by Helping Hand Center at 9649 W. 55"
Street, Countryside, Illinois.

The rules of the Illinois health Facilities and Services Review Board require us to
inform you of the proposed discontinuation of the Summit facility and request an impact
statement from you. The facility provided care to 16 persons in the last 24 months. The
anticipated closing date of the facility is December 31, 21013. Illinois Health Facilities
and Services Review Board rules require requesting that you provide a written response
within 15 days of receipt of this letter indicating whether you have or will have available
capacity to accommodate ali or a portion of these patients and whether any restrictions or
limitations preclude providing service to residents of the applicant’s market area.

If you have any questions, please contact Ira Rogal, our consultant. Thank you
for your help.

Very truly yours,

Ira Rogal

&7
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SHEA,PAIGE & ROGAL, ING.
547 S, LAGRANGE Roab
LAGRANGE, ILLINOIS GO525

(700) 482-4620 SPRINGFIELD OFFIGE

FAX (708) 482- 1091 421 WEST EDWARDS
' SPRINGFIELD, IL 82704
1217) BE¥ 2550
FAX (217 5232580

February 10, 2012

Danforth House
4540 S. Michigan
Chicago, IL 60653

CERTIFIED MAIL —~ RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED
RE: Replacement ICF/DD 16 and Under Facility
Dear Sir or Madam:

Helping Hand Center operates residential facilities and provides services for
individuals with developmental disabilities in south suburban Cook County. Our facility
at 7434 61° Place, Summit, Illinois, is over 70 years old and will be required to close in
2013 because it does not meet current IDPH requirements.

Helping Hand intends to ap£ly for a Certificate of Need to build a 16-bed
replacement facility at 9618 W. 58" Street, Countryside, [llinois, where the facility in
which our day programs are offered is located. The individuals living in the Summit
facility will move to the new facility when it is completed, and the Summit facility. will
be closed. Day programs will be provided by Helping Hand Center at 9649 W. 55t
Street, Countryside; Illinois.

The rules of the Illinois health Facilities and Services Review Board require us to
inform you of the proposed discontinuation of the Summit facility and request an impact
statement from you. The facility provided care to 16 persons in the last 24 months. The
anticipated closing date of the facility is December 31, 21013. Illinois Health Facilities
and Services Review Board rules require requesting that you provide a written response
within 15 days of receipt of this letter indicating whether you have or will have available
capacity to accommodate all or a portion of these patients and whether any restrictions or
limitations preclude providing service to residents of the applicant’s market area.

If you have any questions, please contact Ira Rogal, our consultant. Thank you
for your help.

Very truly yours,

Ira Rogal

70
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SHEA, PAIGE & ROGATL, ING.
547 S. LAGRANGE RoOAD
LAGRANGE, ILLINOIS B0O525

(708) 482-4820 SPRINGFIELD OFFICE

FAX (708) 482- 0% 42 | WEST EDWARDS
SPRINGRELD, 1. 82704
217 8232550

February 10, 2012 FAX 21 7 5232580

El Valor Residence
1931 W. 19" Street
Chicago, IL 60608

CERTIFIED MAIL - RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED
RE: Replacement ICF/DD 16 and Under Facility
Dear Sir or Madam:

Helping Hand Center operates residential facilities and provides services for
~ individuals with developmental disabilities in south suburban Cook County. OQur facility
at 7434 61° Place, Summit, Illinois, is over 70 years old and will be required to close in
2013 because it does not meet current IDPH requirements.

Helping Hand intends to apgly for a Certificate of Need to build a 16-bed
replacement facility at 9618 W. 58" Street, Countryside, Illinois, where the facility in
which our day programs are offered is located. The individuals living in the Summit
facility will move to the new facility when it is completed, and the Summit facility will
be closed. Day programs will be provided by Helping Hand Center at 9649 W. 55
Street, Countryside, Illinois.

The rules of the Illinois health Facilities and Services Review Board require us to
inform you of the proposed discontinuation of the Summit facility and request an impact
statement from you. The facility provided care to 16 persons in the last 24 months. The
anticipated closing date of the facility is December 31, 21013. Illinois Health Facilities
and Services Review Board rules require requesting that you provide a written response
within 15 days of receipt of this letter indicating whether you have or will have available
capacity to accommodate all or a portion of these patients and whether any restrictions or

- limitations preclude providing service to residents of the applicant’s market area.

If you have any questions, please contact Ira Rogal, our consultant. Thank you
-for your help. '

Very truly yours,

Ira Rogal

ol
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SHEA,PAIGE & RoGAL, ING.
547 S, LAGRANGE ROAD
LAGRANGE, ILLINGIS GOS25

(708) 462-4820 SPRINGFIELD OFFICE
FAX (708) 482+ 1091 421 WEST EDWARDS
SPRINGFIELD. IL 62704
217) 5232550
February 1 0’ 2012 FAX (24 ) 5232580
Knight House

6600 S. Stewart
Chicago, IL 60621

CERTIFIED MAIL - RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED
RE: Replacement ICF/DD 16 and Under Facility
Dear Sir or Madam:

Helping Hand Center operates residential facilities and provides services for
individuals with developmental disabilities in south suburban Cook County. Our facility
at 7434 61° Place, Summit, Illinois, is over 70 years old and will be required to close in
2013 because it does not meet current IDPH requirements.

Helping Hand intends to apgly for a Certificate of Need to build a 16-bed
replacement facility at 9618 W. 58" Street, Countryside, Illinois, where the facility in
which our day programs are offered is located. The individuals living in the Summit
facility will move to the new facility when it is completed, and the Summit facnhty will
be closed. Day programs will be provided by Helping Hand Center at 9649 W. 554
Street, Countryside, Illinois.

The rules of the Illinois health Facilities and Services Review Board require us to
inform you of the proposed discontinuation of the Summit facility and request an impact
statement from you. The facility provided care to 16 persons in the last 24 months. The
anticipated closing date of the facility is December 31, 21013, Illinois Health Facilities
and Services Review Board rules require requesting that you provide a written response
within 15 days of receipt of this letter indicating whether you have or will have available

- capacity to accommodate all or a portion of these patients and whether any restrictions or
limitations preclude providing service to residents of the applicant’s market area.”

If you have any questions, please contact Ira Rogal, our consultant. Thank you
for your help.

Very truly yours,

Ira Rogal

72
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SHEA, PAIGE & RoGAL,ING.
547 S. LAGRANGE ROAD
LAGRANGE, ILLINOIS GOB25

(708) 482-4820 : SPRINGFIELD OFFICE

FAX (708) 482- KOG 42 | WEST EDWARDS
. SPRINGRELD, 'L 82704
217 5232550

February 10, 2012 ‘ . FAX 12171 5232500

Alden of Old Town East
108 - 1™ Street
Bloomingdale, IL 60108

CERTIFIED MAIL - RETURN RECEIPT RE_QUESTED
RE:  Replacement ICF/DD 16 and Under Facility
Dear Sir or Madam:"

Helping Hand Center operates residential facilities and provides services for
individuals with developmental disabilities in south suburban Cook County. Our facility
at 7434 61 Place, Summit, Hlinois, is over 70 years-old anid will be required to close in
2013 because it does not meet current IDPH requirements.

Helping Hand intends to apgly for a Certificate of Need to build a 16-bed
replacement facility at 9618 W. 58" Street, Countryside, Iilinois, where the facility in
which our day programs are offered is located. The individuals living in the Summit
facility will move to the new facility when it is completed, and the Summit facility will
be closed. Day programs will be prowded by Helpmg Hand Center at 9649 W. 55"
Street, Countryside, [llinois.

The rules of the Illinois health Facilities and Services Review Board require us to
inform you of the proposed discontinuation of the Summit facility and request an impact
statement from you. The facility provided care to 16 persons in the last 24 months. The
anticipated closing date of the facility is December 31, 21013. Illinois Health Facilities
and Services Review Board rules requiré requesting that you provide a written response
within 15 days of receipt of this letter indicating whether you have or will have available
capacity to accommodate all or a portlon of these patients and whether any restrictions or
limitations preclude prowdmg service to residents of the apphcant s market area.

If you have any questlons, please contact Ira Rogal, our consultant.. Thank you
for your help.

Very truly yours,

Tra Rogal

73
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SHEA, PATIGE & ROGAL, INC.
547 5. LAGRANGE RoOAD
LAGRANGE, ILLINOIS GO525

(708)-482-4820 - SPRINGFIELD QFFICE

FAX, [708) 4521091 4 4z WEST EDWARDS
SPRINGAELD, IL 82704
{2t 5232550
FaX (217 52325680

February 10, 2012

Alden of Old Town West
118 — 2™ Street
Bloomingdale, IL 60108

CERTIFIED MAIL - RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED
RE:  Replacement ICF/DD 16 and Under Facility
Dear Sir or Madam: |

Helping Hand Center operates residential facilities and provides services for
individuals with developmental disabilities in south suburban Cook County. Our facility
at 7434 61* Place, Summit, Hlinois, is over 70 years old and will be required to close in
2013 because it does not meet current IDPH requirements.

Helpmg Hand intends to apgly for a Certificate of Need to build a 16-bed
replacement facility at 3618 W. 58" Street, Countryside, Illinois, where the facility in
_ which our day programs are offered is located. The individuals living in the Summit
facility will move to the new facility when it is completed, and the Summit facnlnty will
be closed. Day programs will be pr0v1ded by Helpmg Hand Center at 9649 W. 55"
Street, Countryside, Illinois.

The rules of the Illinois health Facilities and Services Review Board require us to
inform you of the proposed discontinuation of the Summit facility and request an impact
statement from you. The facility provided caré to 16 persons in the last 24 months. The
anticipated closing date of the facility is December 31, 21013. Illinois Health Facilities
and Services Review Board rules require requesting that you provide a written response
within 15 days of receipt of this letter indicating whether you have or will have available
capacity to accommodate all or a portion of these patients and whether any restrictions or
limitations preclude providing service to residents of the applicant’s market area.

If you have any questions, please’ contact Ira Rogal, our consultant. Thank you
for your help. :

‘Very truly yours,

Ira Rogal
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SHEA, PAIGE & ROGAL, Inc.

547 5. LAGRANGE ROAD
LAGRANOE, [ILLINOIS GO525

(708).482-4820
FAX (70B) 4B82- 1091

February 10, 2012

SPRINGFIELD OFFICE
42| WEST EDWARDS
SPRINGFIELD, IL 62704
217 5232550
FAX 12 | ) 5232580

Alden Springs
207 E. Army Trail Road
Bloomingdale, IL 60108

CERTIFIED MAIL - RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED
RE: Replacement ICF/DD 16 and Under Facility
Dear Sir or Madam:

Helping Hand Center operates residential facilities and provides services for
individuals with developmental disabilities in south suburban Cook County. Our facility
at 7434 61 Place, Summit, Illinois, is over 70 years old and will be required to close in
2013 because it does not meet current IDPH requirements.

Helping Hand intends to ap lEly for a Certificate of Need to build a 16-bed
replacement facility at 9618 W. 58™ Street, Countryside, lllinois, where the facility in
which our day programs are offered is located. The individuals living in the Summit
facility will move to the new facility when it is completed, and the Summit facility will
be closed. Day programs will be prov1ded by Helping Hand Center at 9649 W. 55"
Street, Countryside, Illinois.

The rules of the Iilinois health Facilities-and Services Review Board require us to
inform you of the proposed discontinuation of the Summit facility and request an impact
statement from you. The facility provided care to 16 persons in the last 24 months. The
anticipated closing date of the facility is December 31; 21013. [llinois Health Facilities
and Services Review Board rules require requesting that you provide a written response
within 15 days of receipt of this letter indicating whether you have or will have available
capacity to accommodate all or a portion of these patients and whether any restrictions or
limitations preclude providing service to residents of the applicant’s market area.

If you have any questions, please contact Ira Rogal our consultant. Thank you
for your help.

- Very truly yours,

~ Ira Rogal
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SHEA, PAIGE & RoGAL, INC.
547 5. LAGRANGE ROAD
LAGRANGE, [LLINOIS 80525

(708) 482-4820 SPRINGFIELD OFFICE
FAX (708) 4B2- 1001 A2 1 WEST EDWARDS
SPRINGFIELD, L 82704
B (2§71 5232550
February 10, 2012 ' _ FAX 21715232560
Alden Trails

273 E. Army Trail Road
Bloomingdale, IL. 60108

CERTIFIED MAIL - RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED
RE: Replacement ICF/DD 16 and Under Facility
Dear Sir or Madam:

Helping Hand Center operates residential facilities and provides services for
individuals with developmental disabilities in south suburban Cook County. QOur facility
at 7434 61 Place, Summit, Illinois, is over 70 years old and will be required to close in
2013 because it does not meet current IDPH requirements.

Helping Hand intends to apgly for a Certificate of Need to build a 16-bed
replacement facility at 9618 W. 58" Street, Countryside, Illinois, where the facility in
which our day programs are offered is locdted. The individuals living in the Summit
facility will move to the new facility when it is completed, and the Summit facility will
be closed. Day programs will be provided by Helping Hand Center at 9649 W. 55%
Street, Countryside, Illinois. '

The rules of the Illinois health Facilities and Services Review Board require us to
inform you of the proposed discontinuation of the Summit facility and request an impact
statcment from you. The facility provided care to 16 persons in the last 24 months. The
anticipated closing date of the facility is December 31, 21013. Hlinois Health Facilities
and Services Review Board rules réquire requesting that you provide a written response
within 15 days of receipt of this letter indicating whether you have or will have available
capacity to accommodate all or a portion of these patients and whether any restrictions or
limitations preclude providing service to residents of the applicant’s market area.

If you have any qucstioﬁs; piease-éontact Ira Rogal, our consultant. Thank you
for your help. -

Very truly yours,

Ira Rogal
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- SuEea,PAIGE & RoGAry, INc.
$47 S. LAGRANGE RoAD
LAGRANGE, ILLINOIS G0525

(708 482-4820 SPRINGFIELD OFFICE
FaX (708) 482-1001 . . B 42 | WEST EDWARDS
) . ) SPRINGFIELD, IL 82704
February 10, 2012 L 217 5232550
- . FAX 21 522500
Country Club Terrace
4900 Road Street

Country Club Hills, IL 60478

CERTIFIED MAIL — RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED
RE: Replacement ICF/DD 16 and Uﬁder Faciiity :

Dear Sir or Madam: .

Helping Hand Center operates residential facilities and provides services for
individuals with developmental disabilities in south suburban Cook County. Our facility
at 7434 61" Place, Summit, Illinois, is over 70 years old and will be required to close in
2013 because it does not meet current IDPH requirements.-

Helping Hand intends to ap‘L)ly for a Certificate of Need to build a 16-bed
replacement facility at 9618 W. 58™ Street, Countryside, Itlinois, where the facility in
which our day programs are offered is located. The individuals living in the Summit
facility will move to the new facility when it is completed, and the Summit facility will
be closed. Day programs will be provided by Helping Hand Center at 9649 W, 55®
Street, Countryside, Illinois. ' -

The rules of the Illinois health Facilities and Services Review Board require us to
inform you of the proposed discontinuation of the Summit facility and request an impact
statement from you. The facility provided care to 16 persons in the last 24 months. The
anticipated closing date of the facility is December 31, 21013. Illinois Health Facilities
and Services Review Board rules require requesting that you provide a written response
within 15 days of receipt of this letter indicating whether you have or will have available
.capacity to accommodate all or a portion of these patients and whether any restrictions or
limitations preclude providing service to residents of the applicant’s market area.

If you have any questi(ms, please contact Ira Rogal, our consultant. Thank you
for your help. - ‘

| Very truly yours,

Ira Rogal
IR:kh!
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SHEA,PAIGE & RoGAL, INC.
547 S, LAGRANGE ROAD
LAGRANGE, ILLINOIS GO525

{708) 482-4820 SPRINGFIELD GFFICE

FAX (708) 482- 1001 i 42 | WEST EDWARDS
SPRINGFIELD, IL 82704
(217 5232550

February 10,2012 . FAX (217} 5232500

Dolton Court
644 Sheridan
Dolton, IL 60419

CERTIFIED MAIL - RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED
RE: Replacement ICF/DD 16 and Under Facility
" Dear Sir or Madam:

Helping Hand Center operates residential facilities and provides services for
individuals with developmental disabilities in south suburban Cook County. Our facility
at 7434 61* Place, Summit, Illinois, is over 70 years old and will be required to close in
2013 because it does not meet current IDPH requirements.

Helping Hand intends to aplgly for-a Certificate of Need to build a 16-bed
replacement facility at 9618 W. 58 Street, Countryside, lilinois, where the facility in
which our day programs are offered is focated. The individuals living in the Summit
facility will move to the new facility when it is completed, and the Summit facdlty will
be closed. Day programs will be provided by Hclpmg Hand Center at 9649 W. 55"

~ Street, Countryside, Illinois.

The rules of the Illinois health Facilities and Services Review Board require us to
inform you of the proposed discontinuation of the Summit facility and request an impact
statement from you. The facility provided care to 16 persons in the last 24 months. The
anticipated closing date of the facility is December 31, 21013. Illinois Health Facilities
and Services Review Board rules require requesting that you provide a written response
within 15 days of receipt of this letter indicating whether you have or will have available
capacity to accommodate all or a portlon of these patients and whether any restrictions or
limitations preclude providing service to residents of the applicant’s market area.

If you have any queétions, please contact Ira Rogal, our consultant. Thank you
for your help.

Very ﬁuly yours,

Ira Rogal
IR:khl '
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SHEA, PAIGE & ROGAL,INC. |
547 S.-LAGRANGE ROAD
LAGRANGE, ILLINOIS B0525

(708) 4582-4820 SPRINGFIELD OFFICE

FAX (708 4B2-1091 ) ' 42| WEST EDWARDS
SPRINGFIELD, 1L 82704
2171 5232550
EAX I217) 522-2560

February 10, 2012

Flossmoor Terrace
3951 — 190" Street
Flossmoor, [L 60422

CERTIFIED MAIL - RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED
RE: Replacement ICF/DD 16 and Under Facility
Dear Sir or Madam:

Helping Hand Center operates residential facilities and provides services for
1individuals with developmental disabilities in south suburban Cook County. Our facility
at 7434 61% Place, Summit, Illinois, is over 70 years old and will be required to close in
2013 because it does not meet current IDPH requirements.

Helping Hand intends to apgly for a Certificate of Need to build a 16-bed
replacement facility at 9618 W. 58" Street, Countryside, Illinois, where the facility in
which our day programs are offered is located. The individuals living in the Summit
facility will move to the new facility when it is completed, and the Summit faclllty will
be closed. Day programs will be provnded by Helpmg Hand Center at 9649 W. 55®
Street, Countryside, Illmms

The rules of the Illinois health Facilities and Services Review Board require us to
inform you of the proposed discontinuation of the Summit facility and request an impact
statement from you. The facility provided care to 16 persons in the last 24 months. The
anticipated closing date of the facility is December 31, 21013, Illinois Health Facilities
and Services Review Board rules require requesting that you provide a written response
within 15 days of receipt of this letter indicating whether you have or will have available
capacity to accommodate all or a portion of these patients and whether any restrictions or
limitations preclude providing service to residents of the applicant’s market area.

If you have any questions, please contact Ira Rogal, our consultant. Thank you
for your help.

Very truly yours,

Ira Rogal
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SHEA,PA1GE & RoGAL, ING.
547 S, -LAGRANGE ROAD
LAGRANGE, ILLINOIS GO525

{708) 482-4820 SPRINGFIELD OFFICE

FAX (708 482- 109 L . ’ 421 WEST EDWARDS
: SPRINGFIELD, IL 82704
217 5232550

February 10, 2012 . : ' FAX (217) 523-2560

Golf View Development Center
9555 Golf Road
DesPlaines, IL 60016

CERTIFIED MAIL — RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED
RE: | Replacement ICF/DD 16 and Under Facility
Dear Sir or Madam:

Helping Hand Center operates residential facilities and provides services for
individuals with developmental disabilities in south suburban Cook County. Our facility
at 7434 61% Place, Summit, Illinois, is over 70 years old and will be required to close in
2013 because it does not meet current IDPH requxrements

Helping Hand intends to ap‘Ely for a Certificate of Need to build a 16-bed
replacement facility at 9618 W. 58" Street, Countryside, Illinois, where the facility in
which our day programs are offered is located. The individuals living in the Summit
facility will move to the new facility when it is completed, and the Summit facility will
be closed. Day programs will be provided by Helping Hand Center at 9649 W. 55
Street, Countryside, Illinois.

The rules of the Illinois health Facilities and Services Review Board require us to
inform you of the proposed discontinuation of the Summit facility and request an impact
statement from you. The facility provided care to 16 persons in the last 24 months. The
anticipated closing date of the facility is December 31, 21013. Illinois Health Facilities
and Services Review Board rules require requesting that you provide a written response
within 15 days of receipt of this letter indicating whether you have or will have available
capacity to accommeodate all or a portion of these patients and whether any restrictions or
limitations preclude providing service to residents of the applicant’s market area.

If you have any questions, please contact Ira Rogal, our consultant. Thank you
for your help.

Very truly yours,

Ira Rogal

<O
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SHEA,PAIGE & ROGAL, ING.
547 5. LAGRANGE RoaD
LAGRANGE, ILLINOIS 0525

(708) 482-4820 T SPRINGFIELD OFFICE

FAX (708) 4282-100] 42 | WEST EDWARDS
SPRINGFIELD, IL. 2704
@17 5232550
FAX (217 5232580

February 10,2012

Hammond House
6701 S. Morgan Street
Chicago, IL 60621

CERTIFIED MAIL - RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED
RE: Replacement ICF/DD 16 and Under Facility
Dear Sir or Madam:

Helping Hand Center operates residential facilities and provides services for
individuals with developmental disabilities in south suburban Cook County. Our facility
at 7434 61% Place, Summit, Illinois, is over 70 years old and will be required to close in
2013 because it does not meet current IDPH requirements.

Helping Hand intends to apgly for a Certificate of Need to build a 16-bed
replacement facility at 9618 W. 58" Street, Countryside, Illinois, where the facility in
which our day programs are offered is located. The individuals living in the Summit
facility will move to the new facility when it is completed, and the Summit facility will
be closed. Day programs will be provided by Helping Hand Center at 9649 W. 55%
Street, Countryside, Illinois.

The rules of the Illinois health Facilities and Services Review Board require us to
inform you of the proposed discontinuation of the Summit facility and request an impact
statement from you. The facility provided care to 16 persons in the last 24 months. The
anticipated closing date of the facility is December 31, 21013. Illinois Health Facilities
and Services Review Board rules require requesting that you provide a written response
within 15 days of receipt of this letter indicating whether you have or will have available
capacity to accommodate all or a portion of these patients and whether any restrictions or
limitations preclude providing service to residents of the applicant’s market area.

If you have any questions, please contact Ira Rogal, our consultant. Thank you
for your help.

Very truly yours,

Ira Rogal

S
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SHEA,PAIGE & RoGAL, ING.
547 S. LAGRANGE ROAD
LAGRANGE, ILLINOIS BO525

. (708) 4B2-4820 SPRINGFIELD OFFICE
FAX (708) 482- 1091 . : . 42 ) WEST EDWARDS
SPRINORIELD, IL 62704

February 10, 2012 ' 217 5232550
) FAX (21715232580
Holland Terrace
15175 S. State Street
South Holland, II. 60473

CERTIFIED MAIL - RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED
RE: Replacement ICF/DD 16 and Under Facility
Dear Sir or Madam:

Helping Hand Center operates residential facilities and provides services for
individuals with developmental disabilities in south suburban Cook County. Qur facility
at 7434 61* Place, Summit, Illinois, is over 70 years old and will be required to close in
2013 because it does not meet current IDPH requirements.

Helping Hand mtends to apuEIy for a Certificate of Need to build a 16-bed
replacement facility at 9618 W, 58" Street, Countryside, Illinois, where the facility in
which our day programs are offered is located. The individuals living in the Summit
facility will move to the new facility when it is completed, and the Summit facility will
be closed. Day programs will be provided by Helpmg Hand Center at 9649 W. 55"
Street, Countryside, Illinois.

The rules of the Illinois health Facilities and Services Review Board require us to
inform you of the proposed discontinuation of the Summit facility and request an impact
statement from you. The facility provided care to 16 persons in the last 24 months. The -
anticipated closing date of the facility is December 31, 21013, Illinois Health Facilities
and Services Review Board rules require requesting that you provide a written response
within 15 days of receipt of this letter indicating whether you have or will have available
capacity to accommodate all or a portion of these patients and whether any restrictions or

- limitations preclude providing service to rcsidents of the applicant’s market area.

If you have any questions, please contact Ira Rogal our consultant. Thank you
for your help.

Very truly yours,

Ira Rogal

gz
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SHEA,PAIGE & RoGaAL, ING.
547 5. LAGRANGE ROAD
LAGRANGE, ILLINOIS GO525

: (708) 452-4820 SPRINGFIELD OFFICE
FAX (708) 482- 1001 ' i . . 421 WEST EDWARDS
SPRINGFIELD, IL GE2704

FAX (217 5232500

Febmary 10: 2012 . . 217 523-2550
Howe Development Center |

7500 — 183" Street

Tinley Park, IL 60477

CERTIFIED MAIL - RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

RE: Replacement ICF/DD 1673nd Undet Facility
Dear Sir or Madam:

Helping Hand Center operates residential facilities and provides services for
individuals with developmental disabilities in south suburban Cook County. Our facility
at 7434 61 Place, Summit, Illinois, is over 70 years old and will be required to close in
2013 because it does not meet current IDPH requirements.

Helping Hand intends to ap‘gly for a Certificate of Need to build a 16-bed
replacement facility at 9618 W, 58™ Street, Countryside, Illinois, where the facility in
which our day programs are offered is located. The individuals living in the Summit
facility will move to the new facility when it is completed, and the Summit faclhty will

‘be closed. Day programs will be provided by Helpmg Hand Center at 9649 W. 55"
Street, Countryside, Illinois.

The rules of the Illinois health Facilities and Services Review Board require us to
_inform you of the proposed discontinuation of the Summit facility and request an impact

statement from you. The facility provided care to 16 persons in the last 24 months. The
anticipated closing date of the facility is December 31, 21013. Illinois Health Facilities
and Services Review Board rules require requesting that you provide a written response
within 15 days of receipt of this letter indicating whether you have or will have available
capacity to accommodate all or a portion of these patients and whether any restrictions or
limitations preclude providing service to _residents of the applicant’s market area.

If you have any questions, please contact Ira Rogal our consultant. Thank you
for your help.

- Very truly yours,

Ira Rogal
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SHEA, PAIGE & Rogar, INC.
547 S. LAGRANGE Roab
LAGRANGE, ILLINOIS GO525

708) 482-4520 SPRINGFRIELD OFFICE

Fa) (7D8) 482- 109! ) . 42| WEST EDWARDS
SPRINGFRELD, iIL 82704
{217 523FE550

February 10,2012 C | FAX 217 523-2580

Lakeview Living Center
7270 S. Shore Drive
Chicago, IL 60649

CERTIFIED MAIL - RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED
- RE:  Replacement ICF/DD 16 and Under Facility
Dear Sir or Madam: ‘

Helping Hand Center operates residential fac111t1es and prov1des services for
individuals with developmental disabilities in south suburban Cook County. Our facility
at 7434 61 Place, Summit, Illinois, is over 70 years old and will be required to close in
2013 because it does not meet current IDPH reqmrements

Helping Hand intends to apIEIy for a Certificate of Need to build a 16-bed
replacement facility at 9618 W. 58" Street, Countryside, Illinois, where the facility in
which our day programs are offered is located. The individuals living in the Summit
facility will move to the new facility when it is completed, and the Summit facnllty will
be closed. Day programs will be provided by Helpmg Hand Center at 9649 W. 55"
Street, Countryside, Illinois. _

The rules of the Iltinois health Facilities and Services Review Board require us to
inform you of the proposed discontinuation of the Summit facility and request an impact
statement from you. The facility provided care to 16 persons in the last 24 months. The
anticipated closing date of the facility is December 31, 21013. IHlinois Health Facilities
and Services Review Board rules require requesting that you provide a written response
within 15 days of receipt of this letter indicating whether you have or will have available
capacity to accommodate all or a portion of these patients and whether any restrictions or
limitations preclude providing service to residehts of the applicant’s market area.

If you have any questions, please contact Ira Rogal our consultant. Thank you
for your help.

Very truly yours,

Ira Rogal

IR:khl - g Q][




SHEA, PATGE & RoGAL, INC.
547 5, LAGRANGE RoaDp -
LAGRANGE, ILLINOIS GOS25

(708) 482-4820 SPRINGFIELD OFFICE

FAX, [(708) 482- 1091 - 42 | WEST EDWARDS
SPRINGFIELD, IL 62704
21175232550

February 10, 2012 . . FAX (217 5232560

Lynwood Terrace
2317 E. 207" Street
Lynwood, IL. 60411

CERTIFIED MAIL - RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

RE: Replacement ICF/DD 16 and Under Facility

Dear Sir or Madam:

Helping Hand Center operates residential facilities and provides services for
individuals with developmental disabilities in south suburban Cook County. Our facility
at 7434 61% Place, Summit, Illinois, is over 70 years old and will be required to close in
2013 because it does not meet current IDPH requirements.

Helping Hand intends to apgly for a Certificate of Need to build a 16-bed
replacement facility at 9618 W. 58™ Street, Countryside, Illinois, where the facility in
which our day programs are offered is located. The individuals living in the Summit
facility will move to the new facility when it is completed, and the Summit facility will
be closed. Day programs will be prowded by Helpmg Hand Center at 9649 W. 55™
Street, Countryside, Ilinois.

The rules of the Illinois health Facilities and Services Review Board require us to
inform you of the proposed discontinuation of the Summit facility and request an impact
statement from you. The facility provided care to 16 persons in the last 24 months. The
anticipated closing date of the facility is December 31, 21013. Illinois Health Facilities
and Services Review Board rules require requesting that you provide a written response
within 15 days of receipt of this letter indicating whether you have or will have available
capacity to accommodate all or a portion of these patients and whether any restrictions or
limitations preclude providing service to residents of the applicant’s market area. '

. If you have any questions, please contact Ira Rogal, our consultant. Thank you
for your help. .

Very truly yours,

Ira Rogal

£S5
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SHEA,PAIGE & ROGAL, INC.
547 S, LAGRANGE ROAD
LAGRANGE, ILLINOIS GOS525

(708} 482-4820 SPRINGFIELD OFFICE
FAX (708} 482- 1081 421 WEST EDWARDS
SPRINGFIELD, 1L 6Z704
. @17} 5232550
February 10’ 2012 o FAX {217) 523-2500
Matteson Court

237 Central Avenue
Matteson, IL 60443

CERTIFIED MAIL - RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED
RE: Replacement ICF/DD 16 and Under Facility
Dear Sir or Madam:

Helping Hand Center operates residential facilities and provides services for
individuals with developmental disabilities in south suburban Cook County. Our facility
_at 7434 61 Place, Summit, Illinois, is over 70 years old and will be required to close in
2013 because it does not meet current IDPH requirements.

Helping Hand intends to apgly for-a Certificate of Need to build a 16-bed
replacement facility at 9618 W. 58" Street, Countryside, Illinois, where the facility in
which our day programs are offered is located. The individuals living in the Summit
facility will move to the new facility when it is completed, and the Summit fa(:lllty will
be closed. Day programs will be prov1ded by Helping Hand Center at 9649 W. 55®
Street, Countryside, Illinois.

The rules of the Illinois health Facilities and Services Review Board require us to
inform you of the proposed discontinuation of the Summit facility and request an impact
statement from you. The facility provided care to 16 persons in the last 24 months. The
anticipated closing date of the facility is December 31, 21013. Illinois Health Facilities
and Services Review Board rules require requesting that you provide a written response
within 15 days of receipt of this letter indicating whether you have or will have available
capacity to accommodate all or a portion of these patients and whether any restrictions or
limitations preclude providing service to remdents of the applicant’s market area.

If you have any questions, please contact Ira Rogal our consultant. Thank you
for your help.

Very truly yours,

Ira Rogal

g&
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SHEA,PAa1GE & RoGar, INC.
547 S. LAGRANGE ROAD
LAGRANGE, [LLINOIS G0525

(7060 4532-4820 SPRINGFIELD OFFICE

FAX (708) 482- 105! ) 42| WEST EDWARDS
SPRINGFIELD, 1L 62704
217 5232550

February 10, 2012 - FAX (217) B23-2500

Moore House
9135 S. Brandon Ave.
Chicago, IL 60617

CERTIFIED MAIL - RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED
RE:  Replacement ICF/DD 16 and Under Facility
Dear Sir or Madam:

Helping Hand Center operates residential facilities and provides services for
individuals with developmental disabilities in south suburban Cook County. Our facility
at 7434 61° Place, Summit, Iilinois, is over 70 years old and will be required to close in
2013 because it does not meet current IDPH requirements.

Helping Hand intends to ap'gly for a Certificate of Need to build a 16-bed
replacement facility at 9618 W. 58" Street, Countryside, Illinois, where the facility in
which our day programs are offered is located. The individuals living in the Summit
facility will move to the new facility when it is completed, and the Summit facxhty will
be closed. Day programs will be provnded by Helping Hand Center at 9649 W. 55"
Street, Countryside, Illinois.

The rules of the Illinois health Facilities and Services Review Board require us to
inform you of the proposed discontinuation of the Summit facility and request an impact
statement from you. The facility provided care to 16 persons in the last 24 months. The
anticipated closing date of the facility is December 31, 21013. Illinois Health Facilities
and Services Review Board rules require requesting that you provide a written response
within 15 days of receipt of this letter indicating whether you have or will have available
capacity to accommodate all or a portion of these patients and whether any restrictions or
limitations preclude providing service to residents of the applicant’s market area.

If you have any questions, please contact Ira Rogal, our consultant. Thank you
for your help.

Very truly yours,

Ira Rogal

57
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SHEA,PAIGE & RoGArL, INC.
547 5. LAGRANGE ROAD
LAGRANGE, [LLINOIS 80525

(708) 482-4820 ’ SPRINGFIELD OFFICE

FAX (708) 482- 1091 47| WEST EOWARDS
SPRINGFIELD, IL 82704
(21750 5232550

February 10, 2012 : - -' FAX 217) 523-2560

Phoenix Court
17312 Clyde Avenue
South Holland, IL 60473

CERTIFIED MAIL - RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED
RE: Replacement ICF/DD 16 and Under Facility
Dear Sir or Madam: -

Helping Hand Center operates residential facilities and provides services for
individuals with developmental disabilities in south suburban Cook County. Our facility
at 7434 61* Place, Summit, Illinois, is over 70 years old and will be required to close in
2013 because it does not meet current IDPH requirements.

Helping Hand intends to aplﬁly for a Certificate of Need to build a 16-bed
replacement facility at 9618 W. 58" Sireet, Countryside; Iilinots, where the facility in
. which our day programs are offered is located. The individuals living in the Summit
facility will move to the new facility when it is completed, and the Summit facility will
be closed. Day programs will be provided by Helping Hand Center at 9649 W. 550
Street, Countryside, Illinois. '

The rules of the Illinois health Facilities and Services Review Board require us to
inform you of the proposed discontinuation of the Summit facility and request an impact
statement from you. The facility provided care to 16 persons in the last 24 months. The
anticipated closing date of the facility is December 31, 21013. Illinois Health Facilities
and Services Review Board rules require requesting that you provide a written response
within 15 days of receipt of this letter indicating whether you have or will have available
capacity to accommodate all or a portion of these patients and whether any restrictions or
limitations preclude providing service to residents of the applicant’s market area.

If you have any questions, please contact Ira Rogal, our consultant. Thank you
for your help. -

Very truly yours,

Ira Rogal

g&
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SHEA,PAIGE & RoGAL, ING.
547 S, LAGRANGE ROAD
LAGRANGE, ILLINOIS BOG2S

(708) 482-4820 SPRINGFIELD OFFICE

FAX (7080} 482- 1001 . 471 WEST EDWARDS
SPRINGRELD, 1L 42704
@217 5232550

Februaxy 10, 2012 . : . FAX (2171 S23-2580

Ravisloe Terrace
18227 Ravisloe Terrace
Country Club Hills, IL. 60478

CERTIFIED MAIL - RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED
RE: Replacement ICF/DD 16 and Under Facility
Dear Sir or Madam:

Helping Hand Center operates residential facilities and provides services for
individuals with developmental disabilities in south suburban Cook County. Our facility
at 7434 61* Place, Summit, Illinois, is over 70 years old and will be required to close in
2013 because it does not meet current IDPH requirements.

Helping Hand intends to apgly for a Certificate of Need to build a 16-bed
replacement facility at 9618 W. 58" Street, Countryside, Illinois, where the facility in
which our day programs are offered is located. The individuals living in the Summit
facility will move to the new facility when it is completed, and the Summit facility will
be closed. Day programs will be provided by Helping Hand Center at 9649 W. 55t
Street, Countryside, Illinois.

The rules of the Illinois health Facilities and Services Review Board require us to
inform you of the proposed discontinuation of the Summit facility and request an impact
statement from you. The facility provided care to 16 persons in the last 24 months. The
anticipated closing date of the facility is December 31, 21013. Hlinois Health Facilities
and Services Review Board rules require requesting that you provide a written response
within 15 days of receipt of this letter indicating whether you have or will have available
capacity to accommodate all or a portion of these patients and whether any restrictions or
limitations preclude providing service to residents of the applicant’s market area.

If you have any questions, please contact Ira Rogal, our consultant. Thank you
for your help. ' : '

Very truly yours,

[ra Rogal
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Sara, PAIGE & ROGAL, ING.
547 S. LAGRANGE RoaD
LAGRANGE, ILLINOIS 60525

{708 462-4820 SPRINGFIELD OFFICE
FAX (7081 482106 . . 42 | WEST EDWARDS
SPRINGFIELLD, IL 82704
217 5232550
Febmary 10’ 201 2 FAX (217 5232560
Rose Angela Hall

4200 N. Austin Blvd.
Chicago, IL 60634

CERTIFIED MAIL - RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED
RE: Replacement ICF/DD 16 and Under Facility

Dear Sir or Madam:

Helping Hand Center operates residential facilities and provides services for
individuals with developmental disabilities in south suburban Cook County. Our facility
at 7434 61% Place, Summit, Ilinois, is over 70 years old and will be required to close in
2013 because it does not meet current IDPH requirements.

Helping Hand intends to ap I]]?Iy for a Certificate of Need to build a 16-bed
replacement facility at 9618 W. 58" Street, Countryside, Illinois, where the facility in
which our day programs are offered is located. The individuals living in the Summit
facility will move to the new facility when it is completed, and the Summit facnhty will
be closed. Day programs will be provided by Helping Hand Center at 9649 W. 55"
Street, Countryside, Illinois.

The rules of the Hlinois health Facilities and Services Review Board require us to
inform you of the proposed discontinuation of the Summit facility and request an impact
statement from you. The facility provided care to 16 persons in the last 24 months. The
anticipated closing date of the facility is December 31, 21013, Illinois Health Facilities
and Services Review Board rules require requesting that you provide a written response
within 15 days of receipt of this letter indicating whether you have or will have available
capacity to accommodate all or a portion of these patients and whether any restrictions or
limitations preclude providing service to residents of the applicant’s market area.

If you have any quesuons, please contact Ira Rogal, our consultant Thank you
for your help.

Very truly yours,

Ira Rogal

26
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SHaraA, PAIGE & RoGAL, ING.
547 S. LAGRANGE RoAD
LAaGrANGE, ILLINOIS 860525

(708) 482-4820 SPRINGFIELD QFFICE

FAX (708} 482- 109 ) 42 ) WEST EDWARDS
SPRINGFIELD, IL 62704
(217 5232550

February 10, 2012 FAX (2 7) 523-2580

Tivstra House
271 E. 161 Street
South Holland, IL. 60473

CERTIFIED MAIL - RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED
RE: Replacement ICF/DD 16 and Under Facility
Dear Sir or Madam:

Helping Hand Center operates residential facilities and provides services for
individuals with developmental disabilities in south suburban Cook County. Our facility
at 7434 61* Place, Summit, Illinois, is over 70 years old and will be required to close in
2013 because it does not meet current IDPH requirements.

Helping Hand intends to apIEly for a Certificate of Need to build a 16-bed
replacement facility at 9618 W. 58" Street, Countryside, IHlinois, where the facility in
which our day programs are offered is located. The individuals living in the Summit
facility will move to the new facility when it is completed, and the Summit facility will
be closed. Day programs will be provided by Helping Hand Center at 9649 W. 55t
Street, Countryside, Illinois.

The rules of the Illinois health Facilities and Services Review Board require us to
inform you of the proposed discontinuation of the Summit facility and request an impact
statement from you. The facility provided care to 16 persons in the last 24 months. The
anticipated closing date of the facility is December 31, 21013. Illinois Health Facilities
and Services Review Board rules require requesting that you provide a written response
within 15 days of receipt of this letter indicating whether you have or will have available
capacity to accommodate all or a portion of these patients and whether any restrictions or
limitations preclude providing service to residents of the applicant’s market area.

If you have any questions, please contact Ira Rogal, our consultant. Thank you
for your help.

Very truly yours,

Ira Rogal
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SHEA, PAIGE & ROGAL, ING.
547 S, LAGRANGE Roap
LAGRANGE, ILLINOIS B0O525

(708) 482-4820 SPRINGFIELD OFFICE

FAX (708) 482100 42 | WEST EDWARDS
SPRINGFIELD, IL 62704
217N 52}a550

Febnuuy 10, 2012 FAX 217) 5232560

Vintage
709 Cambridge Lane
Shorewood, IL 60404

CERTIFIED MAIL -~ RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED
RE: Replacement ICF/DD 16 and Under Facility
Dear Sir or Madam:

Helping Hand Center operates residential facilities and provides services for
individuals with developmenta! disabilities in south suburban Cook County. Our facility
at 7434 61% Place, Summit, Illinois, is over 70 years old and will be required to close in
2013 because it does not meet current IDPH requirements.

Helping Hand intends to ap‘gly for a Certificate of Need to build a 16-bed
replacement facility at 9618 W. 58" Street, Countryside, Illinois, where the facility in
which our day programs are offered is located. The individuals living in the Summit
facility will move to the new facility when it is completed, and the Summit facility will
be closed. Day programs will be provided by Helping Hand Center at 9649 W. 55™
Street, Countryside, Illinois.

‘The rules of the Illinocis health Facilities and Services Review Board require us to
inform you of the proposed discontinuation of the Summit facility and request an impact
statement from you. The facility provided care to 16 persons in the last 24 months. The
anticipated closing date of the facility is December 31, 21013. Hlinois Health Facilities
and Services Review Board rules require requesting that you provide a written response
within 15 days of receipt of this letter indicating whether you have or will have available

~ capacity to accommodate all or a portion of these patients and whether any restrictions or
limitations preclude providing service to residents of the applicant’s market area.

If you have any questions, please contact Ira Rogal, our consultant. Thank you
for your help.

Very truly yours,

Ira Rogal
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SENDER: COMPLETE THIS SECTION

! m Gomplets items 1, 2, and 3. Also o completa

| itom 4 If Restrictad Delidbry Is desired.

| ® Print your name and address onthe roverse

1 s0 that we can return the card fo you.

i & Attach this card 1o the back of the mallpiecs, !
of on the front if space permits.,

' 1. Anticle Addressed to;

ndoelved by ( Printed Name) c.ﬁ very |

i

|
m.bdenvaymmﬁmmnemﬂﬁvef"- i
"« K YES, enter delivery address below: [l No I
l

I

83333-S. Austin Ave, -
Burbank, IL 60459 A Service Type

i

l

i .

{ Garden Center Services
!

I

!

Certified M 3 Express Mafl

MmReoeiptforMemhandisa
f - I Insured Mall O con. .
g _ 4. Restricted Dellvery? (Extra Foe) 0 Yes
} | 2, Articte Number -
L bom sebed . '?.?_lff_l.-ﬂllB_D[_]DU _71_56 E?"'iE'a |
|| lf“?»fonn 3811, February 2004 Dorestic Retum Receipt 102595—02—!4-1%
o ) T }

u COmthertahnh 2R

item 4.1f Resjiitted Delivery is deslred. H
- Pﬂntéqur nqrqe and address on the reverse D Addressae
retum the card to you. 8. Rm(vedby{PrfntedName} C. Date of Defivery |

R Alta & caid to the back of the mailpiece,
or o S frobf if space permits.

U e QONRIG/Z 1

J
]
;som
}
i

! - D. Is delivery address difterent from ttem 17 LI Yes z
i 1. Articls Addressed to: ; 1f YES, enter dellvery address below: LI No |
'; s 1 H
: . . P } { p 1
. Scvithemy Sezoicns : 1 f_D M :
P loes esy = =
% dﬂ 2RO Aue . E £ 13. Servico Type o i
FEE T8 Gertified Mall Express Mall

i 1ER2D HE‘J‘}}\‘F& I - [ Registered ™Gl Retum Recslpt for Merchandise '
{ OtmswedMall DCICOD, . ;
i 604 ] ,
i 4. Restrictad Delivery? (Extra Foe} [1Yes
} 2. Avticle Numbee 7011 0110 0000 7158 2b1l
‘PSForm3811 Fobruary 2004 Domostic Returm Reosipt

L o e s o N .
SENDER: COMPLETE THIS SECTION COMPLETE THIS SECTION ON DELIVERY
'm 'Eompl?fte u@mﬁ;& % fand 3, Also complate A. Signature n }

em 4 if Reptri ivery is desired. L2 o Agent

W Print your name and address on the reverse X {‘% O Addresses |

o that we can retum the card to you. B, d by ( ) i

W Attach this card to the back of the mailpiece, 'v"'"‘*’ 5* P’{’gf’fj’“ ﬁ%{?ﬂ :
or on the front B space permits, & a !

. D. Is defivery acidress differant from kem 12 L] Yes

; if YES, enter delivery address betow: [ No

1. Articte Addressed to:

R el Rt

C Ea L ‘ﬂ

| sree S=Als MeTeo. 3 C? >
j 17300 Ozapy

f\f7bLE:"5} ﬁaﬂ.iﬁ Xz, WM&H [1 Expross Mal
i

l

]

03 Registerod ™[] Retum Racelpt for Merchandise

é c:»r-; 7 7 OinsuredMall 1 C.OD.

| ) 4. Reshicted Delivery? (Extra Foe} 0 Yes
] 2. Article Number ' ) . ' . ! |
| (Transter from service fabe) 701) Bl_lD goog 7158 2LA8Y ] _

- e om e e meaeiaa 102595-02-M-1540
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m Complete items 1, 2, and 3, Also complate A. Signature ‘

: htem 4 if Resricted Delivery is desired. q 3 Agent

E M Print your ngme and address on the reverse X C'K(\_Aiﬂ A3 Addressee |
i so that we can relum the card to you. B. nmmaw(mmadhfmj . Data of Defivery |
{ W Attach this card to the back of the mallpiece, 2.5~ 1L

{ aron the front if space permits, 3
: D. Is defivery address different from ftem 17 [ Yes ;
; 1- Article Addrassed to: If YES, enter dolivery addiess below: [ No :

i.

—%Lua :tsLan Crzarnsd
i TFoa BERGOLS With DO

%‘ 58 ﬁeonmea, 3_Sericatipe

B Catifiod Mal [ Express Mail

==5¢ AAn [ Registered "Slﬂaumﬁewbﬁormmm
< b 2 OinsuredMal T COD.
sLodol Lgmwmrw) 0 Yes
l2 Article Numbér ¢ '
‘;ﬁmmmw 70L% D110 oooo ?lSﬂB 2598
!lPSForm3811.Febmary2oo4 Dorsstic Retum Receipt -._.- T 102555 G2 1540
-y o s . L z
SENDER: COMPLETE THIS SECTION
: B Complete tems 1, 2, and 3. Also complete
! ttemdifRestrictedDel‘rverylsdashad X
i W Print your namg and address on the reverse O Addressee :
;  so that we can return the card to you. Received by { Printed N C. Date of
I m Attach this card:to the back of ths mailpiece, . B L.b;{ ame) s
1 oronmefmntlispaceﬁennim ' AR :
p D. Is delivery address differert from Hem 17 [ Yes g

‘1 Arﬂc‘leAndmsgedto 3'

UNneo C&‘P.Eép.nL PA& Y
- of brenrel o,

If YES, enter delivery eddress below: [ No

{71550 Lo. 183 o =T Sevice Type _.
i Mcaﬁﬂeumu [ Express Mall

] l*—’@gf 19-44-’-/1, o o 28 O3 Registered {3 Return Recelpt for Merchandise ©
, : Lo 777 O Insured Mall 01 C.O.D.

: 4, Rastricted Defivery? (Extra Foe) [T Yes :
+ 2. Asticle Number 7011 011D DDOD 7158 2734 - ’
. (Transfer from sorvice label) !
. PS Form 3811, Februaty 2004 Domestic Return Receipt ~~ _ 1025050241540
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COMPLETE THIS SECTION ON DELIVERY -

SENDER: COMPLETE THIS SECTION
! m Complete items 1, £, and 3. Also complete

! hem4 KR aliveryis desired. ;ﬁW DAget
address on the reverse [ Addresses

: M Print your name arfd :
{  so that we can retumn the card to you. reed o, Deto ot
. W Aftach this card to the back of the mailplecs, [ by ( Pritact Name, Delivery :
: oron the fronit if space permits. Md@éﬂ

E 1. Article Addressed to:

D. Is delivery acdress different from item 17 £ Yes i
H YES, enter defivery address betow: (I No !

r‘( € baeny RY¥ ‘Tp.mmwa 94

CeiveR

lS’BSD CLos5106 PRiue [} seve
Centified Mall ~ 3 Expross Mall

“1- O Rogistered Raturn Recelpt for Merchandiss
»ULag P/.mk O mueamal O C.OD. 3

; o477 4. Restricted Delivery? (Extm Foe) O Yos

| 2. Articls Number

LS piled e - 7011 0110 0ODOD 7158 2710

' 18 Form 3811. February 2004 Domestic Retum Recelpt 102535-02-M-1540 -
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! m Complete Iterns& ,ﬂﬁﬂ,& Also complete A. Signatu '

| item 4 If Restricted Pélivesy is desired. X f‘ﬁl) P OAgert

! M Print your name anfri:{ag]dr%s;d on the reverse O Mdm,
so that we can returr fhefcand to you. w;,}e{ .

| ® Attach this card to the back of the mallpiecs, 8. R by (Printed Name} ,;ﬁ‘fg(

-' oronthafrontlfspaogpermlts 4 i

i ; - - D. is delivery address different from item 17 O3 Yes H

i Article Addressad to: If YES, enter delivery address below: £ No {

| ]

J

i .

¥ Shady Oaks East '

P . Service T '

- 16240 S. Parker Road Oty Mt D] Bxpross Ml

' Lockport, [L 60491 O Registerad aenmnmmfumm

| I O insured Mail ] C.O.D.

: _ 4. Restrictod Dolivory? (Extra Fee) 0 Yes

I 2 A"'C'GNU“‘W : 7011 011l0 OOOO 7158 24806 '

! (ranster from service kzbal

. PS Form 3811, February 2004 Domestic Return Reoelpt W25 021540
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SEN DER- COMPLETE THIS SECTION .. - COMPLETE THIS SECTION ON DELIVERY

| m Completé items 1, 2, and 3. Alse complete ;
;o Restricted Delivery is desired, O Agent
im Pn Y #our narhe and address on the reverse X U Addresses !
i “We can retum the card to you B. Recelved by ( Printed Namg) - ’
FnAt:aeﬂtﬁ:sc;ewcno:m;backofme»maﬂphec;e / *
| oron the front if space permits. ] ’

D. !sdaﬁveryaddr&ssdiﬁeremfmmitamﬂfn)&

1. Article Addressed to:
if YES, enter defivery address betow: L No

Gaaoab (evep. Fop,

I

f

|

]

' A}

i RO cAppeDd

i e~

| %333 s. AU.E:'T‘IM i.‘cS;MGeType

! Certified Expréiss

! QUMAUK - ™ i Re@rrtﬂﬁmfwmm

| O insured Mail I GiGOS '

i o : — -

- & 4‘-‘-”-9 4. Restricted Delivery? {Extra Fég) Qves

i 2. Articls Number - . - i R :

| (ranster fram servics fabop . ¢011 D1L0 DOOD 7158 2LO4 | ¢

. PS Form 3811, February 2004 Domasucmamm Receipt 1 M
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| L

2, and 3. A. Signature !

ttem 4 if Restricix! Delivery Is deslred, X ',

! W Print your name and address on the reverse D

i sothatwe return the card to you. Printed

{ W Attach this card to the back of the mallpiece, B e Name) |@‘¥ i

i or on the front f space permits, j

; D. s delivery address different from ftem 17 £ Yos !

} 1. Article Addressed to: I YES, enter delivery sddress below:  CJ No !

; i

1 e e “t “ - 9\5 1

! i

! Shady Oaks West : .

| 16220 S. Parker Road R ST e ,

; - Lockport, IL. 80431 an & Retum Raceipt for Merchandise

! O insured M2il O C.0.0.

; . | 4. Restrictod Deiivery? [Extra Foc) O Yes

! 2, Article Numbe '

| el i NPT © 7011 0110 0000 7158 2813 \

: PS Form 3811, February 2004+ Domestic Return Receipt e 10250502 M-1540




SENDER: COMPLETE THIS SECTION

I @ Gomplete ltdmis 1, 2, and 3. Also complete
., Rema4if (:ted Delivary Is deslred.
: W Print your n# d addrass on the reverse
i sothat we¢ antheca:dtoyou

i ® Attach this card to the back of the mailplece,
oron'lhefrontifspace permits,

COMPLETE THIS SECTION ON DELIVERY

A Slg -
Inthin, S
W . ﬁ\ 0 Addrossg_'j
BAR toy ( Printed Name) C. Date of Delvery |

'

1. Article Addressed to:

i
K
}
I £ S——————————

! 13550 U.S. 30
| plainfield, IL 60544

Bethesda Lutheran - -~ Plainfield

D. fs delivery eddress diffarant from tem 17 [ Yes
If YES, enter delivery addmss betow:  {J No

{

3. Service Type
\Bceruﬁed O express Mal
I Registered HahnnnaeelptforMerctnndba

_ O msuredMat L3 C.OD.

!
i
]
f
|
i
!
|

_ 4. Restrictad Delivery? {Fxtra Foe) Bves
] 2. Asticle Number - e Tl mey

(Transfer from service 7011 0110 0000 7158 2758 : - :
- PS Form 381 1, Feb::,g_r_y_zdm Domestic Return Recelpt 102505 2 1540 1

SENDER: COMPLETE THIS SECTION

; ® Complete ttems'# 2, and 3. Also complete
iterm 4 if Res‘tﬂded Delivery is deslred.

® Print your name and address on the reverse

. so that we can retum the card to you.

! W Attach this card to the back of the mailpiecs,

or on the front if space petmits.

lc’tqu LoeNTo0 A,

D. Is dafiverysddress difirent from tem 17 O Yes ‘.
I YES, enfer defivery addressbelow: Tl No !
3

L 3. Service Type _
RbsSILg, 1. - Certified Mall  [J Bxpress Mall j
R O Registersd 51 Retum Roceipt for Merchandise |

memeT é-”")sﬁ O thgured Ml [0 C.OD. :

i Eﬂeﬂﬁctadneuvemmpee) O Yes ;
t'2. Article Number T !
" (ansfor rom sorvice fbe) e 7031 011D DODO 7158 2635 | !

mmneumnmm

. ‘PS Form 3811, February 2004

*SENDER: COMPLETE THIS SECTION

| ® Complete itams 1, 2, and 3. Also complste
§ itemeRestrlctedDel]vewisdaslred

| W Print your name and :address.on the revarse
j s0 that wa can return the card to you.

, B Attach this card to ¥e back-of the mallpiecs,
: ronthefron‘tlfs;fécepennﬁs :

; 1. Articte Addressed to:

, (22000 Pﬂﬂ\me SRl

% |1746 S. car Prer Que
Moy fek, m.
‘ o477}

i
1

B. Raceived by (mmea Name)

D. Is defivery address different from tern 17 EIYaa
I YES, enter delivery address below: 1 No

G6

. Service Type I
Certifiod Mall  [J Expross Mall

3 Registered \mnmnaoelptformm

CJ nsured M2l TJ C.O.D.

| 4. Restricted Defivary? (Extra Foa) Oves
P2 m;‘;:gm’”mwm 7011 0130 000D ?158 2703 /
i PS Form 3811, February 2004 bomestlc Retum Receipt 102595 02 MAS]




SENDER' COMPLETE THIS SECTION

m Complote tems 452, “and 3.-Also complete
itern 4 if Restricted Deln.'ezy is deslred.

! 8 Print your name and address on the reverse
so that we can return the card to you.

| W Aftach this card to the back of the mailplece,

} or on the front if space permits,

COMPLETE THIS SECTION ON DELIVERY

A Sigppture
XM’\/

B. Received by { Printad Name}

"2 (7” 1

. E dolivery address differont from ftem 17 Ll Yes

i 1. Article Addressed to:
l _t'
|
;
;

TV Lo

*
- ’{“‘

,DQBB 5 LA et

”SCJ’\’JDL* &d'l‘wﬁ‘a

It YES, enter delivery address befow: 3 No i

*- I P

Cextified Express
; Calc Laww, x. Retum Rloceipt for Merchandise
‘ Loy §3 O insursd Mall 0 C.OD.
E ) 4. Restrictad Delivery? (Extra Fee) 2 Yes
} 2. Asticle Number 7013 0110 pooo 158 2hk59
| (Trenster from service tabef) j

0259502 M- 1540 |

+ PS Form 3811, February 2004

— ¢

o
|

SENDER: COMPLETE THIS SECTION

B Complete ite sﬂ‘ P
item 4 [f ReSiic 8

B Print your nameanda dress on the reverse
s0 that we ¢an retyrn the card to you.

1 M Attach this card to the back of the mailplece,

l
1
!
l
l

L

Domtlc Retum Reooipt

Daleof De[h.rery

{312

‘2

®  oron the front If space pormits,
] 1. Articie Addressed to: )

J:vamunt_ Apuec. ac
T Gbop, e,

It YES, enter delmary addrass pelow: [ Ne

e S—

12 36] Loy = =

P NoMAM Doty [E B poone

; bmomLLa —z. ] et G Retum Reoaipt for Morchandis

V Loudls O insured Ml T1 C.OD.

! 4. RmidedoelmmewaFeej . HdYes

b2, Articte Number :

1™ (ranster from sarvios abel) ?nn 0110 0000 7158 gfa
DomestlcRe‘u.rmReoeipt 102595-0234-1540

| PS Form 3811, February 2004

T T—T

SENDER: CO/MPLETE THIS SECTION

I W Comptete itéxijs 1, 2, and 3. Also complete

| item 4 If Restricted Delivery is desired.

| W Print'your name and address 6n the roverse
;  so that we canretum the vard to you.

i W Attach this card to the back of the mailpiece,
. oron the front if space permits.

COMPLETE THIS SECTION ON DELIVERY

EIAddressoo .
B. memdby(nfmedn_ram)

ris Me (| cﬁm;f?m

{ 1. Article Addressed to:

D. !5 delivery addrass different from ftem 12 [ Yes

! M YES, enter delivery address below; 1 No
i Seurhwost Conuum\«a - Q7 !
! Ceruicas | ;
. ) 3. Service Type
. s 'PQOSPEP-I DQ!U‘Q "‘EWM [ Expross Man
Registered Retum Recelpt for Merhandise
] lf\-i.wg PARL M, Loed ) O msured Man l:.'lco;:n
- 4. Restiicted Dellvery? (Extra Foe} 0 Yes

| 2. Articta Number :
; i u;;m avop 7011 0110 £oo0O 7158 2727
i PS Form 3811, February 2004 Domestic Return Recsipt ) 102595-02-4-1540 1
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i
t
1
3
i

! W Print your hame and address on the reverse '

COMPLETE THIS SECTION ON DELIVERY

m Gomplete ite 511, 2, and 3. Also complete i

O Agent
ftemn 4 I Restricted Delivery is desired.

O Addressee .
s0 that we-can retiirn the card to you. = Tate of .E-Brm
B Attach this card to the back of the mailpiece, ../6' { g :

ikl therf_lpn‘l I space parals. D. Is delivery address different from fem 12 E] :]ﬁ
1. Articls Addréssed to: 1 YES, enter dellvery eddress below: o :
’ T ‘.'
| |
| - i
l —— H
| Bethshan I -. = ‘
| 12927 S. Monitor E oo all - T3 Express Mal

H .

|

o :
I Registeced "X Retum Recelpt for Merchandise

60463
Falos Heights, IL N O negea Mzl O C.OD.

4. Restricted Delivery? (Extra Fee) 0 Yes
2, Article Number © 7011 0110 DOOO 7158 277c .
(Transfer from service iabe)) — w0550 1540

PS Form 3811, Febriary 2004 Domestic Retum Recelt —
"I=—.' pEmT— st oot T - R
| m Complete itengs’1, 2, and 3. Also complete A :
| item 4 if Restricted Délivary is desired. X O Agent
L F‘r[n‘;(1 ytour niamg aid dddress on the reverse —— O Addresses |

8o that wa-cari refuim the card to you, af‘ od by ¢ i i [
! W Aftach this card to the back of the mailpiece, Recevad by (Pt Nare) ¢ E..m/e ST
i oronthe froft if space permits. o(l Q\Q_
1. Atticle Add o D. I3 delivery address different from ttem 17 T Yes

: If YES, enter delivery address below: T No
; A

L ELM chpisnas Sohadl
| 13oz0 cermaL R ’

1

{ P 3. Service Type

! QAlos HE"Q}’U'S‘L TSR} Certified Malt 11 Express Maf :
i

I

|

I Registersd &8 Rehum Racelpt for Merchandise

&LodsSs OinseredMal  00COD,

L 4. Restricted Delivery? (Extra Fos) O Yes :
| 2. Afticie Numbe ‘ i i
‘|. Fmr‘;:m" e 7Y0LL 0110 000 7L58 EI:.EE._ I .
i_PSFonnSB‘I-‘I,Febmaryzbm. _+  -Demestic Retum Receipt : 102595-02-M-1540

SENDER: COMPLETE THIS SECTION ~ :

; @ Complete items 1, 2, and 3, Also complete
itern 4 If Restricted Delivery is desired.
B Print your name and address on the reverse

T Al

o — e

so that we can return the card to you. B. Recetved Name) Delivery
W Attach this card to fhe back of the mailplece, : by (Prnted Nam) 3?752~ JO-

or onhe front if space permits.

D. ts defivery address differant from item 17 D Yes
H YES, enter defivery address belew: [l No

R Bethshan ‘

! 42927 S. Monitor 3. Sorvice Type

: Palos Helghts, IL 60463 Bl Certifiod Mait_ [ Express Mall

, O Registered {3 Retum Recelpt for Marchandise
O insuredMall O COD.

; 4. Restricted Delivery? {Extra Fee) O Yes

I 2. Article Number ' 7011 0120 ODOO 7158 27k5S

. (Transter from sesvice labef) - — , ——

! P8 Farm 3811 Fahnian 9004 e H Qatverrs Damnd U
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B Complets ftems 1, 2, and 3, Also complste A S f
. ltom 4 if Restricted Delivery Is desired, X £ Agent
: B Print your name and address on the reversa /2 [ Addresses |
i so that we can retum the card to you. Bhcetved Namnel ¢
_) W Attach this card to the back of the mapiece, B * A (i t?if} Al
»  Oron tho front if space permits. RALLY =K !
D. Is defivery address different from item 17 es ;
; 1. Article Addressed to: It YES, enter defivery address below: 1 No i
] r
|
i N Alden Springs |
| 207 E. Army Trail Road X S Te
! Bloomingdale, IL 60108 Certifid Mall I Express Mal
| [1 Registered A Retum Receipt for Merchandise
i T o . . _ 1 DOmsuwedman [ COD,
; 4. Restrictad Delivery? (Extra Fee) B Yes
| 2. Article Numbec { 701} D110 0DOD 7158 2918 :
« (Trmnsfer from service abel) ; i .
- | PS Form 3811, February 2004 ' Domestic Retum " Reoslpt ‘ 102595-02:M-1540 |

A

!
- |

COMPLETE THIS SECTICN ON DELIVERY

SENDER: COMPLETE THIS SECTION

jw CQmpletejIems 1,2, and 3. Also complete A S !
| ttem a:if Fisstricted Dellvory is desired. ﬁ? an l
;W Print youréname and atcll'adr?:ﬂ on the reverse ﬂf)ﬁ / [ Addressee |
50 that w return the to you. f Deli
| ® Atiach e mailpiece, B Réoshiod by (Pined Nk} R, 305 f" o
i or on the front if space permits. g
h D. Is delivary address diffscent from item 12 [ Yes ;
g Addmssedte: Hf YES, enter defivery address below: LI No I
; -7 e !
i ggi \
ol |
1 5 Bjorkiund House ! !
| 15841 Terrace Drive 'a Service Type ' |
P Oak Forest, IL 60452 ‘'l o Gertified O Express Mall o i
S ‘ " |_Elinswed Man {1 C.OD. ' i
! : 4. Restrictod Defivery? {Extra Foc) O Yes
{ 2. Atticle Number 7011 0110 0ODD 7158 2789 o |
1 (Transfer from service label) —— : - i
. PS Form 3811, Fobruary 2004 ) Domuc Retum Receipt ’ 1025950241540
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| SENDER: COMPLETE THIS SECTION

n Cornpleje items 1 .2, and 3. Also complete
itemn 4 HesMctedbelnrery[sdeslmd

{ B Print your nq-neandaddrass on the reverse
| _ sothat ‘i";‘l" ) yetyin the card fo you. E. Reoe!vedby inted Name) Fol of i

| Attac to{hebackofmemaﬂpleoe Dar D7m=
: ---Or onJREmt if $pace permits. M %W/ﬂzm ?_ ,5/ 2
} P D. ts delivery address different from ftem 17 L1 Yes 'i
* . Atey b ¥ YES, enter defivery address below: L1 No '

.---‘ ..' I

! --t\\ Cepter, 2o, QC;
TR 154 +h ST,
. ﬁpt., 3. Service Type |
i oo, a2 T Certified Ma1 [ Express Mal !
| é,e.q;c, O Registered  ~~EiFrwmer i T TG |
| D insured Mall [ C.OD.
| 4. Restricted Delivery? (Extra Fos) O Yes
| 2. Atclo Numer " 7011 0110 DOOO 7158 Ph28 | !
| 1

(Yrenster from safvios labef] }
L 8 Form 3811, Fiel_)ruary 2004 Domestic Return Recelpt 102595-02-M-1640 |




" Signature

i ® Complote tems 1,12, and 3. Also complete A _ l -
“e"‘ﬂ"n Delvery fs desired, rce X Mol a0l G-pants 01 Addsses |
i n

' N Print ytkname and a o e I

retum the card to you. B. Recelved by (Printad Name)

iss card to the back of the mailplece, 216 ,
snt If space pemmits. [ Yes !
-3 G Isdeﬁvetyaddrassd?ﬂemﬁfmmﬂsnﬂ
P o Apdressed 10; It YES, enter dellvery address belows T3 No
} .
! .
! .
i lona Glos Specialized Living Ctr.
b 50 S. Fairbanks St. 3, mmﬁ
} Addison, L 60101 Oett!ﬁedMaIl\m -
i oo o - DlnsuradMaIl 0 c.oD. _—
1 4. Restricted Defivecy? (Exira Fog) L Yes
1_ B )
{ 2. Articls Number 10 0poD 7158 284l
| . (ranshuiom osrvice 290) . 7001 OX —
. PS Form 3811 Fabruary2004 mﬂm“‘m‘m R ___"______1__._._.
! - ' - i
SENDER: COMPLETE THIS SECTION - OMP ON ON O
[ Complete hems 1, 2 afd 3. Also complete A S' -
| ftem 4 If Restricted Delivery Is desired. NI Agent
i W Print your name and address on the raverse g" Addresses
so that we can return the card to you. :
1 W Attach this ¢ard to the back of the mallpiece, & Hwe%dby{ M C. Date of Delvery
| or on the front if space permits. LWy -
- D. Is defivery ardress difierent from item 17 CJ Yes
1 t W"%m“" I YES, enter deiivery eddress befow: 1 No
! h
v ’
Y I
I Alden of Old Town West ooz f5&va&w-«‘-we £
o G
| Bloomingdale, IL 60108 | i Cent ot Qb
| | OhmsuredMall 3 C.OD. -
— r [ 4. Restricten Deiivery? (Extra Fec) O Yes
{2, Anticte Number ¢ 7011 D110 DDOD 7158 29031 "
' (Transfer from service kabel} .
: PS Form 3811, February 2004 . Ddrmestiz Return Recelpt H2595-00-M-1540

COMPLETE THIS SECTION ON DELIVERY
A Signature’

SENDER: COMPLETE THIS SECTION
| mComplets items 1, 2, and 3. Also complete

1 1
!

itom 4 If Restricted Delivery Is desired. M& 0 Agont
] B Print your name and address on the reverse W 1
l 0 that we can return the card 1o you. , rinted Name)
E Aftach this card to the back of the mailpiece M
| or on the front if space permits. fh’l)@/ SflUM %‘

] 1. Aticle Addressed to:

i
{

‘ \’ Rose Angeia Hall

4200 N. Austin Bivd. - !
Chicago, IL 60534 1 Express Mall
- 3 Registered Retum Racetpt for Merchandise -
O insured Mail T C.OD.

4. Resticted Delivery? (Exira Fos} £ Yes

. Article Number . @ . - oo - - - : ; -
(Transfer from servics fabel) ] 7011 0110 0000 7L58 307k
PS Form 3811, February 2004 Domestic Retun Recelpt 102505021540

Y -




E
|
|

! @ Attach this card to the back of the malipiece,

SENDER: COMPLE TE THIS SECTION
B Complete items 1, 2, and 3. Also complete

ttom 4 if Resticted Delivery is destred.
N Print your name and address on the reverse

A
X

COMPLETE THIS SECTION ON DELIVERY

YN

so that we can return the card to you.

g el

i
|
!
!
!
|
i
i
i
i
I

1. Asticie Addressed to:

or on the front If space parmits.

D. is delivery address differert Trom ftern 47 L Yes

I YES, enter defivery address betow: [ Ne

H
¥

e Broadway Terrace

43 Broadway Avenué “ -
Chicago Heights, L 504  Service Type - -
| D Retum Receipt for Merchandiss
7 Insured Mail ~ E] C.O.D.
4, Restricted Delivery? (Extra Fog) O Yes
2, Articie Number' . I .
et o> 0110 0D0Q 7158 2932
Domestic Retum Recelpt , ey

PS Form 3811, February 2004

thad

nplata itemns 1, 2, and 3. Also complete
4 If Restricted Delivery ks desired.
it your name and address on the raverse

DER: COMPLETE THIS SECTION COMPLETE THIS SECTION ON DELIVERY
m’ 3 Addresses

that we can return the card to you.
ch this card to the back of the mallplece,
n the front if space permits.

B. Recelved by ( Printed Name)

AT LIALT 2

e

[ Addressed to:

Lynwood Terrace

D. Is defivery address differont from ftem 17 O Yes |
if YES, eniter delivery address belows 1 No

2317 E. 207 Street

[ 3. Service Type
Lynwood, IL 60411 ! Certified [ Express Mall :
1| 3 Registered Retum Roceipt for Merghandise
HinsuedMan O3 GOD. '
4. Restricted Delivery? (Extra Foe) 0 Yes
e te) | 7011 0110 0000 7158 3021 ;o
13811, February 2004 Domestic Retum Recefpt  ~ * 102595-02M-1540

| W Complete items 1, 2 and 3. Also complete

! HMem 4 if Restricted Delivery is desired.

| ® Print your name and address on the reverse

! so that we can return the ¢ard to you.

! W Attach this card to the back of the mallpiecs,

v —at

]

or on the front If space permits,
i 1. Article Addressed to: '

A, Signature
0O Age :
_ . Addressee '
8. Received by { Printgb @ . (e tt7nverv
wela Crects| &) Mo (12~
D. Is delivery address m&m%n [TYes
I YES, enter defiverfa %, [ Mo

i
1
!
1
I
b
H

P N Tivstra House / o [
L 971 E. 161% Street = -
south Holland, IL- 60473 13 Senvice o —
£ Registered Retumn Roecelpt for Merchandise
O insured Mall T C.OD.
4, Restricted Delivary? (Exira Fee} O Yoo
102685-02-M-1540 i

} PS Form'3811, Febniary 2004

‘I Domestié Returr Recsipt




COMPLETE THIS SECTION ON DELIVERY

SEN DER' COMPLETE THIS SECTION

" m Gomplete ltems 1, 2, and 3. Also complete
© o item 4 if Restricted Deslivery is desired,

. @ Print your name and address on the reverse
¢ 5o that we can return the card to you.

¢ B Attach this card to the back of the mailplace, e/~ 3

{ or on the front if space permits. ks ' e ftom 17 1 Yes
1 1. Adticle Addressed to: if YES, enfer defivery address below: [ No

C. Dato of Delivery |

-

L

|

; N Ravisloe Terrace -

} . ' 48227 Ravisloe Terrace - =
! Service

|

{

|

b Hills, IL 60478 \s |
Country Clu Certfied Mﬂ“\g m for Morchand?
_ - I'_'llnsumdMan Ocop.

4. Restricted Delivery? (Extra Fes) 0 ves
2. Articte Number , 58 30kL9 '
(Transter from sarvice label) | 2011 0110 0000 7L
 PS Form'3811, Februaty 2004 “Dorhesti Return Receiot

SENDER: COMPLETE THIS SECTION © ' | COMPLETE THIS SECTION ON DELIVERY
: M Complets items 1, 2, end 3. Also complete A. Slgnature

|, femaif Restricted Delivety fs desired.
1 W Print your name and address on the reverse [ Addressee |

- 50 that we can retum the card to you. |
. @ Attach this card to the back of tha mailpiece, & M"d ved by {Primted Name) . Dato of Davery
i ordivthe front if space permits, b Wil

T H H L b
{ 1. Article Addressed to: D. Is delivery address difemat from tem 12 T Yes
i - If YES, enter delivery address betow: [T No

Phoenix Court

! 17312 Clyde Avenue . _Service Type

[ South Holland, IL 60473 - Certified Mail_ ] Exprss Mal ;
b D Registersd  ~{J Retum Receipt for Morchandiss
4 O Insured Mal 3 C.OD. .
j. _ _ _J&Resh'lctedDeﬂvengﬂmFad Cl ves

‘2 AtidleNumber < T T 7T T TP

R abop ! 0Ll 0110 0DOO 7158 ‘4052

1 PS Form 3811, February2004 Domestic Return Recelpt . 102595-02-M-1540

S e g e e e e e

Y SENDER: COMPLETE THIS SECTION
! m Complete ttems 1, 2, and 3. Also complete

| " ttem 4 If Restrictad Delivery is desired. 1 Agent F
| ® Print your name and eddress on the reverse £] Addrasses
| 0 that wé*sh return the card 16 you. Date of Delivery -
| W Attach to the back of the mallpiece, .

or on thalizhit if space permits. ' 3’ ] l"'m

ey . D. Is delibefy audress different from tem 17 O Yes
b If YES, enter delivery address below; L1 No

[

i

I

X -

] ‘}’}“ Matteson Court / 0

! 237 Central Avenue ;
! Matteson, IL 60443 SQ'W”WWH O oress ;
: ' 0 Reglstersd 3] Retun Recelpt for Merchandise :
[ O nsured Mall O C.OD.

| 4. Restrictod Dellvery? (Extra Fes) O Yes

| rmetar fom servos abel.____ 7013 0110 0000 ?158 3038 ;
- e ——————————— !
l_PS Form 3811, February 2004 Domestic Return Recelpt 102595-02-M-1540 |

S




m Complete tems 1, 2, and 3. Also complete

item 4 if Restricted Delivery is deslrod, 0 Agent

] ::r;; Your name r:t:?n a&dracs;d O?o the reverse XX O] Addressee :
f ) you,
# Attach1HiS card to the back of the maifplece, C. et of Defivery
or on the front if space permits. :

D’ Is defivory address different frpdhitem 12 O Yes '
If YES, entor delivery addéss below:  LJ No

|

E ' AW .' m——

g Hammond House i Service Typa

| 6701 S. Morgan Street Certffied Mall_ L Express Mal '
% Chicago, IL 60621 | | [ Resstersd R Rehum RooeiptforMarchande
i B 4. Restricted Delivery? (Extra Foe} {1 Yes

| 2. Aticle Number |

" (ator o i oo 7011 D110 DDOD 7158 2987 |
! PS Form 8811, February 2004 ' Domestio Return Recaipt 102505-02-MH1540

K

[ Y

COMBLETE THIS SECTION ON DELIVERY

SENDER: COMPLETE THIS SECTION

! m Complete items 1, 2, and 3. Also corplete A. Signature '
. Item 4 If Restricted Delivery ks desired. X m__ O Agent

' = Print your name and address on the reverse - 0 Addresses
. sothat we can retum the card to you. d . Dath of '

| m Aftach this card to the back of the mailplecs, B. Recelve y W’f"d Name) |G Petivery
5 or on the front if space permits. Nty . E]7 h !
- _ D. Is dolivery address different from item 17 LJ Yes

] 1. Aticls Addressed to: If YES, enter dellvery address betow: LI No

i

| .

9

} .

o

! ™~ Alden Trails ~serddos Troo .
L 273 E. Army Trail Road Cortified Mall T Express Mall :
. Bloomingdale, IL 60108 [ Registered ] Retum Recelpt for Merchandiso
i . T .. L O insuredMall 0 C.OD.-

v e 4. Restricted Delivery? (Extrafee) . [ Yes

i :

| 2, Anticle Number gt e e

e tmeatopianey |02 0110 0000 ?1587FHas L

: PS Form 3811, February 2004 . Domestic Retum Recelpt . & ;1%1.%0

SENDER: COMPLETE THIS SECTION

| ® Complete items 1, 2, and 3. Also complete A, Signature
item 4 if Restricted Defivery is desired. S
* ® Print your name and address on the reverse - [0 Addressee -
sovatwoommtmtncastoyor o Sapymity (i) ]G, 0 dEc
B Atta is 0 of the mailplece, -
or an the front if space permits. J {C‘w el Si2 L
D. Is defivery address differant from ftem 12 0 Yes

1. Articie Addressed to: 1t YES, enter delivery address batow: (1 No

o o=

i
N Flossmoor Tervace

|
|
i
|
)
j
I
i
!
|
!

3051 - 190t Street '3 3. Service Type o i
2 Certifiod Mall 3 Expross _
Flossmoor, IL 6042 | D e o

l O insured Mall 00 COD.

| - . 4. Restricted Delivery? (Extra Foe) O Yes

|

32' o aoetor o vl 200) . 7011 D110 DDDD 7158 29L3

PS Form 3811, February 2004 Domestic Return Receipt 102595-02-M-1540




SENDER: COMPLETE THIS SECTION

| . Complets ttems 1, 2, and 3. Also cormplete - —
itern 4 i Restrictad Delivery Is desited.

i B Print your name and address on the reverse

! so that we can return the card to you.

! M Aftach this card to the back of the mallpiece,

or on the front if space permits.

1. Article Addressed to:

e et e o A, A Bt B St et e i e

; - D. Is delivery address different from item 17 CI Yes
j 1- Aticle Addressed to: ﬂﬁ“ {4 1 YES, enter delivery address below: 1 No
| ) %

Danforth House 1l '
4540 S. Michigan i 13, Service Type |
; ' 0653 Certified Mall_ [J Express Mall ;
| Chicago, IL 6 | oOs = Receipt for Merchandiso
e o : e O inswredMal 160D, .
- - 4. Restrictod Delivery? (Extra Fee) " DOes
2. Article Number 5011 0110 OODO 7158 2871 :
(Transfar from service label) C o :
| PS Form 3811, February 2004 102505021540
I ) "‘:r— ...- “{" ;3';.:. ' — - . :‘IW - e ._'_... . eme—
SENDER: COMPLETE THIS SECTION OMP ON ON D
| m Complete items 1, 2, and 3. Also complete A s | ':
! Htem 4 if Restricted Defivery s desired. X QAgect
: | Prir:l‘t] your nams and address.on the reversa [0 Addresses’ |
s0 that we can return the ciird to you. '
M Attach this card to the back of the mallpiece, . Recelved by (Frinted Name) | C. Dato of Defvery :
ot on the front if space pemmits.
,

b {z g :
- W

3 |
; Park Lawn Residentia! AT - 4
: 1 @ Service T .
SEF1 W, 115 Stct 157 B e et .
S Alsip, IL 60803 " | DOlRegistered N Retum Recelpt for Merchandise
i N . _ Clinsured Mall (1 G.0D. ;
i S | 4. Restricted Delivery? (Extra Foc) Oves
| 2. Article Nurhber, T - ————— -

| e coitey 701k D110 0000 7153 2BbY | .
: PS Form 3811, Februdry 2004 =~~~ Domestic Retum Receipt ' 10259502151 {

T - T

! m Complete ltems 1, ;'and 3. Also complete
i, itern 4 If Restricted Dellvery is deslred.
I m Printyour hame &hd address on the reverse

O Agent
O Addressee

L

- b L T LA
1 Articte Add o D. Is detivery address differert frdm tem 17 1 Yos
It YES, enter delivery eddress betow: T No

Park Lawn Hq

' sothatwe canretum the card to you. - ' ;
= Atach s o e backof hamaioce, (| 2SS AL |y
or on ths front if space pommits. { —/ £ ]

I

12615 S. Kos’tng e
Alsip, IL 60 Certified [ Expross Mall
o0 Reglsteredm\ﬂ Return Receipt for Merchandise

)
cANDOY O insured Mal O COD.

4. Restricted Delivery? (Extm Fes) - O Yes

—— et e e o —— i~ g

éz.g_uc!eﬂuﬁrgrri.i%i;g ’ 7{-‘21“01.],0- ﬁDDIj 7158 2857 | ‘
f PS Form 3811, Febriary 2004 - Domestic Return Rscslpt 102595-02-M-1640




COMPLETE THIS SECTION ON DELIVERY

| ® Complets tems 1, 2, and 3, Also complste
ltemn 4 if Restrictad Delivery is desired,
i W Print your name and addnsss on the reverse

50 that we can return the card to you. B. Received by { Printed 3 f Detivery |
R Attach this card ta the back of the mailpiecs, b Neme) cﬁ %E -—! 2 ‘
or on the front If space permits. :

[ Agent
[ Addresses

i

i

g - D. !5 dilivery ackiress differertt from em 17 [ Yes
}l 1. Atticle Addressed to: , 1t YES, enter delivery eddrass below: (O No
H

]

]

[

N\ - Golf View Development Center
9555 Golf Road
. Service Type

! DesPlaines, IL 60016 Cetifiod Mal_ 1 Express Maf '
| O Registered &J Retum Reosipt for Merchandise
:

o OmsuredMat O C.OD.
4. Restricted Delivary? (Extra Fee) O Yes

j 2 Adticle Number S B h - -
n_m:fermmw ?0L1 0110 000D 7158 2970 P

i PSForm 3871, February 2004 Domestic Retum Recelpt 102595-02-M-1540

SENDER: COMPLETE THIS SECTION.

Vm Complete items 1, 2, and 3. Also complete
ftem 4 If Restricted Delivery Is deslred,
® Print your name and addrass on lhe roverse

COMPLETE THIS SECTION ON DELIVERY

[l Ageat
. [J Addresges |

“& %%Zﬁ%ﬁdéfaﬂn) C.ﬁmlw .

EAF B W, 12300 ep,

i Leip, 13- £ Certifiod Mal ] Express Maf

: 60803 T Registered &l Return Recelpt for Mershandise
: O nsured Mzl [3 C.OD, :
1 g - 4. Rostricted Dellvery? Extafo)  Blves
| 2. Article Number ' ?tm. 0110 0000 7158 2581

! {Transfer from service label}

: PS Form 3811, February 2004 - questic Retum Recelpt 103595-02-44-1540 l
;:r——"\—-% *v"-“——g' . - ---.-— - ' .-“- ' e TEEE I R

SENDER: COMPLETE THIS SECTION

| m Complete ttems 1, 2, and 3. Also complete
i ittem 4 [f Restricted Delivery ks desimod,

, B Print your name and address on the reverse
}

so that we can retum the card toyou, - B. R Name
* m Attach o the back of the mailpiece, oo b Prted e
§  oronthe if space permits. ) i
T - S —— D. 1s delivery address different from item 17 es
! 1. Article s to: - It YES, enter defivery address betow: [l Mo
;l """F?-‘-"‘“ - - . - e r——
E
k . /0S5 -
| o 4w w2
P 7 Kntght House L
i

- 6600 S. Stewart "1

Chicago, IL. 60621 B L P—

; . ~ O Registered Y Retum Recelpt for Merchandise
| _ S Clinsured Mall O C.O.D. i
_i:. [T - 4. Restricted Delivery? (Extra Fee) O Yes i
;2 e bomsal__ /031 D110 0ODH 7158 2895 |

: PS Form 3811, February 2004 Domestic Return Receipt 162595-02-M-1540 }




SENDER: f"OMPLETE THIS SECTION ’ COMPLETE THIS SECTION ON DELIVERY

} ® Completé&fféms 1, 2, and 3. Also complete || A Sighatar ;
| itetn 4 ERSStricted Delivery ks desired. X DAgent !
} ] Prlnrt] yoge e and addross on the reverse LAmN, WinaNy T Addressee |
sa that we'can retum the cand to you.. scelvod l
{ B Attach il ard to the back of the ma;fple% 8- R i fthm’ G o Ofgeu /}fﬁl
} or on the front if space permits. _J —-é St
s D. Is dofivery address differeat from hem 12 [J Yes i
1 Adtlote Addressed to: 1f YES, onter delivery address beiow: LTI No i
I , i
s e, - \
i : \
|
J
! Harvey House T Tree
i 3309 Hawey Ave, H Gortifed Mall [ Expwess Mall !
P Qak Park, i 60402 ' | DlRegistered ™l Retum Revsipt for Merchandice |
I - . . O lnsured Mall LCICOD. . i
J ‘ 4. Restrivted Deiivery? {Extra Fee) Oves |
| 2 Anticle Nuriber ;- : P :
| (Thensfer from servios iabe] 7011 0110 O0GO ?l?ﬂ_ ?633 I
: PS Form 3811, Febmary 2004 Domesuc Retun Heoefm . : 102595-02-M-1540 |
j e m e
SENDEH' COMPLETE THIS SECTION
; M Complete ftems 1, 2; and 3. Also complste
' tem 4 K R E)elfvery is dasirad. X .
% W Print your n andaddressonthereverse | O Addressee .

¢ sothat we return the cand to you. Printodt Delivery i
| m Attach this card to the back of the mallplece, am @ ( N} ) ﬂ G Dato of ;
t oronthe front if space pesmits. _J Al p. i

[D. Is Oelivery address different from tem 17 O Yes ,
If YES, entex delivery address below: [ No i

~ o @5% 3o . 3. Service Type

Certifled Mall _ [0 Bpress Mall

T Tl Registersd 1 Return Recelpt for Merhandise
H Esdd‘ 2 60‘-‘0’3 O Insured Mall Dc.o.lr:: !
1 4. Restrictad Delivery? (Extra Feg} 0 Yes

2 Crance o sorvco b 7011 D110 0000 7158 242 2

PS Form 3811, February 2004 Dorrestic Rétumn Recelpt

. - - - . .
_ : 4

SENDER: COMPLETE THIS SECTION . '
'm Complete items 1, 2, and 3. Also complete i
item 4 If Restricted Delivery Is desired. DOaAgert
@ Print your name and address on the reverse 1 Addressee .

so that we can retun the card to you. by { Prin J C. Date of Defivery :
lAﬁachﬁlscardloMebad(ofthemaﬂphoé % ?Eg 2 t2-7¢0 |
i oron the front If space permits -

; D. ls delivery addross different from ltem 17 LI Yes ‘
; ¥ Article Addressed to: el 1YES, enter detivery address below; 3 No

.
i

i

iden of Old Town East
’ 108 1#t Street 3, Sorvice Type ,
NI Cotifiod Mal D) Express Mall

- Bloomingdale, IL 60108 [ Registared T Revurn Recotpt for M o
e O inzsured Mail T COD.
: 4. Restricted Delivery? (Extra Foc) [ Yes
i 2. Article Number - i
e ooy L7031 0110 0000 ?158 3106 |

PS Form 3811, February 2004 Domestic Return Recelpt 102595-02-M-1540




SENDER: COMPLETE THIS SECTION
| W Cofiifiidte erhs. 1535

1 172 . Also complete
ftem 4 if Restricted Déliyery Is desired.
i W Print your name and address on the reverse

COMPLETE THIS SECTION ON DELIVERY
Agent

x&ﬁd_\,,\,{r‘f_ﬁ% Addrossss

so that we can retum the card to you,
- W Aftach this card to the back of the malpiece,

S e (13

or on the front if space permiits.

=

e

————

D. Is delivery address different from kem 17 [ Yes
If YES, enter delivery addess bolow: [ No

i

LTy
&)

-
&
o

?

!

{

1

!

J' Ei Valor Residence =5

| SR 1931 W, 19 Street ‘T 87 Service Type

: Chicago, IL 60608 ~'E] Certified 0 Expross Mall

| ‘ 0] Registered Retum Receipt for Merchandise

; _ o Oinsured Mzl 0 C.OD. :

l o . |4 Restricted Defivery? xtra Fee) O Yes

2. Atticle Number . i = ' .

If (Transtes from sérvice bo *~ 7011 U;lﬂ 0ooo 7158 2888

. P8 Form 3811, February 2004 - Bomestic Fétum Receipt 1025650241540
PR R .

Fow CApT -~

SENDER: COMPLETE THIS SECTION

: @ Complete ftems 1, 2, and 3. Also complete
I Item 4 if Restricted Delivery Is deslned,

| ® Print your name and address on the raverse
! sothat we can refum the card to you.

* W Attachthis card to the back of the mailpiece,
i oron the front if space permits.

i 1. Articlay,g\ddressed to:

COMPLETE THIS SECTION ON DELIVERY '
A. Sig -
. O Agent

O Addmssee
Received b7 { Printed Name) ‘c)oatéofpetwmy :
rerdy Semnngs 2~le e~

D. Is delivery addteds difforont from ftem 17 L1 Yes
If YES, enter deflvery address bolow: 1 Na

: !, T T T
: ~ Dolton Court
‘; 644 Sherldan A ot a3 xoress v
r Dotton, IL, 60419 '| Dl Regitersd ~H Retum Recetptfor Merchandiss -
, O insured Mal T C.OD.
| _ 4. Restricted Defivery? (Exira Foe) O Yes
> (ranstortom eorotasey . 7011 0110 DDOD 7158 295k L
10259502 M-1540

PP - ke -

. so that wéjcairetum the card to you.
i W Aftach this¢ard to the back of the mallplece,
! or on the front if space permits.

-?‘_PSanﬁasﬁ,Febmé:yédm ' Bomestic Retum Recelpt

; Spaulding Terrace
P 16307 Spaulding Ave.
Markham, IL 60428

j

- o i

- - - A T 1

COMPLETE THIS SECTION ON DELIVERY :

A S

; {1 Agent
X Eﬂr\&r WAL /0 ptreses
B, _Beceived by { Printed Name) C. Date of Dallvery
(J/Q\(_\{ A nos —

. Is delivery eddress differonttrom item 17 O Yes
address below: LI No

Mall "5
Return Recelpt for Merchandise ©

4. Restrictsd Defivery? (Extra Foe) O vYes

1 2. Article Number '
. (Trmnsfor from service label)

. PS Form 3811, February 2004

7011 0LLD DODD 7158 egEL

Domestlc Return Receipt




|
SENDER: COMPLETE THIS SECTION -~

B Complete itemns 1,.2, and 3, Also complate |
. ltem 4 If Restricted Delivery Is desired.
B Print your name and address on the reverse
so that we can retumn the card to you.
B Attach this card to the back of the ma!lplec%,_

e e - —————

or on the front if space pemmits. &
. = D. Is defivery address different from tem 12 [ Yes |
1. Article Addressed ta: % if YES, enter defivery address betow: T No i
: ——zrun| :
! 1
.
| N Holland Terrace
; 15175 S. State Street | 3 service Type !
' IL 60473 : Cortifled Mal) . [ Express Mafl .
: South Holland, ‘| O reg g for Merchandise |
f O insured Mal T C.OD. )
| 4. Rastricted Dolivery? (Extra Fes) O Yes '

| 2. Articte Number I :
(Fanster from service Jabo) ; 7011 0110 pOOG 7158 2994

L —
PS Form 3811, February 2004 Domsstic Retum Recelpt 16256502 M-1540

jof




Ray Graham

Association

Empowering people with disabilities

Wednesday, Febmary 22, 2012

Shea, Paige & Rogal, Inc.
547 8. LaGrange Road
LaGrange, 11.. 60525

Dear Mr. Rogal,

The lona Glos Specialized Living Center (SLC) is 2 100 bed licensed intermediate care facility for
adults with developmental dtsabilitics.

At the present time, the SLC 1s at capacity and has been since it’s opening in 1980. With the on-set
of Ligas implementation in Illinois, it is difficult to predict whether we will have available capacity

to accommodate all or a portion of the people you support in 2013.

If you should have any questions, please feel free to contact me at (630) 543-2440 ext. 116.

Alan Blum
Directot
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Administrative Office
PAR K Business Office

10833 5. LaPorte
LAWN Oak Lawn, IL 60453

Phone: (708} 425-3344

Fax: (708) 425-3530

February 16, 2011

Shea, Paige & Rogal, inc.
fra Rogal

547 S. LaGrange Road
LaGrange, lllinois 60525

Dear Mr. Rogal,
Park Lawn Residential Center operated by Park Lawn School & Activity Center is in receipt of your letter
regarding the closure of the Helping Hand Center 16-bed facility at 7434 617 Place, Summit, lllinois and

the opening of a replacement facility at 9618 W. 58" Street in Countryside, illinois.

Park Lawn School & Activity Center may have open residential beds to accommodate new admissions.
All new applicants must go through an agency intake process to evaluate whether the individual may be
served by Park Lawn and their needs met.

Applications for admission may be sent to Sharon Butterfield, MSW, Park Lawn Vocational Services,
5040 W. 111" St., Oak Lawn, IL. 60453.

Please fee{ free to contact me with any questions you may have at 708-396-1117.

Singerely,

of Residential Services

/) O

Adutt Developmental Vocational Services Restdential Services fesidential Services Park Lawn Assoclation
Tralning CILA and SEP Park Lawn Center Park Lawn Homeas Development Office
10833 $. LaPorte 5040 W. 111th St. 5831 W. 115th St. 12615 S, Kostner 10833 5. LaPorte
Quk Lawn, IL 60453 Oak Lawm, IL 60453 Alsip, IL 60803 Alsip, IL 60803 Oak Lawn, IL 60453
(708) 425-3344 (708) 425-7377 {708) 396-1117 {708) 385-1982 (708) 4256867
Fax; (708) 425-3530 Fax: (708) 425-7899 Fax: (708} 396-1186 Fax: (708) 385-8145 Fax: (708} 229-9325
A NON-PROFIT ORGANIZATION SERVING INDIVIDUALS WITH DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES SINCE 1955 @
et Donations are deductible to the extent aliowed by the IRS Codes.

Unitad Way

www.parkiawn.com Agency




BACKGROUND OF APPLICANT

1. Helping Hand Center owns the ICF/DD located in Summit. That facility will be
discontinued. A copy of the license follows this page.

Co-applicants do not own or operate any health care facilities.

2. No adverse action has been taken against the facility owned by Helping Hand
Center.

3. Authorization permitting the Board and IDPH to access documents required
follows this page.

4,N/A

]
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AUTHORIZATION TO ACCESS DOCUMENTS

Co-applicants, Helping Hand Center, Helping Hand Foundation and Helping Hand
Foundation Real Estate Holding Company, Inc., authorize the Hlinois Health Facilities Services and
Review Board and the lllinois Department of Public Health to access any documents necessary to
verify the information submitted including, but not limited to, records of the Department of Pubfic
Heaith and other State agencies, the licensing and certification records of other states and the

records of nationally recognized accreditation organizations.

Co-applicants certify that no adverse action has been taken against any facility owned or
operated by them during the three years prior to filing this action.

£y

Signatire

Ex T A Q&(—‘L\ \

Printed Name

C:]L1ﬂ@1:g<aa:5¢rv\

Title

.....
deedda 42 s 2 L L P PP
----------

3 “OFFICIAL SEAL”

$ SHERILL A, HABERMANN
3 Notary Public, State of lllinpis
My Commission Expires August 14, 2013

ATTACHMENT 11
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AUTHORIZATION TO ACCESS DOCUMENTS

Co-applicants, Helping Hand Center, Helping Hand Foundation and Helping Hand
Foundation Real Estate Holding Cempany, Inc., autharize the lliinois Health Facitities Services and
Review Board and the lllinois Department of Public Heafth to access any documents necessary to
verify the information submitted including, but not limited to, records of the Department of Public
Health and other State agencies, the licensing and certification records of other states and the

records of nationally recognized accreditation organizations.

Co-applicants certify that no adverse action has been taken against any facility owned or
operated by them during the three years prior to filing this action.

By: WWMM

Signature

Robert Ackerman
Printed Name

Treasurer

Title

“"OFFICIAL SEAL"
SHERILL A. HABERMANN
$, Notar_y Public, State of Winois

2 My Sommissior: Expires August 14, 2013

ATTACHMENT 11
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AUTHORIZATION TO ACCESS DOCUMENTS

Co-applicants, Helping Hand Center, Helping Hand Foundation and Helping Hand
Foundation Real Estate Holding Company, Inc., authorize the [llinois Health Facilities Services and
Review Board and the lllinois Department of Public Health to access any documents necessary to
verity the information submitted including, but not limited to, records of the Department of Public
Health and other State agencies, the licensing and certification records of other states and the
records of nationally recognized accreditation organizations.

Co-applicants certify that no adverse action has been taken against any facility owned or
operated by them during the three years prior to filing this action.

By: %q—‘&\ﬂp

Signpture TY

Mary Beth Hepp
Printed Name

Executive Director
Title

...........................
PR AR A A A AP

3 “OFFICIAL SEAL” ‘
§ SHERILL A. HABERMANN |
.‘
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Notary Public, State of illinois  §
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PURPOSE OF THE PROJECT

1. The project will provide health services that improve the health care or well being
of the market area population to be served.

This project will improve the health care or well being of the population being served by
moving the 16 residents of a very old and outdated ICF/DD to a brand new facility. The new
facility will be an improvement over virtually every aspect of the existing facility. There will
be improved privacy, better bathrooms, a better kitchen and cating area, a more convenient
laundry and better lighting. It will be handicapped accessible and sprinkled making it safer for
the residents.

2. Define the planning area or market area.
The market area is a 30-minute drive time from Helping Hand Center.

3. Identify existing problems that need to be addressed.
The existing facility is obsolete. It is not handicapped accessible, does not have sprinklers and
in general does not meet the needs and expectations of residents and their families. Pictures of
the facility are included in the Discontinuation attachments.

4, Cite the sources of the information provided as documentation.

The applicant Helping Hand Center provided information on the existing and proposed
facilities.

5. Detail how the project will address or improve the previously referenced issues, as well as the
population’s health status and well-being.

The project will improve the well being of the residents in the existing facility. More detail is
provided in section one above. It will also improve the well being of area residents by
providing an updated facility for persons who will need these services in future years.

6. Provide goals.

The goal of this project is to provide a better home to the residents of the current facility. That
goal will be achieved when the new facility opens and the residents move in.

ATTACHMENT 12
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ALTERNATIVES TO THE PROJECT

Applicants considered the following alternatives.

A. Proposing a project of greater or lesser scope.

The facility is an n ICF/DD 16 and under. A larger facility or multiple
facilities were not considered because applicants do not have the financial
resources to build a larger facility. Building a facility with 30 beds would be
approximately twice the cost of this project.

A smaller facility could be built. That alternative was rejected because the
facility being replaced has 16 residents. Building a smaller facility would
require Helping Hand to attempt to relocate one or more residents to be
placed in another facilitv. However there is a need for more than 2000
additional ICF/DD beds in the Planning Area.

It may not be possible for Helping Hand to place their residents in another
facility Moving residents would be disruptive to the residents and their
families. It is not in the best interest of the residents.

Reducing the number of beds at the facility would reduce the costs. The
reduction is not entirely proportionate. Site preparation costs, site survey
and consulting costs would not be reduced proportionally. Additionally the
cost per resident would increase because some of the staffing costs are not
variable with the number of residents

Reducing the size of the facility to 8 beds would reduce the project cost by
approximately one-half.

B. Pursuing a joint venture

A joint venture to build a facility of the same size would cost approximately
the same amount.

In a joint venture the other party would provide services, staffing or
financing for the project and participate in its management. This project
involves replacing an outdated facility with a new one. Programs and staff
will not change. The staff at the current facility will be moving to the new
facility ensuring continuity of care for the residents. Helping Hand Center has
the closest day programs to the location of the new facility. It will continue to
offer programs and services to the residents of the facility.

There is no benefit to the residents or cost savings from a joint venture.

/{77




C. Utilizing other health care resources that are available to serve all or a
portion of the population proposed to be served by the project.

The current residents of the facility have been determined to be in need of a
residential placement. The planning area has a need of over 2000 additional
ICF/DD beds There are not other health care facilities that can serve the
needs of the residents of the existing facility.

Since there are no other health care resources in the planning area that can
serve the population there would be no savings.

D. Reasons why the chosen alternative was selected.
This is a replacement project. The current facility is outdated. Federal
regulations mandating sprinklers will become effective in 2013 making it
necessary to close the current facility.
Applicants are committed to the individuals they serve. The proposed project
is designed to improve their living conditions while continuing all existing

staff, programs and services . The alternative chosen is to build the
replacement facility at a location closer to Helping Hand Center.

ATTACHMENT 13
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SIZE OF PROJECT
This is a 16-bed ICF/DD in 8,000 square feet. It is under the State standard for size.

The new building is being designed to meet the needs of current and future residents and
staff. Spaces will be designed promoting resident empowerment in daily activities,

There will be private bedrooms and appropriate shared spaces. While not included in the
building size, the lot is of sufficient size to allow secure outdoor areas for resident use
and enjoyment.

ATTACHMENT 14
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SIZE OF PROJECT

DEPARTMENT/SERVICE | PROPOSED STATE DIFFERENCE MET
BGSF/DGSF STANDARD STANDARD?
ICF/DO 8,000 BGSF 8,080 -80 YES

/20




PROJECT SERVICES UTILITZATION

The proposed facility will replace an existing facility that is full. Those residents will

transfer to the new facility.

Demand for ICF/DO beds far exceeds the area supply. There is rarely a vacancy. Any
vacancy is quickly filled.

UTILIZATION
DEPT. HISTORICAL | PROJECTED | STATE MET
SERVICE | UTILIZATION | UTILIZATION | STANDARD | STANDARD?
(PATIENT DAYS})
(TREATMENTS)
ETC.
YEAR1 | ICF/IDO | NIA 5,840 5,431 YES
YEARZ |ICF/D0 | N/A 5,840 5,431 YES

/

2
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SPECIALIZED LONG TERM CARE

1. Community Related Functions

4.

Public Input
Helping Hand Center’s main facility is located in Countryside just a few blocks from the

proposed ICF/DD. It is a well known social service agency in the Countryside community.

The proposed facility will be built on a vacant lot. Enclosed is a copy of a letter sent to
neighboring properties. The letter described the proposed facility, offered to provide a
tour of other facilities and provided a phone number so that neighbors could call with

questions.

Additionally a meeting was held on December 2, 2011 with Helping Hand Center Staff,
Architects, and members of the community including the Pleasantview Fire Protection
District, City of Countryside officials, and South Lyons Township Sanitary District
representatives..

The Mavyar of Countryside presented Helping Hand’s proposa! to build a new facility at the
City of Countryside’s monthly board meeting on January 25, 2012, resulting in their approval
and a signed letter of support.

Letters of support from community groups are included in Attachment 29.
Letters of support from the City of Countryside and the Lyons Township Mental Healith
Commission are also included.

2. Availability of Ancillary and Support Services

a.

Letters to day care programs

The letter to day program providers is included in the attachments along with the list of
providers sent the letter. Respanses follow this Attachment. The applicant is a day program
provider. A brochure describing its programs is included.

Public transportation services

Helping Hand partners with Pace which provides 2 van pool vehicles for transportation of
residents . Clients are transported to day programs, community events and outings by
Helping Hand staff.

Specialized Services

Services provided include:

Behavioral therapy counseling

Special Olympics

Music therapy

Physical therapy

Occupational therapy J l 2




Parent network

d. Community Activities
Recreational activities are available at the nearby Helping Hand Center, The programs
provide a variety of activities that reinforce social skills and encourage independence.
They provide structured experiences in which participants can have fun as well as meet new
people.

e. Community workshops
All residents have the opportunity to work at Sub Con Packing and Assembly a division of
Helping Hand Center.

Recommendation From State Departments

Included in the attachments are copies of the letters sent to the Departments required by this
criterion. The letters were mailed on or about February 6, 2012.

Not applicable

Zoning

Included in the attachments are Countryside zoning documents showing that the property is
properly zoned.

Not applicable

Variance to Computed Bed Need

There is a bed need in the area.

ATTACHMENT 29
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CiHel ing
Han

SERVING CHILDREN &
ADULTS WATH DISABILITIES

9649 West 55th Street
Countryside, 1L 60525
(708) 352-3580

www.hhcenter.org

Dear Neighbor, February 6, 2012

Helping Hand Center is a nonprofit organization in your neighborhood that
has served children and adults with disabilities since 1955. We are excited to
tell you'that we will.be building a new home-for-adulits with-developmental ~ -
disabilities at 9618 W. 58th St. in Countryside, and we are looking forward
to meeting our neighbors.

We are very proud of the twelve homes that Helping Hand Center owns and
operates. Our homes are designed to be an integrated part of the
neighborhood, and provide support to individuals with disabilities to become
a valuable part of their community.

If you are interested in learning more about Helping Hand Center, and the
excellent services we provide to people with disabilities, I would like to
extend an invitation to tour one of our more recently built homes in
Countryside. You'll have a chance to meet our clients and staff, and learn
more about us.

Please give me a call at 708-352-3580 extension 228. I will be happy to
schedule a tour at your convenience and answer any questions you might
have. . :

I look forward to hearing from you.

Sincerely,
Beth Patterson
Manager of Residential Development

Helping Hand Center

THE MISSION OF HELPING HAND CENTER
) IS TOASSIST PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES
/< 4 TO ACHIEVE THEIR HIGHEST LEVEL OF

INDEPENDENCE




SKS PROPERTIES

Michael J. Slinkman
5737 Kensington
Countryside, 11 60525

Mary Beth Hepp, Executive Director
Helping Hand Center

9649 W. 55" Street

Countryside, Il 60525

Dear Mary Beth,

This fetter is written in support of a new building in Countryside to house the residents of the current
St. Biase facility ICF in Summit.

I am writing this letter in support of your new proposal for a group home in Countryside. Helping Hand
has always prided themselves in providing all its clients with the utmost in service, care and respect.
Attempting to convert the Summit facility into a place that is fully accessible and instituting the required
repairs would be a major cost prohibitive undertaking which would be nearly impossible to achieve with
residents living there,

it would be fabulous to have a brand new ICF that would be easily accessible for wheelchairs and other
physical challenges our residents will continue to face. Also, its proximity to the Helping Hand
headquarters, would, no doubt, provide an added bonus to SERVICING THE CLIENTS; which is the
pritnary mission of Helping Hand.

The New Facility would provide a more homelike atmosphere and would integrate beautifully with the
neighborhood. [ see this as an opportunity to offer a completely accessible, safe and spacious
environment that would greatly improve the quality of their lives.

Since 1 own some Multi apartment buildings in Countryside (9709 & 9717 Lorraine Dr.) which is right
down the street, we would welcome you as our neighbor.

Very truly yours,

Michael J. Slinkran

/25




EA suburban
ACCESSE"

Serving South and West Suburban Cook County
www.suburban-access.org

January 23, 2012

Mary Beth Hepp, Executive Director
Helping Hand Rehabilitation Center
9649 W. 55" Street

Countryside, IL 60525

Dear Ms. Hepp:

Please accept this letter of support for Helping Hand Rehabilitation Center's plan to build a new facility
to replace your existing Intermediate Care Facility {ICFDD}. Suburban Access, inc. works closely and
collaboratively with Helping Hand in support of people with developmentai disabilities. As a linkage,
referral and monitoring agency, Suburban Access is very familiar with the services provided by Helping
Hand.

It is our understanding that this new building would afford wheelchair accessibility to its residents and
also will be sprinkler equipped. These features not only add to a leve! of safety not currently avaitable
but will also allow you 1o better meet the needs of people with mobility impairments, a condition which
grows in prevalence as your residents age. Additionally, this facility will provide a modern and
comfortable home setting allowing residents the privacy of their own bedrocoms.

Helping Hand Rehabilitation Center has been working hard to meet the needs of their residents and
program participants while also addressing the needs of the surrounding communities. You have history
of providing exceptional support residentially and vocationally. We are pleased to endorse your
endeavor to provide the best possible care 10 those you serve. We hope that your project is favorably
reviewed. The need for this change is clear.

Sincerely,

Deb Stanley

Director of Program Operations

] 2&

925 W, 175th Street
Homeawood IL 60430
P: 708.799.8190

F: 7087889178
TOD: 708.799.9177

4415 W. Harrigon Sireet, Suite 410
Hilside, IL 80812

P. 708.449.7257

F. 7084497226

TOD: 708.799.9177

El Maniforing

926 W. 175th Street, 3rd FIr.

Homewood IL 80430
Toll Free: 800.507.5057
P: 708.799.8708

F: 708.799.5383

Child and Family Cennections «7
4415 W, Marrison Streat, Suite 201
Hilside, IL 60812

Toll Free: 858.566.8228

P: 708 449.0825

F. 708.449.7071




7450 Arbor Avenue
Burr Ridge, IL 60527
January 18, 2012

Mary Beth Hepp, Executive Director
Helping Hand Center

9649 W. 55" Street

Countryside, IL 60525

Dear Mrs. Hepp:

This letter is written in support of a new building in Countryside Lo house the residents of the
current St. Blase ICF in Summit.

Our daughter, Leslie, is a resident of St. Blase, and I am the president of the Helping Hand
Family Association. My husband. daughter, and I have all been beneficiaries of the quality
services provided by Helping Hand for over 30 years; and are extremely grateful for the
excellent programming and Leslie’s home at St. Blase. However, we have been aware for
some time that the St. Blase building is badly in need of repairs and is not handicapped-
accessible. Our daughter is not physically limited at this time and is capable of climbing the
required flights of stairs; but we arc concerned that, as she ages, this will change for her as
well as the other residents. The age and condition of the St. Blase building would make
repairs and accessibility upgrades cxtremely cost-prohibitive. In addition, the residents’
bedrooms are very small, and require creative use of space to accommodate minimal
furniture and personal possessions.

It would be wonderful to have a new ICF that would be easily accessible for wheelchairs and
other physical challenges, as aging residents do have mobility impairments and need
medications that call for the level of care that an ICF provides. We also feel that a sprinkler
system is of utmost importance for added safety, and that would be provided in the new
building.

The new facility would provide a more congenial, homelike atmosphere and would integrate
beautifully into the neighborhood. We see this as an excellent opportunity to maintain the
current capacity for residents — with no gain or loss of beds; and to offer a completely
accessible, safe and spacious environment that would greatly improve the quality of their

lives.

We fully support your intention to build this new ICF, and thank you most sincerely for
everything Helping Hand has done for our daughter. As a former special education teacher
myself for nearly 20 years as well as a regular volunteer for Helping Hand Center since my
retirement, I fully recognize that Helping Hand is an agency with the highest level of care,
concern and services for disabled individuals.

Very truly yours,
v &, H, Clloid

Eppm?
. ey




Ed Krzeminski ALDERMEN
MAYOR James N, Jasinski
$ean McDermott

Sharon Sweeney Karen Michalezyk

CITY CLERK Scott Musillami
Steven W. Jasinski Robert J. Pondelicek
TREASURER John VYon Drasek

COUNTRYSIDE

CHICAGO'S WESTERN GATEWAY

January 25, 2012

Ms. Mary Beth Happ

Executive Director

Helping Hand Rehabilitation Center
9649 W. 55"" Street

Countryside, IL 60525

Dear Ms. Happ:

Please accept this letter of support of Helping Hand Rehabilitation Center's plan to build
a new facility at 9618 W. 58™ Street in Countryside. It is our understanding that the new
facility would be wheelchair accessible and that the residents would be protected by a
Residential Fire Sprinkler System.

The City of Countryside and Helping Hand have always had a positive working .
relationship, the residents are truly a part of the Countryside community; attending

community events, as well as shopping and working in our retail establishments. The

City envisions nothing but positive outcomes that this group home will bring to the City

of Countryside.

If | can be of further assistance, do not hesitate to contact me.
Sincerely,

REW=

Ed Krzeminski
Mayor, City of Countryside

cc: City Council
Gail Paul, City Administrator

Sharon Peterson, Assistant City Administrator
Steve Tisinai, Building Official

] 2&

City Hall » 5550 East Avenue + Countryside, lllincls 60525-3689 -« P: 708.354.7270 . F:708.354.9445 . www.countryside-il.org




Mental Health Commission

January 20, 2012

Mary Beth Hepp, Executive Director
Helping Hand Rehabilitation Center
9649 W. 55" Street

Countryside, IL 60525

Dear Ms. Hepp:

The Lyons Township Mental Health Commisston is pleased to offer its support of Helping Hand
Rehabilitation Center’s request for a Certificate of Need for a new residence to replace the St. Blaise
Intermediate Care Facility in Summit.

Under Illinois Statute, the Mental Health Commission is mandated to plan, fund and monitor
community-based services for the developmentally disabled. As a major funder of Helping Hand,
we recognize that the St. Blaise facility is badly in need of repair and that even if remodeled, would
still not be fully handicap accessible. As useful as it has been, we feel that the current facility no
longer meets required standards or needs of its clients.

A new ICF would have improved life-safety components, would be fully wheel chair accessible, and
would offer both a more home-like setting and be fully integrated into the neighborhood. I also
understand that the residents in question are aging to the point that mobility may be impaired
requiring more medical involvement. A new ICF with the same capacity would be better able to
address all of these issues.

The Mental Health Commission remains committed to quality residential care for all disabled
residents of the township. We look forward to offering whatever assistance we can in this endeavor
and fully support your request for a Certificate of Need.

Cordially,
e
Gilbert Zych
Executive Director
cec: Mental Health Commissioners / 2_ 9

PRESIDENT: Alan Dorobiala VICE PRESIDENT: Robert F. Bures SECRETARY: Sheri L. Lopez TREASURER: Kathlecn A. Patterson
COMMISSIONERS: Sophia G. Mallis, Jonn L. Nisivace, William D. Scith, Timathy Sprague, Carol Kellogg Stoub
EXECUTIVE DIRECTCR: Gilbert Blair Zych  EXECUTIVE ADMINISTRATOR: Carol J. Ulreich

6404 JOLIET ROAD « COUNTRYSIDE, ILLINOIS 60525
PHONE: (708) 352-2992 +« FAX: (708) 354-7212 +« E-Mail: tmhc@lyonsts.com + WEBSITE: www.ltmhc.org




SHEA,PAIGE & RoGAL, INC.
547 S. LAGRANGE ROAD
LAGRANGE, ILLINOIS GOG25

(708) 482-4820 SPRINGFIELD OFFICE

FAX (708) 482-1001 42| WEST EDWARDS
SPRINGFIELD, IL 8270«
2175232550
FAX (217 3232580

February 10, 2012

Sertoma Centre, Inc.
4343 W. 123" Street
Alsip, IL 60803

CERTIFIED MAIL — RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED
RE: Replacement ICF/DD 16 and Under Facility

Dear Sir or Madam:

Helping Hand Center operates residential facilities and provides services for
individuals with developmental disabilities in south suburban Cook County. Qur facility
at 7434 61 Place, Summit, Illinois, is over 70 years old and will be required to close in
2013 because it does not meet current IDPH requirements. '

Helping Hand intends to apgly for a Certificate of Need to build a 16-bed
replacement facility at 9618 W, 58 Street, Countryside, Illinois, near where the facility
in which our day programs are offered is located. The individuals living in the Summit
facility will move to the new facility when it is completed, and the Summit facility will
be closed. Day programs will be provided by Helping Hand Center at 9649 W. 55"
Street, Countrystde, Illinois.

The rules of the Illinois Health Facilities anid Services Review Board require us to
inform you of the proposed project and request comments regarding the impact on your
program.

We ask that you provide a response. If you have any questions, please contact [ra
Rogal, our consultant. Thank you for your help.

Very truly yours,

Ira Rogal

IR:khl / SA




SuzeA, PAIGE & ROGATL, ING.
547 S. LAGRANGE ROAD
LAGRANGE, ILLINOIS GOS525.

(708) 482-4820 SPRINGFIELD OFFICE

FAX {708} 482100 ) 431 WEST EDWARDS
SPRINGFIELD. I 82704
RINB2I2550
FAY (217} 5232500

February 10, 2012

Blue Island Citizens for Persons with DD, Inc
2155 Broadway
Blue Island, IL 60406

CERTIFIED MAIL - RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED
RE: Replacement ICF/DD 16 and Under Facility
Dear Sir or Madam;

Helping Hand Center operates residential facilities and provides services for
individuals with developmental disabilities in south suburban Cook County. Our facility -
at 7434 61 Place, Summit, [llinois, is over 70 years old and will be required to close in
2013 because it does not meet current IDPH requirements.

Helping Hand intends to apgly for a Certificate of Need to build a 16-bed
replacement facility at 9618 W. 58" Street, Countryside, Illinois, near where the facility
in which our day programs are offered is located. The individuals living in the Summit
facility will move to the new facility when it is completed, and the Summit facility will
be closed. Day programs will be provided by Helpmg Hand Center at 9649 W. 55"
Street, Countryside, Illinois. : _

The rules of the Hlinois Health Facilities and Services Review Board require us to
inform you of the proposed project and request comments regardmg the impact on your
program.

We ask that you provide a response. If you have any questions, please contact Ira
Rogal, our consultant. Thank you for your heIp

Very truly yours,
. IraRogal
IR:khl
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SHEA, PAIGE & ROGAL, INC.
547 S. LAGRANGE ROAD
LAGRANGE, ILLINOIS GOS25

(708) 482-4820 SPRINGFIELD OFFICE

FAX (708} 482: 1091 . 421 WEST EDWARDS
SPRINGFIELD, IL 82706
(217) 5222550
FAX (2(7) 5232560

February 10, 2012

Garden Center for Handicapped
8333 S. Austin
Burbank, IL 60459

CERTIFIED MAIL - RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED
RE: Replacement ICF/DD 16 and Under Facﬂlty
Dear Sir or Madam:

Helping Hand Center operates residential facilities and provides services for
individuals with developmental disabilities in south suburban Cook County. Our facility
at 7434 61 Place, Summit, Illinois, is over 70 years-old and will be required to close in
2013 because it does not meet current IDPH requirements.

Helping Hand intends to ap'Ely for a Certificate of Need to build a 16-bed
replacement facility at 9618 W. 58~ Street, Countryside, Illinois, near where the facility
in which our day programs are offered is lo_cated. The individuals living in the Summit
facility will move to the new facility when it is completed, and the Summit facility will
be closed. Day programs will be provided by Helpmg Hand Center at 9649 W, 55™
Street, Countryside, Illinois.

The rules of the Illinois Health Facilities and Services Review Board require us to
inform you of the proposed project and request comments regarding the impact on your
program.

We ask that you provide a response. If you have any questions, please contact Ira
Rogal, our consultant. Thank you for your help.

.Very truly yours,

Ira Rogal

IR:khl
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SHEA, PAlGE & RoGAL, INC.
547 5. LAGRANGE Roap
LAGRANGE, ILLINOIS 80525

(708! 482-4820 SPRINGFIELD OFFICE

42 | WEST EOWARDS
SPRINGFIELD, iL 62704
2171 5232550
FAX (217} 5232580

FAX (708} 482- 1091

February 10, 2012

Southstar Services
1005 West End Avenue
Chicago Heights, IL. 60411

CERTIFIED MAIL - RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED
RE: Replacement ICF/DD 16 and Under Facility |

Dear Sir or Madam:

Helping Hand Center operates residential facilities and provides services for
individuals with developmental disabilities in south suburban Cook County. Our facility
at 7434 61 Place, Summit, Illinois, is over 70 years old and will be required to close in
2013 because it does not meet current IDPH requirements.

Helping Hand intends to ap £ly for a Certificate of Need to build a 16-bed
replacemcnt facility at 9618 W. 58" Street; Countryside, Illinois, near where the facility
in which our day programs are offered is located. The individuals living in the Summit
facility will move to the new facility when it is completed and the Summit facnhty will

be closed. Day programs will be provnded by Helping Hand Center at 9649 W. 55t
Street, Countryside, Illinois.

The rules of the Illinois Health Facilities and Services Review Board require us to
inform you of the proposed pro;cct and rcquest comments regarding the impact on your
program.

We ask that you provide a response. . If you have any questions, please contact Ira
Rogal, our consultant. Thank you for your help.

Very truly yours,
- Ira Rogal
IR:khl
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SaEA, PAIGE & RoGAL, ING.
547 S. LAGR;';NGE Roab
LAaGrawnGe, ILTINOIS BOG25

(708} 4B2-4820 SPRINGFIELD OFFICE

421 WEST EDWARDS
SPRINGFIELD, iIL 82704
21715232850
FAX (217 5232500

FAX (708) 482- 1001

February 10, 2012

New Hope Center, Inc.
1624 E. 154™ Street
Dolton, I, 60419

CERTIFIED MAIL - RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED
RE: Replacement ICF/DD 16 and Under Facility

Dear Sir or Madam:

Helping Hand Center operates residential facilities and provides services for
individuals with developmental disabilities in south suburban Cook County. Our facility
at 7434 61 Place, Summit, Illinois, is over 70 years old and will be required to close in
2013 because it does not meet current IDPH requirements.

Helping Hand intends to ap ‘Ely for a Certificate of Need to build a 16-bed
replacement facility at 9618 W. 58" Street, Countryside, Illinois, near where the facility
in which our day programs are offered is located. The individuals living in the Summit
facility will move to the new facility when it is completed, and the Summit facnlxty will

be closed. Day programs will be provided by Helping Hand Center at 9649 W, 55
Street, Countryside, Illinois.

The rules of the Illinois Health Facilities and Services Review Board require us to

inform you of the proposed project and request comments regarding the impact on your
program.

We ask that you provide a response. If you have any questions, please contact Ira
Rogal, our consultant, Thank you for your help.
Very truly yours,

Ira Rogal

/34
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SHEA,PAIGE & ROGAL, INC.
S5A47 S. LAGRANGE ROAD
LAGRANGE, ILLINOIS GO525

(708) 482-4820 SPRINGFIELD OFFICE

AZt WEST EDOWARDS
SPRINGFIELD, IL G270«
ZINB2XE550
FAX (2171 522500

Fax (708) 4821001

February 10, 2012

LARC
19043 Wentworth
Lansing, IL 60438

CERTIFIED MAIL — RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED
RE: Replacement ICF/DD 16 and Under Facility

Dear Sir or Madam:

Helping Hand Center operates residential facilities and provides services for
individuals with developmental disabilities in south suburban Cook County. Our facility
at 7434 61* Place, Summit, Illinois, is over 70 years old and will be required to close in
2013 because it does not meet current IDPH requirements.

Helping Hand intends to apgly for a Certificate of Need to build a 16-bed
replacement facility at 9618 W. 58" Street, Countryside, Illinois, near where the facility
in which our day programs are offered is located. The individuals living in the Summit
facility will move to the new facility when it is completed, and the Summit facility wiil
be closed. Day programs will be provided by Helping Hand Center at 9649 W. 55

Street, Countryside, Illinois.

The rules of the Illinois Health Facilities and Services Review Board require us to
inform you of the proposed project and request comments regarding the impact on your
program.

We ask that you provide a response. If you have any questions, please contact Ira
Rogal, our consultant. Thank you for your help.

Very truly yours,

Ira Rogal
IR:khl
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SHEA,PAIGE & RoGATL, INC.
547 S, LAGRANGE ROAD
LAGRANGE, ILIINOIS BO525

(708! 4624820 SPRINGFIELD OFFICE

421 WEST EOWARDS
SPRINGFIELD, I S2704
2175232550
FAX (217 5232580

FAX {TOB) 4B2- 1091

February 10, 2012

Southwest Disabilities & Support
P.O. Box 351
Matteson, IL 60443

CERTIFIED MAIL - RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED
RE: Replacement ICF/DD 16 and Under Facility

Dear Sir or Madam:

Helping Hand Center operates residential facilities and provides services for
individuals with developmental disabilities in south suburban Cook County. Our facility
at 7434 61% Place, Summit, Illinois, is over 70 years old and will be required to close in
2013 because it does not meet current IDPH requirements.

Helping Hand intends to apgly for a Certificate of Need to build a 16-bed
replacement facility at 9618 W. 58™ Street, Countryside, Hlinois, near where the facility
in which our day programs are offered is located. The individuals living in the Summit
facility will move to the new facility when it is completed, and the Summit facility will
be closed. Day programs will be provided by Helping Hand Center at 9649 W. 554

Street, Countryside, Illinois.

The rules of the Illinois Health Facilities and Services Review Board require us to
inform you of the proposed project and request comments regarding the impact on your
program.

We ask that you provide a response. If you have any questions, please contact Ira
Rogal, our consultant. Thank you for your help.

Very truly yours,

Ira Rogal

IR:khl
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SHEA,PAIGE & ROGATL, ING.
547 S. LAGRANGE ROAD
LAGRANGE, [LLINOIS BO525

(708} 482-4820 SPRINGFIELD OFFICE

FAX A7OH) 48241001 42 | WEST EDWARCS
SPRINGFIELD, IL 82704
{217 BEF2E50
FAX [217) 5232500

February 10, 2012

Park Lawn School and Activity
10833 S. LaPort
Oak Lawn, IL 60453

CERTIFIED MAIL - RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED
RE: Replacement ICF/DD 16 and Under Facility
Dear Sir or Madam: |

Helping Hand Center operates residential facilities and provides services for
individuals with developmental disabilities in south suburban Cook County. Our facility
at 7434 61° Place, Summit, Illinois, is over 70 years old and will be required to close in
2013 because it does not meet current IDPH requirements.

Helping Hand intends to ap‘EIy for a Certificate of Need to build a 16-bed
replacement facility at 9618 W. 58" Street, Countryside, Illinois, near where the facility
in which our day programs are offered is located. The individuals living in the Summit
facility will move to the new facility when it is completed, and the Summit facility will
be closed. Day programs will be provided by Helping Hand Center at 9649 W. 55%
Street, Countryside, Ilinois. '

The rules of the Illinois Health Facilities and Services Review Board require us to
inform you of the proposed project and request comments regarding the impact on your

program.

We ask that you provide a reéi)onse. If you have any questions, please contact Ira
Rogal, our consultant. Thank you for your help.

Very truly yours,

Ira Rogal

IR:khl
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SHEA, PAIGE & RoGgAaL, INC.
547 S. LAGRANGE ROAD
LAGRANGE, [L11NOIS BO525

(708) 482-4820 SPRINGFIELD OFFICE

42 | WEST EDWARDS
SPRINGFIELD, IL 82704
21N 5232550
FAX (2171 5232560

FAX {708) 482-1041

February 10, 2012

Elm Christian School
13020 Central
Palos Heights, IL. 60463

CERTIFIED MAIL — RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED
RE: Replacement ICF/DD 16 and Under Facility

Dear Sir or Madam:

Helping Hand Center operates residential facilities and provides services for
individuals with developmental disabilities in south suburban Cook County. Qur facility
at 7434 61% Place, Summit, Hlinois, is over 70 years old and will be required to close in
2013 because it does not meet current IDPH requirements.

Helping Hand intends to apgly for a Certificate of Need to build a 16-bed
replacement facility at 9618 W. 58 Street, Countryside, Illinois, near where the facility
in which our day programs are offered is located. The individuals living in the Summit
facility will move to the new facility when it is completed, and the Summit faclllty will
be closed. Day programs will be prowded by Helping Hand Center at 9649 W. 55t
Street, Countryside, Illinois.

The rules of the Illinois Health Facilities and Services Review Board require us to

inform you of the proposed project and request comments regarding the impact on your
program.

We ask that you provide a response. If you have any questions, please contact Ira
Rogal, our consultant. Thank you for your help.

Very truly yours,

Ira Rogal

] 38
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SHEA, PAIGE & RoGAL, ING.
547 S, LAGRANGE Roab
LAGRANGE, [LLINOIS GO525

{708) 482-4B20 SPRINGFIELD OFFICE

FAX {708) 482- 1091 42| WEST EDWARDS
SPRINGFIELD, IL 82704
(217 5222550
FAX (21 7) BE3-2580

February 10, 2012

Individual Advocacy Group, Inc.
1289 Windham Parkway
Romeoville, IL 60446

CERTIFIED MAIL - RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED
RE: Replacement ICF/DD 16 and Under Facility

Dear Sir or Madam:

Helping Hand Center operates residential facilities and provides services for
individuals with developmental disabilities in south suburban Cook County. Our facility
at 7434 61* Place, Summit, Itlinois, is over 70 years old and will be required to close in
2013 because it does not meet current IDPH requirements.

Helping Hand intends to apxly for a Certificate of Need to build a 16-bed
replacement facility at 9618 W. 58™ Sireet, Countryside, Illinois, near where the facility
in which our day programs are offered is located. The individuals living in the Summit
facility will move to the new facility when it is completed, and the Summit facility will
be closed. Day programs will be provided by Helping Hand Center at 9649 W. 551
Street, Countryside, llinois.

The rules of the Illinois Health Facilities and Services Review Board require us to
inform you of the proposed project and request comments regarding the impact on your
program.

We ask that you provide a response. If you have any questions, please contact Ira
Rogal, our consultant. Thank you for your help.

Very truly yours,

Ira Rogal

)39
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SHEA, PAIGE & ROGATL, ING,
547 5. LAGRANGE RoaD
LAGRANGE, ILLINOIS GOB25
(708) 482-4820

SPRINGFIELD OFFICE
42| WEST EDWARDS
SPRINGFIELD, IL 82704
(217 S23285%0
FAX {217 5232560

FAX (708) 402-10%

February 10, 2012

Progressive Therapeutic
500 W. Armory Drive
#129

South Holland, I. 60473

CERTIFIED MAIL - RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED
RE: Replacement ICF/DD 16 and Under Facility
Dear Sir or Madam:

Helping Hand Center operates residential facilities and provides services for
individuals with developmental disabilities in south suburban Cook County. Our facility
at 7434 61 Place, Summit, Illinois, is over 70 years old and will be required to close in
2013 because it does not meet current IDPH requirements.

Helping Hand intends to apgly for a Certificate of Need to build a 16-bed
replacement facility at 9618 W, 58 Street, Countryside, Illinois, near where the facility
in which our day programs are offered is located. The individuals living in the Summit
facility will move to the new facility when it is completed, and the Summit facility will
be closed. Day programs will be provided by Helping Hand Center at 9649 W. 55t
Street, Countryside, Illinois.

The rules of the Illinois Health Facilities and Services Review Board require us to
inform you of the proposed project and request comments regarding the impact on your
program.

We ask that you provide a response. If you have any questions, please contact Ira
Rogal, our consultant. Thank you for your help.

Very truly yours,

Ira Rogal

[R:khl / L/ O




SHEA,PAIGE & RoGAL, INC.
S47 5. LAGRANGE ROAD
LAGRANGE, ILLINOIS GO525
(708} 4B2-4820 SPRINGFIELD OFFICE

FAX, (708 482-1091 AZ | WEST EDWARDS
SPRINGRIELD, IL 82704
2171 5232550
FAX (21 7 522500

February 10, 2012

Easter Seals Metropolitan
17300 Ozark
Tinley Park, IL. 60477

CERTIFIED MAIL - RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED
RE: Replacement ICF/DD 16 and Under Facility
Dear Sir or Madam:

Helping Hand Center operates residential facilities and provides services for
individuals with developmental disabilities in south suburban Cook County. Our facility
at 7434 61% Place, Summit, Illinois, is over 70 years old and will be required to close in
2013 because it does not meet current IDPH requirements.

Helping Hand intends to ap‘Ely for a Certificate of Need to build a 16-bed
replacement facility at 9618 W. 58" Street, Countryside, Illinois, near where the facility
in which our day programs are offered is located. The individuals living in the Summit
facility will move to the new facility when it is completed, and the Summit facility will
be closed. Day programs will be provided by Helping Hand Center at 9649 W. 55
Street, Countryside, Illinois.

The rules of the Illinois Health Facilities and Services Review Board require us to
inform you of the proposed project and request comments regarding the impact on your
program.

We ask that you provide a response. If you have any questions, please contact Ira
Rogal, our consultant. Thank you for your help.

Very truly yours,

Ira Rogal

[ )
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SHEA,PA1GE & RoGAL, INC.
S547 5. LAGRANGE ROAD
LAGRANGE, ILLINOIS 80525

(708) 482-4820 SPRINGFIELD OFFICE

A2 | WEST EDWARDS
SPRINGFIELD. IL 82704
2175232550
FAN (21N 5202560

FAX (708) 402-100)

February 10, 2012

Grand Prairie Services
17746 S. Oak Park Avenue
Tinley Park, IL. 60477

CERTIFIED MAIL - RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED
RE: Replacement ICF/DD 16 and Under Facility
Dear Sir or Madam:

Helping Hand Center operates residential facilities and provides services for
individuals with developmental disabilities in south suburban Cook County. Our facility
at 7434 61" Place, Summit, Illinois, is over 70 years old and will be required to close in
2013 because it does not meet current IDPH requirements.

Helping Hand intends to apgly for a Certificate of Need to build a 16-bed
replacement facility at 9618 W. 58" Street, Countryside, Illinois, near where the facility
in which our day programs are offered is located. The individuals living in the Summit
facility will move to the new facility when it is completed, and the Summit facility will
be closed. Day programs will be provided by Helping Hand Center at 9649 W. 55™
Street, Countryside, Illinois.

The rules of the Illinois Health Facilities and Services Review Board require us to

inform you of the proposed project and request comments regarding the impact on your
program.

We ask that you provide a response. If you have any questions, please contact Ira
Rogal, our consultant. Thank you for your help.

Very truly yours,

Ira Rogal

|42
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SHEA, PAIGE & RoGaAaL, INC.
S47 5, LAGRANGE RoaD
LAGRANGE, JLIINCIS B0O525

(708) 402-4820 SPRINGFIELD OFFICE

FAN AT0OB) 482- 1091 421 WEST EDWARDS
SPRINGFIELD, IL 82704
217 5232550
FAX (2171 5232580

February 10, 2012

Kennedy Job Training Center
18350 Crossing Drive
Tinley Park, II. 60477

CERTIFIED MAIL - RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED
RE: Replacement ICF/DD 16 and Under Facility
Dear Sir or Madam:

Helping Hand Center operates residential facilities and provides services for
individuals with developmental disabilities in south suburban Cook County. Our facility
at 7434 61* Place, Summit, Illinois, is over 70 years old and will be required to close in
2013 because it does not meet current IDPH requirements.

Helping Hand intends to ap IEly for a Certificate of Need to build a 16-bed
replacement facility at 9618 W. 58~ Street, Countryside, Illinois, near where the facility
in which our day programs are offered is located. The individuals living in the Summit
facility will move to the new facility when it is completed, and the Summit facﬂlty will
be closed. Day programs will be provided by Helping Hand Center at 9649 W, 554
Street, Countryside, Illinois.

The rules of the Illinois Health Facilities and Services Review Board require us to
inform you of the proposed project and request comments regarding the impact on your
program.

We ask that you provide a response. If you have any questlons, please contact Ira
Rogal our consulitant, Thank you for your help. '

Very truly yours,

Ira Rogal

IR:khl
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SHEA,PAIGE & RoGax, INC.
547 5. LAGRANGE RoAD
LAGRANGE,IL1INOIS GOS525

(708) 482-4820 SPRINGFIELD OFFICE

FAX (708) 4B2- 1001 421 WEST EDWARDS
SPRINGFIELD, IL 62704
2175232550

February 10, 2012 FAX (2171 5232560

Southwest Community Services
6775 Prosperi Drive
Tinley Park, IL. 60477

CERTIFIED MAIL - RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED
RE: Replacement ICF/DD 16 and Under Facility
Dear Sir or Madam:

Helping Hand Center operates residential facilities and provides services for
individuals with developmental disabilities in south suburban Cook County. Our facility
at 7434 61* Place, Summit, Illinois, is over 70 years old and will be required to close in
2013 because it does not meet current IDPH requirements.

Helping Hand intends to ap‘gly for a Certificate of Need to build a 16-bed
replacement facility at 9618 W. 58" Street, Countryside, Illinois, near where the facility
in which our day programs are offered is located. The individuals living in the Summit
facility will move to the new facility when it is completed, and the Summit facility will
be closed. Day programs will be provided by Helping Hand Center at 9649 W. 55%
Street, Countryside, Illinois.

The rules of the Illinois Health Facilities and Services Review Board require us to
inform you of the proposed project and request comments regarding the impact on your
program.

We ask that you provide a response. If you have any questions, please contact Ira
Rogal, our consultant. Thank you for your help.

Very truly yours,

Ira Rogal

IR:khl
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SHEA, PAIGE & RoGgAL, INGC.
547 5. LAGRANGE ROAD
LAGRANGE, ILLINGIS GO525

{708) 482-4820 SPRINGFIELD OFFICE

421 WEST EDWARDS
SFPRINGFIELD, IL 82704
175232550
FAX (287 5232560

FAY (708) 482- 109t

February 10, 2012

United Cerebral Palsy of Greater Chicago
7550 W. 183" Street
Tinley Park, IL 60477

CERTIFIED MAIL — RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED
RE: Replacement ICF/DD 16 and Under Facility
Dear Sir or Madam:

Helping Hand Center operates residential facilities and provides services for
individuals with developmental disabilities in south suburban Cook County. OQur facility
at 7434 61 Place, Summit, lllinois, is over 70 years old and will be required to close in
2013 because it does not meet current IDPH requirements.

Helping Hand intends to apgly for a Certificate of Need to build a 16-bed
replacement facility at 9618 W, 587 Street, Countryside, Illinois, near where the facility
in which our day programs are offered is located. The individuals living in the Summit
facility will move to the new facility when it is completed, and the Summit facility will
be closed. Day programs will be provided by Helping Hand Center at 9649 W. 551
Street, Countryside, Illinois.

The rules of the Illinois Health Facilities and Services Review Board require us to
inform you of the proposed project and request comments regarding the impact on your
program,

We ask that you provide a response. If you have any questions, please contact Ira
Rogal, our consultant. Thank you for your help.

Very truly yours,

Ira Rogal
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ZLO/)/WS 6775 Prosperi Drive
' Tinley Park, IL 60477
Voice/TTY: 708.429.1260
S Fax: 708.429.9107
WWW.SWCSInc.org

1TE71-2011
Southwest Community Services, Inc.

February 17, 2012

Mr. Ira Rogal

Shea, Paige & Rogal, Inc.
547 South LaGrange Road
lLaGrange, IL 60525

Dear ira,

Southwest Community Services, Inc.’s programs will not be impacted by your decision to relocate your Summit
site to Countryside. We wish you well on this new endeavor.

Mary Pat Ambrosino
Executive Director

Sincerely,

MPA:kc

j4 6

“To provide services that empower individuals with diverse disabilities to maximize their development ond independence.”

Developmental Training Children and Adult Therapy Behavioral Health Services
“Opportunities Unlimited” Individualized Rehabilitation Services “Community Enrerpnsef"
“TAP - Talents, Abilities, and Possibilities” “SCS Phaenix Center” for adults with a mentol iliness
19015 Jodi Rd, Suite A Vocational Employment Training
Employment Services Moakena, IL 60448 “This Abilities Enterprises”
For adults with disabilities 708.478.1414 Janitarial, Landscape, Food Service,
Fox: 708.478.7786 Forklift, and Light Factory Training
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uf Greawr Chicapu
Life witncut timts for people with lsebilthes”

February 20, 2012 UCP Adminisirative OFficos

tnfinitet Seoihwost
7550 West 183rd Strest
Tinley Park, (linais 50477
To Whom It May Concern: 708444 8460
708.429.3981 Fox

Downtowa Office
Thank you for the information about the Countryside replacement gfif.ﬂ;th e

facility proposed by Helping Hand Center. UCPGC views a 16 bed facility g';i;"”;;d“f:ﬁ;‘“““
for a DD CILA as neither a best practice nor a cost effective mode| for DD 312.464.1646 fox

residential facility. We would recommend downsizing to muitiple smaller 2B
facilities. However, we do not oppose Helping Hand Center’s action. Infinitec Wes!

" - » - E?ﬁ SUMI‘I Addlmﬂ Aﬂm
Their building will not impact our programs. Vi 7ok, Iocs 6070
£30.705.1321

$30.705.1323 Fox

Infinitee Narth
. 776 Red Oak Long
Sincerely, Highland Pock, ilincis 40035

B47.447.3842
2N

847 830.2131 Fox

Paul Du"e Levinson Center
! 322 Wast Hartisan Sireat
President and CEQ Ok Pork, Iingis 60304
O 708,383,888
708.383.9025 Fax
Pe;g(ms
: Truttar Contor
Executive Vice President 20145 South S5 Avant
pchiids@ucpnet.org Kicero, Mincis 60804
709.863.1184
' 7088631189 Fox




€% Helpm

Hand

SERVING CHILDREN &
ADULTS WITH DISABILITIES

9649 West 55th Street
Countryside, IL 60525
(708) 352-3580
www.hhcenter.org

Michelle Stadler, Secretary January 25, 2012
Department of Human Services

401 South Clinton, Floor 7

Chicago, Illinois 60607

Dear Secretary Stadler:

Helping Hand operates residential facilities and services for individuals with developmental
disabilities in south suburban Cook County. Our current ICF in Summit is over 70 years old, and
will be required to close in 2013 because it does not meet current IDPH requirements.

Helping Hand intends to apply for a Certificate of Need to build a 16-bed replacement facility in
Countryside where the facility in which our day programs are offered is located. The individuals
living in the Summit facility will move to the new facility when it is completed.

The rules of the Illinois Health Facilities and Services Review Board require us to ask you to
determine the project’s consistency with the long-range goals and objectives of the Department

and request the identification of individuals in need of service. The Board’s rule provides as
follows:

“The Department’s responses should address, on both a statewide and a planning area
basis, whether the proposed project meets the Department’s planning objectives regarding the
size, type and number of beds proposed, whether the project conforms or does not conform to
each Department’s plan, and how the project assists or hinders each Department in achieving its
planning objectives.”

We ask that you provide a response. If you have any questi
our consultant, at (708) 482-4820 or e-mail her at the follow

)
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Sterling Codifiers, Inc. Page 1 of 3

ARTICLE C. R-3 ONE-FAMILY RESIDENCE
DISTRICT

10-5C-1: PERMITTED USES:

Any use permitted in the R-1 One-Family Residence District, Section 10-5A-1 of this
Chapter. (Ord. 80-2-0, 12-1979)

10-5C-2: SPECIAL USES:

Any use which may be allowed as a special use in the R-1 One-Family Residence District, in
accordance with the provisions of Chapter 12 of this Title. (Ord. 80-2-0, 12-1979)

10-5C-3: OFF-STREET PARKING AND LOADING:

Automobile parking facilities shall be provided as required or permitted in Chapter 10 of this
Title. (Ord. 80-2-0, 12-1979)

10-5C-4: LOT AREA REQUIREMENTS:

A. Every one-family detached dwelling hereafter ererted shall be located on a site having an
area of not less than seven thousand five hundr T T e

established building line of sixty five feet (65'). (!
‘n h]
27

B. All nonresidential principal uses as permitted in -
land having an area of not less than ten thousar
width of seventy five feet (75" at the building lir

C. Minimum lot sizes for special uses shall be pres
time a special use permit is authorized, butinr / 49 of
less than ten thousand (10,000) square feet. ((
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ARTICLE A. R-1 ONE-FAMILY RESIDENCE
DISTRICT |

10-5A-1: PERMITTED USES:

The following uses are permitted:

Accessory uses, including off-street parking facilities in-accordance with the provisions of
Chapter 10 of this Title.

Churches and rectories.

Community residences, providing a sponsoring agency shali have obtained an
administrative occupancy permit from the City Building Commissioner prior to such
residence being established. No dwelling unit shall be occupied as a community residence
until a certificate of occupancy has been issued by the Building Commissioner. No certificate
of occupancy shall be issued for a community residence unless: a) the community residence
is located at least one thousand feet (1,000") from any existing community residence, as
measured from lot line to lot line; and b) the applicant demonstrates that it has either
obtained or is eligible for State or local licensing or certification to operate the proposed
community residence, or that the proposed community residence is licensed or certified or
eligible for licensing or certification. The Building Commissioner may revoke a certificate of
occupancy for a community residence if its license or certification, or operator's license or
certification to operate the community residence, is revoked. A certificate of occupancy is not
transferable to another operator or another location.

Disk antennas, as defined in Section 10-1-3 of this Title and subject to the provisions of
Section 10-2-14 of this Title. .

Home occupations.
One-family detached dwellings and permitted accessory uses.
Parks, forest preserves and recreational areas, when publicly owned and operated.

Schools {public, denominational, private, elementary and high), including playgrounds and
athletic fields auxiliary thereto.

Signs, subject to the provisions of Title 8, Chapter 5 of this Code.

Temporary buildings for construction purposes for a period not to exceed the completion
date of such construction.

Temporary real estate office in conjunction with a new housing development limited to the
selling or renting of new units in such development and in no case to be operated for more
than six (6) months following completion of construction of said housing development. (Ord.

/ST
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80-2-0, 12-1979; amd. Ord. 84-18-0, 6-13-1984; Ord. 85-4-0, 2-13-1985, Ord. 88-35-0, 8-24-
1988; Ord. 90-34-0, 8-22-1990; Ord. 00-22-0, 6-14-2000)

10-5A-2: SPECIAL USES:

The following uses may be aliowed by special use permit in accordance with the provisions
of Chapter 12 of this Title:

Community residences which fail to meet all requirements for an administrative occupancy
permit, excluding community residences denied a required State or local license.

Dish antennas, not exceeding twenty feet (20') in height, located in a rear yard and in
compliance with all rear yard setback requirements.

Golf courses, regulation size, but not including "Par 3" golf courses, commercially operated
driving ranges or miniature golf courses.

Off-street open parking area, provided there is a need for this facility in the interest of public
necessity and convenience and that no appropriate site is available in nearby business or
manufacturing districts.

Planned development, under single ownership or control, in which incidental business or
recreational facilities for the convenience of the occupants may be furnished, provided the
property proposed for development shall have a gross area of at least four (4) acres. For
such developments, the city council may vary the regulations herein, provided such
variations are consistent with the general purpose and intent of the ordinance and will resuit
in better site planning and thus be of greater benefit both to the occupants of the
development and to the community.

Principal offices of professional persons for the practice of medicine, dentistry, law,
architecture and engineering, CPA; provided that each such office is situated in the same
dwelling unit as the home of the occupant, with not more than two (2) persons other than
members of the occupant's immediate family being employed, and prowded further that the
residential character of the exterior of the dwelling is maintained.

Public parking area when located and developed as required under chapter 10 of this title.

Public utilities service uses.

Radio and television towers. (Ord. 80-2-0, 12-1979; amd. Ord. 84-18-0, 6-13-1984; Ord. 90-
34-0, 8-22-1990, Ord. 00-22-0, 6-14-2000)

10-5A-3: OFF-STREET PARKING AND LOADING:

/S5
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Automobile parking facilities shall be provided as required or permitted in chapter 10 of this
title. (Ord. 80-2-0, 12-1979)

10-5A-4: LOT AREA REQUIREMENTS:

A. Every one-family detached dwelling hereafter erected shall be located on a lot having an
area of not less than twenty thousand (20,000) square feet, and a width at the
established building line of not less than one hundred feet {100').

B. All nonresidential principal uses of buildings as permitted herein shall be located on a
tract of land having an area of not less than twenty thousand (20,000) square feet with a
minimum width of one hundred feet (100°) at the building line.

C. Minimum lot sizes for special uses shali be prescribed and conditions stipulated at the
time a special use permit is authorized, but in no case shall any such lot have an area of
less than twenty thousand (20,000) square feet and a width at the building line of one
hundred feet (1009. (Ord. 80-2-0, 12-1979)

10-5A-5: YARD AREAS:

No building shall be erected or enlarged unless the following yards are provided and
maintained in connection with. such building, structure or enlargement: (Ord. 80-2-0, 12-
1979)

A. Front Yard: A front yard of not less than thirty feet (30'). (Ord. 01-06-0, 3-14-2001)

B. Side Yards: A side yard on each side of the principal building of not less than ten feet
(10'), except where a side yard adjoins a street, the minimum width shall be increased to
twenty feet (20') on the street side.

C. Rear Yard: A rear yard of not less than fifty feet (50". (Ord. 80-2-0, 12-1979)
/52
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D. Corner Lots; Each side of a corner lot facing upon a street shall comply with the front yard
setback requirements applicable to other residential lots, similarly zoned, facing upon the
same street. (Ord. 86-1-0, 1-22-1986)

10-5A-6: STRUCTURE REQUIREMENTS:

A. Maximum Floor Area Ratio: The maximum floor area ratio shall not exceed 0.3, except
that the maximum floor ratio for single-family residences with an attached garage shall
not exceed 0.35. (Ord. 97-28-0, 11-12-1997)

B. Dwelling Standards: Every one story dwelling hereafter erected in any R-1 one-family
residence district shall have a total ground floor area of not less than one thousand two
hundred (1,200) square feet, measured from the outside of the exterior walls, including
utility rooms but excluding cellars, basements, open porches, breezeways, garages and
other spaces that are not used frequently or during extended periods for living, eating or
sleeping purposes. Every dwelling of more than one story hereafter erected in any R-1
one-family residence district shall have a total floor area, measured from the outside of
the exterior walls, of not less than one thousand five hundred (1,500) square feet,
including utility rooms but excluding cellars, basements, open porches, breezeways,

~ garages and other spaces that are not used frequently or during extended periods for
living, eating or sleeping purposes, except that enclosed space intended for habitable
rooms which are to be completed within a reasonable time may be considered in
computing such floor areas. (Ord. 80-2-0, 12-1979)

C. Height Limitation: No structure within an R-1 one-family residence district shall exceed
thirty five feet (35') in height, including mechanical equipment, from grade; this height
limitation is not intended to, and shall not, authorize an increase in permitted height of
structures specifically limited to a lesser height. (Ord. 01-24-0, 9-27-2001)

/553
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Cartified Pubkc Accounionis!
Business ond Personct Consuitan!s

To the Board of Directors of
Helping Hand Center
Countryside, IHinois

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

We have audited the accompanying statements of financial position of Helping Hand Center (a nonprofit
organization) as of June 30, 2010 and 2009, and the related statements of activities, functional expenses,
and cash flows for the years then ended. These financial statements are the responsibility of Helping Hand
Center's management. OQur responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on
our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with U.S. generally accepted auditing standards. Those standards
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence
supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the
accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the
overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our
opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of Helping Hand Center as of June 30, 2010 and 2009, and the changes in its net assets
and its cash flows for the years then ended in conformity with U.S. gencrally accepted accounting
principles, '

MMI W,WW*’&; (H.

/5 &

Bumr Ridge, Illinois
December 29, 2010

14300 Ravinia Ave. « Suite 200 « Orland Park, IL. 60462 - 708/349-6999 + Fax 708/349-6639
401 S. LaSalle St. » Suite 606 « Chicago, 1L 60605 * 312/786-5979 + Fax 708/349-6639
7500 S. County Line Rd. » Buer Ridge, TL 60527 « 630/887-7838 + Fax 630/887-7895




STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION




HELPING HAND CENTER

STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION

JUNE 30, 2010 AND 2009

ASSETS

Current assets:
Cash
Cash restricted - bond principal payments
Accounts receivable
Prepaid expenses and other assets

Total current assets

Property and equipment:
Land
Buildings and improvements
Fumiture and equipment
Leasehold improvements

Total
Less accumulated depreciation

Net property and equipment

Other assets:
Investments
Cash restricted for:
Building improvements
Repairs and maintenance
Grant receivable restricted for:
Construction of building addition
Deferred loan costs, net of accumulated amortization

Total other assets

Total assets

/5¢€

See notes to financial statements.

2010 2009
3 805,854 § 310,150
- 133,174
1,723,529 2,469,834
101,545 113,149
2,630,928 3,026.307
- 1,831,201
- 14,231,297
1,986,061 1,941,582
1,402,083 -
3,388,144 18,004,080
{1.625.566) (7.983.821)
1,762,578 10,020,259
741,919 1,067,809
- 1,023,273
12,359 9,489
. 17,000
- 135.499
754,278 2.253.070
$ 5147784 § 15299636




LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

Current liabilities:

Accounts payable

Accrued expenses:
Payroll and related liabilities
Vacation
Other

Deferred income

Line of credit

Note payable

Current portion of long-term debt

Total current liabilities
Other liabilities:
Long-term debt, less current portion
Security deposits held
Obligation under interest rate swap agreements
Annuity payable
Total other liabilities
Total liabilities
Net assets:
Unrestricted

Temporarily restricted

Total net assets

Total liabilities and net assets

2010 2009
$ 324047 $ 156,197
369,748 310,385
88,995 77,072
8,111 34,111
7,775 31,400
200,000 100,000
- 198,750
26,739 503,627
1.025.415 1.411,542
34,727 5,842,203
980,133 904,258
- 210,406
940 2.977
1.015.800 6.959.844
2.041215 8,371,386
3,048,924 5,860,885
57.645 1,067.365
3,106,569 6,928.250
$__5147.784 § 15299.636




HELPING HAND CENTER
STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES
YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2010 AND 2009

Public support and revenne:

Fees for services

Sale of goods and services

Grants and contributions:
Community mental health agencies
United Way agencies
Other grants and contributions

Rental income

Interest and dividend income

Net realized and unrealized gains (losses) on

investments

Special events, net of direct expenses of $110,746

and $101,335

Gain on contribution to Helping Hand Foundation

Other income
Net assets released from restrictions:
Satisfaction of purpose restrictions
Total public support and revenue

Expenses and losses:
Program services

Supporting services:
Management and general
Fundraising
Total supporting services
Change in fair value of interest rate swaps
Contribution to Helping Hand Foundation
Total expenses and losses
Change in net assets

Net assets at beginning of year

Net assets at end of year

See notes to financial statements.

2010
Temporarily
Unrestricted _ Restricted Total
§ 5,866,768 § - 5,866,768
1,076,344 - 1,076,344
1,064,897 - 1,064,897
33,286 - 33,286
2,118,002 26,988 2,144,990
487,699 - 487,699
31,744 - 31,744
29,536 - 29,536
205,560 - 205,560
2,747,718 - 2,747,718
134,131 - 134,131
1,036,708 (1,036,708) =
14,832,393 (1.009,720) _ 13,822,673
10,011,627 - 10,011,627
1,433,502 - 1,433,502
302932 - 302,932
1.736,434 - 1,736,434
25918 - 25918
5,870,375 - 5.870.375
17,644,354 - 17.644.354
(2,811,961)  (1,009,720)  (3,821,681)
5,860,885 1,067,365 6.928.250

$ 3048924 §

57645 $_ 3,106,569
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_2009

Temporarily
Unrestricted _ Restricted Teotal
$ 5980861 3% - % 5980861
1,031,099 - 1,031,099
997,800 - 997,800
60,581 - 60,581
2,107,734 191,314 2,299,048
465,628 - 465,628
56,621 - 56,621
(108,262) . (108,262)

184,987 - 184,987
158,299 - 158,299

188.010 (188.010) -
11.123.358 3,304 11,126,662
9,622,789 - 9,622,789
1,180,145 - 1,180,145
321,721 - 321,721
1,501,866 - 1,501,866
210,406 - 210,406
11,335.061 - 11.335.06)

(211,703) 3,304 (208,399)

6,072,588 1,064,061 7,136,649

§ 5860885 3 1067365 § 6928250
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HELPING HAND CENTER

STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

Salaries and related expenses:
- Salaries and wages
Employee benefits
Payroll taxes

Total salaries and related expenses

Accounting (non-employee)
Advertising and promotion
Amortization

Bad debts
Building and equipment expense
Conferences and meetings

Family association
information technology
Insurance

Legal
Local travel
Membership dues

Occupancy
Other expenses
Outside labor

Postage and shipping
Printing and publication
Professional fees

Repairs and maintenance
State assessment fee
Supplies

Telephone

Total functional expenses

See notes to financial statements.

Program Services

Community Children Helping

Adult Day Living Services Hand

Proprams Programs Programs School
$ 2706569 $§ 1,742,085 § 460,632 § 877918
287,300 177,951 62,460 126,661
214712 138,299 38,530 70,754
3,208,581 2,058,335 561,622 1,075,333
3,000 2,400 _ ]
252 - 25 150
557,182 397,671 43,362 54,685
2,284 475 4,396 1,646
13,150 3,974 1,469 4,097
56,295 43,054 3,905 5,760

- - 1,959 -
142,230 52,609 435 2,540
575 631 - 2
113,874 112,293 8,745 10,744
1,772 8383 1,118 1,781
405,911 - - -
4,766 813 1,026 509
2,239 100 674 905
61,356 128,760 10,925 103,092
114,888 63,994 9,596 12,259
- 40,512 - -
156,610 181,208 14,836 8,432
35410 25,772 1,959 2,685
$_4880375 § 3.013484 % _ 666,052 §$__1.284620
6
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Supporting Services

Total Management
Thrift Program and
Shop Services General

Fundraising

Total
Supporting
_ Services __ Total

$ 67082 § 5854386 § 660303 $ 198496 $  BS8799 § 6,713,185
6,244 660,616 106,781 27,969 134,750 795,366
4,097 466.392 52,998 16,791 69.789 536,181
77523 6,981,394 820,082 243256 1,063,338 8,044,732

- 5,400 30,518 . 30,518 35,918
589 1,016 300 7,014 7,314 8,330
- . 3,881 ] 3,881 3,881

- - 176,965 - 176,965 176,965
44,639 1,097,539 89,042 5,741 94,783 1,192,322
- 8,801 4,036 1,208 5,244 14,045

- - . 16,042 16,042 16,042
83 22,773 8,986 2,748 11,734 34,507
5314 114,328 17,020 359 - 17,379 131,707
. 1,959 77,512 . 77,512 79,471
68 197,882 8,282 1,425 - 9,707 207,589
245 1,453 26,304 865 27,169 28,622
16,668 262,324 15,929 863 16,792 279,116
. 5,554 57,506 260 57,766 63,320

- 405,911 . ] . 405,911
163 7,277 2,384 2,094 4,478 11,755
30 3,048 2,270 7,003 9,273 13,221
3,122 207,255 41,536 1,685 43221 250,476
8,976 209,713 17,101 1,125 18,226 227,939
- 40,512 ) - ] 40,512
7,230 368,316 30,999 8,858 39,857 408,173
2446 68272 2,849 2,386 5235 73,507
$ 167096 $ 10011627 $ 1433502 $__ 302932 §$ 1736434 § 11,748,061
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HELPING HAND CENTER

STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES

Salaries and related expenses:
Salaries and wages
Employee benefits
Payroll taxes

Total salaries and related expenses

Accounting (non employee)
Advertising and promotion
Amortization

Bad debts
Building and equipment expense
Conferences and meetings

Famtly association
Information technotogy
Insurance

Legal
Local travel
Membership ducs

Occupancy
Other expenses
QOutside labor

Postage and shipping
Printing and publication
Professional fees

Repairs and maintenance
State assessment fee
Supplies

Telephone

Total functional expenses

See notes to financial statements.

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2009
Program Services
Community Children Helping
Adult Day Living Services Hand
Programs Programs Programs School

$ 2447250 $ 1,856,597 $§ 463405 § 922,027
250,217 181,974 58,317 117,152
186,512 142,677 35,827 70.855
2,883,979 2,181,248 557,549 1,110,134

3,000 2,400 - -
- - - 100

12,032 - - -
485,694 341,730 40,253 46,574
2,201 710 2,196 4,961
7,782 3,021 891 1,645
52,687 54,090 2,658 3,393

50 - 685 -
148,696 58,578 596 2,273
562 889 - 3
129,147 118,431 10,196 10,748
2,039 1,279 17 2,942

324,239 - - -
6,611 1,206 1,007 692
2,438 913 707 529
55,038 23,749 21,725 21,746
110,730 58,358 9,736 11,008

- 36,201 - -
172,868 201,501 21,358 11,581

43,966 28,029 2.608 3.407

$_4443759 § 3,112333 § 672182 § 1231736

o0
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Supporting Services

Total Management Total
Thrift Program and Supporting
Shop Services  _ General Fundraising Services Total

3 79,894 § 5769173 § 659591 § 192065 § 851,656 § 6,620,829
7,207 614,867 99,480 26,339 125,819 740,686
5,309 441,280 49,944 15.370 65314 506,594
92,410 6,825,320 309,015 233,774 1,042,789 7.868,109

- 5,400 25,600 - 25,600 31,000

728 828 75 6,988 7,063 7,891

- - 7,762 - 7,762 7,762

- 12,032 35,500 - 35,500 47,532
32,942 947,193 87,091 4,593 91,686 1,038,879
225 10,293 14,531 2,598 17,129 27,422

- - - 15,028 15,028 15,028

445 13,784 7.926 3,101 11,027 24,811
5,452 118,280 16,737 264 17,001 135,281

- 735 55,437 - 55,437 56,172

96 210,239 8,006 53] 8,537 218,776

125 1,579 14,198 876 15,074 16,653
16,799 285,321 16,832 1,035 17,867 303,188
141 6,418 9,443 137 9,580 15,998

- 324,239 - - - 324,239

421 9,937 2,174 2,524 4,698 14,635

30 4,617 2,073 9,633 11,706 16,323

45 122,303 15,326 4,073 19,399 141,702
3,139 192,971 16,847 1,163 18,010 210,981

- 36,201 - - - 36,201
7,440 414,748 32,038 33,525 65,563 480,311
2341 80.351 3.534 1.876 5410 85,761

3 162779 §$ 9622780 §$ 1180145 § 321721 § 1501866 3 11124655
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HELPING HAND CENTER

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
YEARS ENDED JUNE 340, 2010 AND 2009

Cash flows from operating activities:
Change in net assets
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to net cash provided (used)
by operating activities:
Amortization
Bad debt expense
Change in fair value of interest rate swaps
Contribution to Helping Hand Foundation
Depreciation
Gain on contribution to Helping Hand Foundation
Grants and contributions restricted for building improvements
Loss on disposal of assets
Net realized and unrealized (gains) losses on investments
Effects of changes in operating assets and liabilities:
Accounts receivable
Prepaid expenses and other assets
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Deferred income
Security deposits held
Annuity payable

Net cash provided (used) by operating activities
Cash flows from investing activities:
Purchases of property and equipment
Net transfers from (to)} restricted cash - construction of building addition
Net transfers from (to) restricted cash - repairs and matntenance
Purchases of investments
Proceeds from investment maturities and sales
Net cash used by investing activities
Cash flows from financing activities:
Net transfers to restricted cash - bond principal payments
Cash received from grants and contributions restricted for building
improvements
Net borrowings on line of credit
Principal repayments of long-term debt
Net cash provided (used) by financing activities
Net increase {decrease) in cash
Cash at beginning of year

Cash at end of year

See notes to financial statements.

10

2010 2009

$ (3.821,681) §  (208399)
3,881 1,762
176,965 47,532
25,918 210,406

5,870,375 .
375,517 626,851

(2,747,718) -
. (207,458)

85,633 .
(29,536) 108,262
569,340 (1,404,349)
11,604 (23,387)
207,760 7,645
(23,625) (2,125)
75,875 107,843
(2.037) (2,038
778271 (131.955)
(1,650,071) (636,802)
1,023,273 (53,098)
(2,870) 2,827
(312,281) (717,172)
661707 1.187,000
424 (222.899)
(91,826) (217,108)
17,000 298,958
100,000 100,000
(33.499) (48.915)
— (8325) 132935
495,704 (821,919)
310,150 1,132,069
3303854 £ __ 2310150

/&6




HELPING HAND CENTER
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEARS ENDED JUNE 39, 2010 AND 2009

NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
A. Nature of Activities

Helping Hand Center (Helping Hand) is an Illinois nonprofit corporation. Its mission is to assist persons
with disabilities to achieve their highest level of independence through quality programs and services.

During the year ended June 30, 2010, Helping Hand made a noncash contribution to the Helping Hand
Foundation of $5,870,375 which consisted of land and buildings ($12,199,695), net of associated debt and
related accounts ($6,329,320). The transaction was recorded at fair value. Helping Hand leases the land
and buildings from Helping Hand Foundation under long-term operating leases.

During the year ended June 30, 2010, Helping Hand changed its name from Helping Hand Rehabilitation
Center.

-B. Basis of Accounting

The financial statements of Helping Hand have been prepared on the accrual basis in conformity with U S,
generally accepted accounting principles.

C. Cash Equivalents

For purposes of the statement of cash flows, Helping Hand considers all short-term debt securities
purchased with a maturity of three months or less to be cash equivalents. Helping Hand's investments in
money market funds and restricted cash balances arc not considered cash equivalents for statement of cash
flows purposes. '

Helping Hand maintains its cash balances at several banks located in the Chicago, Minois area. The bank
account balances, at times, excced federally insured limits. Helping Hand has not experienced any losses
on such accounts.

D. Accounts Receivable

Accounts receivable are reported at their outstanding balance reduced by the allowance for doubtful
accounts, if any.

The allowance for doubtful accounts is increased by charges to income and decreased by chargeoffs (net of
recoveries). Management's periodic evaluation of the adequacy of the allowance is based on Helping
Hand's past collection experience, known and inherent risks of the governmental agencies and customers
comprising Helping Hand's accounts receivable balance, adverse situations that may affect the
governmental agency's and customer’s ability to pay, and current economic conditions. Accounts
receivable are charged off when management deems the accounts receivable balance to be uncollectible.

The allowance for doubtful accounts at June 30, 2010 and 2009 was $45,000 and $30,000, resp_ectivcly.

11
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HELPING HAND CENTER
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2010 AND 2009

E. Property and Equipment

Property and equipment are capitalized at cost. It is Helping Hand's policy to capitalize expenditures for
these items in excess of $500. Lesser amounts are expensed. Depreciation is computed using the straight-
line method over the estimated useful lives of the related assets. The costs of normal maintenance and
repairs that do not add to the value of the asset or materially extend the asset's life are expensed as
incurred.

F. Investments

Investments in marketable securities with readily determinable fair values and all investments in debt
securities are reported at their fair values in the statement of financial position. Unrealized gains and losses
are included in the change in net assets. Investment income and gains restricted by a donor are reported as
increases in unrestricted net assets if the restrictions are met (cither by passage of time or by use) in the
.reporting period in which the income and gains are recognized.

G. Accruoed Vacation Liability

Vacation days earmed by employees are accrued at their current rate of pay. Employees begin eaming two
weeks of vacation on their anniversary date of employment cach year. One additional day is earned each
year on their anniversary date up to three weeks of vacation per year with an additional week eamed after
fifieen years of cmployment. Program directors receive three weeks of vacation in their first year and earn
an additional day each year on their anniversary date up to four weeks of vacation.

M. Income Taxes

Helping Hand operates as a not-for-profit organization and has received exempt status under Section
501{c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code.

1. Basis of Revenue Recognition

Program contract and grant revenues are recognized as income in the contract period in which services are
provided.

J.  Public Support and Revenue

Grants and other contributions of cash and other assets are reported as temporarily restricted support if
they are received with donor stipulations that limit the use of the donated cash and assets. When a donor
restriction expires, that is, when a stipulated time restriction ends or a purpose restriction is accomplished,
temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified to unrestricted net assets and reported in the statement of
activities as net assets released from restrictions. Restricted contributions whose restrictions are met in the
same reporting period they are received are shown as unrestricted support.
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HELPING HAND CENTER
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2010 AND 2009

Donations of noncash assets are recorded at their fair values in the period received. Donated services that
create or enhance nonfinancial assets or that require specialized skills, are provided by individuals
possessing those skills, and would typically need to be purchased if not provided by donation, are recorded
at their fair values in the period received. '

Unconditional promises to give are recognized as contribution support and receivables in the pertod in
which the promise is received. Conditional promises to give are recognized as contribution support and
receivables when the conditions are substantially met.

A number of volunteers have donated their services to the programs of Helping Hand. No amounts have
been recognized for these donated services in the statement of activities because the criteria for recognition
under Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) Accounting Standards Codification (ASC) 958-605-
25, Not-For-Profit Entities Revenue Recognition have not been satisfied.

K. Functional Expenses - Allocation of Costs

Expenses are charged to each program based on direct expenditures incurred. Any program expenditures
not directly chargeable to a specific program are charged to the programs, depending on the type of
expense, and are based on full-time equivalents of personnel, hours of service by program area, or
occupancy percentages.

L. Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles
requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and
liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the

reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from
those estimates.

NOTE 2. RESTRICTED CASH
Cash at June 30, 2010 and 2009 was restricted as follows:

2010 2009

Restricted in accordance with the documents covering the
issuance of Illinois Health Facilities Authority Variable Rate
Demand Revenue Bonds, Sertes 2001 (Helping Hand Center)
to the payment of bond principal. As of December 31, 2009,
the bond debt was transferred to Helping Hand Foundation.
Helping Hand remains a guarantor of the bonds. $ - b 133,174
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HELPING HAND CENTER
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2010 AND 2009

2010 2009
Restricted in accordance with a grant agreement from the
Coleman Foundation. All funds received from the Coleman
Foundation and related matching contributions were required
to be used for future building improvements. The
improvements were completed and all funds were used during
the year ended June 30, 2010. ' $ - $ 1023273

Restricted in accordance with a contract with the Department
of Housing and Urban Development which requires that funds
be deposited for future repairs and maintenance for a specific

project. Monthly transfers to this account of $239 are required. 3 12,359 | b 9.489

NOTE 3. INVESTMENTS

Investments at June 30, 2010 and 2009 were comprised of the following:

Unrealized
Cost Fair Value Gain {Loss)
June 30, 2010:
Cerntificates of deposit $ 413667 § 414870 % 1,203
Money market funds 29,737 29,737 -
Mutual funds 165,613 294,117 128,524
Other 3175 3175 : -
Total $ 612192 741919 § 129.727
June 30, 2009:
Bonds 5 20,375 § 1,402 % (18,973)
Certificates of deposit 766,000 769,396 3,396
Money market funds 37,303 37,303 -
Mutual funds 158,000 256,533 98,533
Other 3,175 3.175 -
Total s 984853 § 1067809 3 82.956

[ 70

14




HELPING HAND CENTER
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2010 AND 2009

NOTE 4. FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS

Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) Accounting Standards Codification (ASC) 820, Fair Value
Measurements and Disclosures, provides the framework for measuring fair value. That framework
provides a fair value hierarchy that prioritizes the inputs to valuation techniques used to measure fair
value. The hierarchy gives the highest priority to unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical
assets or liabilities (Level 1 measurements) and the lowest priority to unobservable inputs (Level 3
measurements). The three levels of the fair value hierarchy under FASB ASC 820 are described as follows:

Level 1

Inputs to the valuation methodoltogy are unadjusted quoted prices for identical assets or liabilities in
active markets that Helping Hand has the ability to access.

Level 2
Inputs to the valuation methodology include

» quoted prices for similar assets or liabilities in active markelts;

* quoted prices for identical or similar assets or liabilities in inactive markets;

¢ inputs other than quoted prices that are observable for the asset or liability;

s inputs that are derived principally from or corroborated by observable market data by
correlation or other means.

If the asset or liability has a specified (contractual) term, the Level 2 input must be observable for
substantially the full term of the asset or liability.

Level 3

Inputs to the valuation methodology are unobservable and significant to the fair value measurement.
The asset or liability's fair value measurement Jevel within the fair value hierarchy is based on the lowest
level of any input that is significant to the fair value measurement. Valuation techniques used need to

maximize the use of observable inputs and minimize the use of unobservable inputs.

Following is a description of the valuation methodologies used for assets measured at fair value. There
have been no changes in the methodologies used at June 30, 2010.

Money market funds and mutual funds: Valued at the net asset value (NAV) of shares held by
Helping Hand at year end. :

s (7




HELPING HAND CENTER
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2010 AND 2009

Certificates of deposit and other: Valued vsing management's assumptions about the assumptions
market participants would utilize in pricing the assct.

Obligation under interes! rate swap: Inputs used to value the interest rate swap include valuation
techniques which convert future amounts to a single present amount based on current market

expectations about the future amounts (including present value techniques and option pricing
models).

The preceding methods described may produce a fair value calculation that may not be indicative of net
realizable value or reflective of future fair values. Furthermore, although Helping Hand believes its
valuation methods are appropriate and consistent with other market participants, the use of different
methodologies or assumptions to determine the fair value of certain financial instruments could rcsult ina
different fair value measurement at the reporting date.

The following table sets forth by level, within the fair value hierarchy, Helping Hand's assets and liabilitics
at fair value as of June 30, 2010 and 2009:

Level | Level 2 Level 3 Total
June 30, 2010:
Assets:
Certificates of deposit s - $ - 8 414,870 % 414,870
Money market funds 29,737 - - 29,737
Mutual funds:
Large blend funds 79,746 - - 79,746
_Large growth funds 96,099 . - 96,099
Large value funds 118,292 - - 118,292
Other - - 3,175 3,175
Total assets s 323874 § - 3 418045 §$ 741,919
JTune 30, 2009;
Assets:
Bonds 3 1,402 $ - 8 - 1,402
Certificates of deposit - . 769,396 769,396
Money market funds 37,303 - - 37,303
Mutual funds 256,533 - - - 256,533
Other ) - - 3,175 3,175
Total assets by 295238 % - 3 772,571 $ 1067800
Liabilities:
Obligation under interest
rate swap agreements 3 - 3 -3 210406 § 210,406
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HELPING HAND CENTER
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2010 AND 2009

The following table sets forth a summary of changes in the fair value of Helping Hand's Level 3 assets and
liabilities for the years ended June 30, 2010 and 2009;

Obligation
Certificates of under Interest
Deposit Other _Rate Swaps
June 30, 2010:;
Balance at beginning of year $ 769,396 $ 3,175 % (210,406)
Realized gains / {Josses) - - (25,918)
Unrealized gains / (losses) relating to
instruments still held at the reporting date - - -
Purchases, sales, issuances, and settlements, (net) {354,526 - 236324
Balance at end of year $ 414870 3 3175 § -
June 30,2009: .
Balance at beginning of year $ 424,743 % 3175 % .
Realized gains / (losses) - - -
Unrealized gains / (losses) relating to
instruments still held at the reporting date - - (210,406}
Purchases, sales, issuances, settlements, (nct) 344 653 - -
Balance at end of year 3 769396 $ 3,175 $ (210,406)

NOTE 5. LINE OF CREDIT

Helping Hand has a $750,000 line of credit agreement with a bank that expired on December 1, 2010. The
agreement has been subsequently renewed through March 1, 2011. Interest is payable monthly at the bank's
LIBOR rate plus 3%. The LIBOR rate at June 30, 2010 and 2009 was 0.35% and 0.32%, respectively. The
line is collateralized by substantially all of the assets of Helping Hand and is subject to certain restrictive
covenants with which Helping Hand has comptlied. The outstanding balance due at June 30, 2010 and 2009
was $200,000 and $100,000, respectively.

NOTE 6. NOTE PAYABLE

Helping Hand had an instaliment note payable to a bank, requiring monthly interest payments of 6.5%. The
outstanding balance at December 31, 2009 of $198,750 was transferred to Helping Hand Foundation,
Helping Hand remains a guarantor of this debt.

(75
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HELPING HAND CENTER
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2010 AND 2009

NOTE 7. LONG-TERM DEBT

Long-term debt at June 30, 2010 and 2009 was comprised of the following:
2010 2009

Note payable to a bank, requiring monthly interest payments at
the prime rate. The prime rate at June 30, 2009 was 3.25%.
The outstanding balance at December 31, 2009 of $238,480
was transferred to Helping Hand Foundation. Helping Hand
remains a guarantor of this debt. b - 3 238,480

Installment note payable to a bank, due in monthly payments of
$838, including interest at 7%, with the final payment due in
December, 2011. The note is collateralized by a vehicle. 13,477 22,232

Installment note payable to a bank, due in monthly payments of
$806, including interest at 6.65%, with the final payment due
in November, 2012. The note is collateralized by a vehicle, 20,814 28,797

Instaliment note payable to a bank, due in monthly payments of
$986, including interest at 6.5%, with the final payment due in
January, 2013. The note is collateralized by a vehicle. 27,175 36,872

Installment note payable to a bank, due in monthly payments of
$4,394, including interest at 5.5%. The outstanding balance at
December 31, 2009 of $682,385 was transferred to Helping
Hand Foundation. Helping Hand remains a guarantor of this
debt. - 689,449

Illinois Health Facilities Authority Variable Rate Demand
Revenue Bonds, Series 2001 (Helping Hand Center). Interest
is adjusted weekly by the bond remarketer and paid monthly.
The interest rate at June 30, 2009 was 4.10%. The outstanding
balance at December 31, 2009 of $5,105,000 was transferred to
Helping Hand Foundation. Helping Hand remains a guarantor
of this debt. - 5.330.000

Taotal 61,466 6,345,830
Less current portion (26,739) {503.627)

Long-term portion h 34,727 5,842,203

(74
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HELPING HAND CENTER
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2010 AND 2009

Future maturities of long-term debt in years ending June 30 are as follows:

2011 kN 26,739
2012 24,158
2013 10.569
Total 61,4

NOTE 8. INTEREST RATE SWAP AGREEMENTS

Helping Hand entered into two interest rate swap agreements during the year ended June 30, 2009 to hedge
the cash flow variability caused by changes in interest rates on its variable rate revenue bond. The notional
principal amounts of the swap agreements are $3,000,000 and $1,000,000. The total outstanding balance as
of December 31, 2009 of $236,324 was transferred to Helping Hand Foundation. Helping Hand remains a
guarantor of these agreements.

U.S. gencrally accepted accounting principles require derivative instruments, such as interest rate swap
agreements, to be recognized at fair value as either assets or liabilities in the statement of financial
position. Accordingly, the value of the swap agreements at June 30, 2009 of $210,406 is reported as a
liability in the statement of financial position, The decrease in value of interest rate swaps is reported in
the statement of activities as a separate component of changes in net assets of $25,918 and $210,406 for
the years ended June 30, 2010 and 2009, respectively.

Interest expense on the underlying debt totaled $112,625 and $255,171 for the years ended June 30, 2010
and 2009, respectively. Included in this amount is $63,964 and $83,281 of additional interest required to be
paid under the swap agreements for the years ended June 30, 2010 and 2009, respectively.

NOTE 9. TEMPORARILY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS

Temporarily restricted net assets at June 30, 2010 and 2009 are available for the following purposes:

2010 2009
Building renovations match grant $ - $ 1,023,273
Other programs 57.645 44092
Total $ 57645 § 1067365
~

[ 2S
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HELPING HAND CENTER
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2010 AND 2009

NOTE 10. INTEREST EXPENSE

Interest expense for the years ended June 30, 2010 and 2009 was $147,741 and $319,041, respectively.

NOTE 11. COMMITMENTS

Helping Hand is obligated under an operating lease from an unrelated party for a building that is used for
program activities. Annual payments of $5,000 are required. The lease expires in November, 2027,

As of January 1, 2010, Helping Hand is obligated under several operating leases with Helping Hand
Foundation for buildings that are used for program activities. The leases expire in December, 2014.

Annual rent expense under these leases for the years ended June 30, 2010 and 2009 was $618,156 and
$5,000, respectively.

* Future minimum lease payments under these leases in years ending June 30 are as follows:

2011 $ 1,190,021
2012 1,176,258
2013 1,176,258
2014 1,176,258
2015 590,629
Thereafter 65,000
Total $ 5374424

NOTE 12. THIRD-PARTY REIMBURSEMENT ARRANGEMENTS

Helping Hand receives grants and reimbursements from the Department of Human Services and the
Department of Public Aid. Funding from these agencies comprised 39% and 50% of support and revenue
for the years ended June 30, 2010 and 2009, respectively. Amounts duc from these agencies represent 73%
and 80% of accounts receivable as of June 30, 2010 and 2009, respectively. Helping Hand has received a
delay in receiving payments on grants and reimbursements from the Department of Human Services and

the Department of Public Aid; however, management believes these amounts due from these organizations
will be fully coliected.

NOTE 13. EMPLOYEE BENEFIT PLAN

Helping Hand sponsors an IRS approved 403(b) type savings plan covering all full-time employees who
meet certain age and length of service requirements. Helping Hand does not make contributions to the
plan.

(7?6
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HELPING HAND CENTER
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YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2010 AND 2009

NOTE 14. CASH FLOW INFORMATION

Cash paid for interest expense during the years ended June 30, 2010 and 2009 was $134,703 and $319,041,
respectively.

Helping Hand had the following noncash investing and financing transactions during the year ended June
30, 2010:

Long-term debt repayments of $225,000 were paid with cash restricted for bond principal payments.

Helping Hand had the following noncash investing and financing transactions during the year ended June
30, 2009:

Purchases of land of $198,750 were financed with a note payable. -

Long-term debt repayments of $215,000 were paid with cash restricted for bond principal payments.

NOTE 15. CONTINGENCIES

Helping Hand has remained a guarantor of the debt transferred to Helping Hand Foundation. Helping
Hand would be liable to perform under this guarantee if Helping Hand Foundation failed to make
payments on the debt when due. The total amount of debt guaranteed by Helping Hand outstanding at
June 30, 2010 was $6,018,284, which is due to be paid with interest al various times through December,
2012. :

NOTE 16. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

Management has evaluated subsequent events through December 29, 2010, the date which the financial
statements were available to be issued.
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MDS MULCAHY, PAURITSCH, SALVADOReco.um

Cariifiad Public Accounfantsf
Suiness and Parsoncd Consulfonls

To the Board of Directors
Helping Hand Foundation
Countryside, lllinois

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

We have audited the accompanying consolidated statements of financial position of Helping Hand
Foundation and subsidiary (nonprofit organizations) as of June 30, 2011 and 2010, and the related
consolidated statements of activities, functional expenses, and cash flows for the years then ended. These
consolidated financial statements are the responsibility of Helping Hand Foundation's management. Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audif to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the consolidated financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes
examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial
statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made
by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our
audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material
respects, the financial position of Helping Hand Foundation and subsidiary as of June 30, 2011 and 2010,
and the changes in their net assets and their cash flows for the years then ended in conformity with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

m,m.ﬂ,a, fondecd frkerdm L., H”{ |

Burr Ridge, Iilinois / 7 g

January 12, 2012

1

14300 Ravinia Ave. = Suite 200 « Orland Park, IL. 60462 + 708/349-6999 » Fax 708/349-6639
401 §, LaSalle St. - Suite 606 « Chicago, 1L 60605 + 312/786-5979 » Fax T08/349-6639
7500 8. County Line Rd. - Burr Ridge, IL 60527 » 630/887-7838 ~ Fax 630/887-7895
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HELPING HAND REHABILITATION CENTER
STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION

JUNE 30, 2009 AND 2008
2009 2008
ASSETS
Current assets:
Cash h 310,150 § 1,132,069
Cash restricted for bond principal payrnents 133,174 131,066
Accounts receivable 2,469,834 1,113,017
Prepaid expenses and other assets 113,149 89,262
Total current assets 3,026 307 2,465,414
Property and eguipment:
Land 1,831,201 1,156,463
Buildings and improvements 14,231,297 14,089,141
Fumniture and equipment ) ' 1,941,582 1,922 924
Total 18,004,080 17,168,528
Less accumuiated depreciation {7.983.821) {1.356,970)
Net property and equipment 10,020,259 9.811,558
Other assets: .
Investments 1,067,809 1,645,869
Cash restricted for:
Building improvements 1,023,273 970,175
Repairs and maintenance 9,489 6,662
Deferred loan costs, net of accumulated amortization 135,499 143,261
Grant receivable - restricted for construction of '
building addition 17,000 108,500
Total other assets : 2.253.070 2,874,497
Total assets : “ o 315299636 $_ 15.151.469
See notes to finmncizt statements. / g o




LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

Current liabilities:

Accounts payable

Accrued expenses:
Payroll and related liabilities
Vacation
Other

Deferred income

Line of credit

Note payable

Current portion of long-term debt

Total current Jiabilities
Other liabilities:
Long-term debt, less current portion
Security deposits held
Obligation under interest rate swap agreements
Annuity payable
Total other liabilities
Total habilities
Net assets;
Unrestricted
Temporarily restricted
Total net assets

Total liabilities and net assets

2009 2008
$ 156197 § 181,719
310,385 264,093
77,072 91,368
34,111 26,940
31,400 33,525
100,000
198,750 -
503.627 262,900
1,411,542 866,545
5,842,203 6,346,845
904,258 796,415
210,406 )
2977 5015
6,959,844 7.148275
8.371,386 3,014,820
5,860,885 6,072,588
1,067,365 1,064,061
6928250 ___ 7,136649
$ 15209636 $_ 15,151,469
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HELPING HAND REHABILITATION CENTER |
STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES
YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2009 AND 2008

Public support and revenue:

Fees for services

Sale of poods and services

Grants and contributions:
Community mental health agencies
United Way agencies
Other grants and contributions

Rental income

Interest and dividend income

Special events, net of direct expenses of $101,335
and $92,684

Qther income

Net assets released from restrictions:
Satisfaction of purpos¢ restrictions

Total public suppoert and revenue

" Expenses and losses:
Program services

Supporting services:
Management and general
Fundraising '
. Total supporting services
Change in fair value of interest rate swaps
Net realized and unrealized losses on investments
Total expenses and losses
Change in net assets

Net assets at beginning of year

Net assets at end of year

See notes to financial statements.

2009
Temporarily

Unrestricted _ Restricted Total
$ 5980,861 § - $ 5980,861
1,031,099 - 1,031,099
997,300 - 997,800
- 60,581 - 60,581
2,107,734 191314 2,299,048
465,628 - 465,628
56,621 - 56,621
184,987 PR 184,987
158299 . - 158.299

188,010 (138.010) -

11231620 3304 _ 11234924
9.622.789 . - 9,622,789
1,180,145 - 1,180,145

321,721 - 321,721
1,501,866 - ~ 1,501,866
210,406 - 210.406
108,262 - 108,262
11,443,323 - 11.443323
(211,703) 3,304 (208,399)

6,072,588 1,064,061 7.136.645
§ 53860885 § 1067365 3 6928250
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2008

Temporarily

Unrestricted  Restricted Total
£ 5,199,195 § - $ 5,199,195
1,405,996 - 1,405,996
895,707 - 895,707
84,032 - 84,032
2,415,770 135,674 2,551,444
400,322 - 400,322
118,624 - 118,624
135,317 - 135,317
36,945 ) - 36,945

530,305 (530.305) -

11,222 213 (394.631) __10.,827.582

9,319,668 - 9.319.668
. 1,150,309 - 1,150,309
271.897 - 271.897
1,422.206 - 1,422 206
51,406 - 51,406
10,793,280 - 10,793 280
428,933 (394,631) 34,302

5.643.655 1,458,692 1,102.347

3 6072588 § 1064067 $_7.136,649
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HELPING HAND REBABILITATION CENTER
STATEMENT OF EDNETJONAL EXPENSES
- - YEARENDED YONE40, 2009

Program Seryices
Community  Children Helpiag

Adult Day Living Services Hand
Programs Proprams Programs School
Salaries and related expenses:

Salaries and wages % 2447250 $ 1,856,597 § 463,405 $ 922,027
Employee benefits : 250,217 181,974 58,317 117,152
Payroll taxes . 186,512 142,677 35,827 70955
Total salaries and related expenses 2,883,979 . 2,181,248 557,549 1,110,134

Atcounting (non-employee) 3,000 2,400 - -
Advertising and promotion - - - 100

 Amortization - - - - -

Bad debts ' 12,032 - - -
Building and equipment expense 485,694 341,730 40,253 46,574
Conferences and meetings _ 2,201 710 2,196 4,961

- Family association - - - -
Information techno!ogy 7,782 3,021 891 1,645
Insurance T 52,687 54,090 2,658 3,393

Lepal 50 - 683 -
Local travel 148,696 58,578 596 2,273
Membership dues 562 889 - 3
Occupancy 129,147 118,431 10,196 10,748
Other expenses 2,039 - 1,279 17 2,942

Outside labor 324,239 - - -
Postage and shipping 6,611 1,206 1,007 692
Printing and publication 2,438 913 707 529
Professional fees 55,038 23,749 21,725 21,746
Repairs and maintenance 110,730 58,358 9,736 11,008

State assessment fee - 36,201 - -
Supplies 172,868 201,501 21,358 11,581
Telephone 43,966 28,029 2,608 3407
Total functional expenses $ 4443759 § 3112333 § 672182 § I 231,736

See notes tofiReitial statements. / g CJ, >,




Supporting Services
Total Management Total
Thrift Program and Supporting

Shop Services Genersl Fundraising Services Total

b3 79.894 § 5,769,173 3 659,591 § 192,065 §  B51,656 § 6,620,829

7,207 614,867 99,480 26,339 125,819 740,686
5,309 441280 49944 15370 65314 506,594
92,410 6,825,320 809,015 233,774 1,042,789 7,868,109
- 5,400 25,600 . 25,600 31,000
728 828 75 6,988 7,063 7,891

- - 7,762 . 1,762 7,762

- 12,032 35,500 . 35,500 47,532
32,942 947,193 87,091 4,595 91,686 1,038,879
225 10,293 14,531 2,598 17,129 27,422
- ; - 15,028 15,028 15,028
445 13,784 7,926 3,101 11,027 24,811
5,452 118,280 16,737 264 17,001 135,281
. 735 55,437 - 55,437 56,172
96 210,239 8,006 531 " 8,537 218,776
125 1,579 14,198 876 15,074 16,653
16,799 285,321 16,832 1,035 17,867 303,188
141 6418 9,443 137 9,580 15,998

- 3124239 .o - - 324,239
421 9,937 2,174 2,524 4,698 14,635
30 4617 2,073 9,633 11,706 16,323

45 122,303 15,326 4,073 19,399 141,702
3,139 192,971 16,847 1,163 18,010 210,981
- 36,201 ; } ; 36,201
7,440 414,748 32,038 33,525 65,563 480,311
2,341 80351 3,534 . 1,876 5410 85,761

3 162779 3 9622789 § 1180145 $ 321,721 § 1,501,866 F 11,124,655

—_
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HELPING HAND REHABILITATION CENTER
STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008
Program Services
. Community  Children Helping
Adult Day Living Services Hand

_Proprams _ Programs _ Programs = School

Salaries and related expenses:

Salaries and wages ' $ 2457,842 § 1,551 ,652 $ 496,314 § 806,810
Employee benefits 253,123 150,735 60,045 90,641
- Payroll taxes ' 189474 119,264 38.766 62,295
Total salaries and related expenses 2,900,439 1,821,051 595,125 959,746
Accounting (non employee) 3,000 2,400 - -
Advertising and promotion 240 228 150 -
Amortization . .- - ' - -
Bad debts - - - .
Building and equipment expense 427582 329,834 41,461 . 34,592
Conferences and meetings 2,15% 2,372 2,669 2,155
Family association - - - -
Information technology 8,270 4,541 1,989 1,427
Insurance 60,210 62,742 3,730 3,51
Legal - 12,500 - -
Local travel 185,322 58,714 1,625 3,030
Membership dues . 782 993 - 352
Occupancy . 117,063 118,194 11,063 9,270
Other expenses 2,992 1,564 26 563
Qutside labor 522,536 - - -
Postage and shipping 14,212 428 1,277 12
Printing and publication 4,192 918 825 2,591
Professional fees 16,116 18,523 3,451 634
Repairs and maintenance ' 90,928 51,039 10,388 10,504
State assessment fee - - 37,294 - -
Supplies 173,348 160,373 13,666 11,956
Telephone . 49,163 25805 2,788 3J03
Total functional expenses § 4578554 § 2713513 § 690233 $ 1,043,946

-

Sce notes to financial statements. . / i 6




Supporting Services

Total Management Total
Thrift Program and Sopperting
Shops Services General Fondraising Services Total

$ 126930 % 5438948 $ 648,835 § 171,725 $ 820,560 & 6,259,508

12,279 566,823 95,791 24,859 120,650 687,473
9728 419,527 48,594 13,102 61,696 481,223
148,937 6,425,298 793,220 209,686 1,002,906 7,428,204
- 5,400 21,731 - 21,731 27,131
250 868 - 740 740 1,608

. - 7,761 - 7,761 17,761
- - 51,328 - 51,328 51,328
79,763 913,632 . 78,806 3,739 82,545 . 996,177
- 9,355 2,977 3,254 6,231 15,586

- . - 15,150 15,150 15,150

- 16,227 8,183 1,729 9912 26,139
9,293 139,486 21,091 297 21,388 160,874
- 12,500 30,728 - 30,728 43,228
2,355 251,046 8,469 24 8,493 259,539
185 2,312 15,015 250 15,265 17,577
31,741 287,331 15,406 930 16,336 303,667
510 - 5,655 23,046 400 23,446 29,101

- 522,536 - - - 522,536
31 16,066 3,655 7384 11,039 27,099

? 8,533 3,131 5569 - 8,700 17,233

133 38,857 16,933 9,455 26,388 65,245

' 6,140 168,999 . 13,987 901 14,888 183,887
- 37,294 - - - 37,294
10,486 369,829 31,843 11,200 43,043 412,872
3,591 88,450 2.999 1,189 4;188 92638

3293422 § 9319668 $ _ 1,150309 § 271897 § 1422206 § 10,741.874
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HELPING HAND REHABILITATION CENTER
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2009 AND 2008

See notes to financial statements.

10 /&Y

2009 2008
Cash flows from operating zetivities:
Change in net assets $  (208,399) % 34,302
Adjustments 1o reconcile change in net assets to net cash provided (used)
by operating activities:
Amortization ) 1,762 7,761
Bad debt expense 47,532 51,328
Change in fair value of interest rate swaps 210,406 -
Contributions of investments - {10,223)
Depreciation 626,851 595,956
Granis and contributions restricted for building improvements {207,458) (163,257)
In-kind contributions {125,922)
Loss on disposal of assets - 7942
Net realized and unrealized Josses on investments 108,262 51,406
Effects of changes in operating assets and liabilities:
Accounts reccivable (1,404,349) 372,068
Prepaid expenses and other assets - - (23,887 22,561
Accounts payeble and accrued expenses 7,645 93,445
Deferred income (2,125) 33,525
Security deposils beld 107,843 164,026
Annuity payable {2.038) (2.037)
Met cash provided (used) by operating activities : {731.953) 1.130.881
Cash flows from investing activities: -
Purchases of property and equipment ) (635,802) (617,447)
Net transfers from (to) restricted cash - construction of building addition (53,098) 370,066
Net transfers from {io) restricted cash - repairs and maintenance (2,827) 5116
" Purchases of investments ) (717.172) (241,858)
Proceeds from investment maturities and sales 1,187.000 223,176
Net cash used by investing activities {222 299 262947y
Cash flows from financing activities: '
Net transfers to restricted cash - bond principal payroents {217,108) {195,446)
Cash received from grants and contributions restricted for b\ulchng .
improvements - 298,958 166,757
Net borrowings on line of credit 100,000 -
Principal repayments of Jong-term debt (48.915) (166487
Net cash provided (used) by financing activities 132 935 (195,176}
Net increase {decrease) in cash (821,919) 672,758
‘Cash at beginning of year 1,132,069 59311
Cash at end of year ’ . 5 310,150 $ 1132069




HELPING HAND REHABILITATION CENTER
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2009 AND 2008

. NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
A. Nature of Activities

Helping Hand Rehabilitation Center (Helping Hand) is an lfinois nonprofit corporation. lts mission is to
assist persons with disabilities to achieve their highest level of independence through quality programs and
services.

B. Basis of Acconnting

The financial statements of Helpmg Hand have been prepared on the accrual basis in conformity with U.S.
generally accepted accounting principles.

C. Cash Eqnivalents

For purposes of the statement of cash flows, Helping Hand considers all short-term debt securities purchased
with a maturity of three months or less to be cash equivalents. Helping Hand's investments in money market
funds and restricted cash balances are not considered cash equivalents for statement of cash flows purposes.

Helping Hand maintains its cash balances at severa) banks Jocated in the Chicago, illinois area. The bank
account balances, at times, exceed federally insured limits. Helping Hand has not experienced any losses on
such accounts,

D. Accounts Receivable

Accounts receivable are reported at their outstanding balance reduced by the allowance for doubtful
accounts, if any.

The aliowance for doubtful accounts is increased by charges to income and decreased by chargecffs (nct of
recoveries). Management's periodic evaluation of the adequacy of the allowance is based on Helping Hand's
past collection experience, known and inherent risks of the governmental agencies and customers
comprising Helping Hand's accounts receivable balance, adverse situations that may affect the governmental
agency's and customer's ability to pay, and current economic conditions. Accounts receivable are charged off
when management deems the accounts receivable balance to be uncollectible.

The allowance for doubtful accounts at June 30, 2009 and 2008 was $30,000.

E. Property and Equipment

Property and equipment are capitalized at cost. It is Helping Hand's pol:cy to capitalize expenditures for
‘these ttems-in-excess of $5007B¥EEr aniounts are expensed. Depreciation is computed using the straight-line

method over the estimated useful lives of the related assets. The costs of-formal maintenance -and repairs -
‘that do not add to the value of the asset or-materially extend the asset's life are expensed as incurred.

11 /Z?




HELPING HAND REHABILITATION CENTER
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2009 AND 2008

F. Investmients

Investments are comprised mainly of money market funds, certificates of deposit and mutual funds and are
carried at fair value,

G. Amortizmtion of Deferred Loan Costs

Deferred loan costs are being amortized over twenty-five years, which corresponds with the maturity of the
bonds payable, using the straight-line method.

H. Accrued Vacation Liability

Vacation days eamed by employees are accrued at their current rate of pay. Employees begin eaming two
weeks of vacation on their anniversary date of employment each year. One additional day is earned each
year on their anniversary date up to three weeks of vacation per year with an additional week carned after
fifteen years of employment. Program directors receive three weeks of vacation in their first year and eam
an additional day each year on their anniversary date up to four weeks of vacation.

_ I. Income Ta;es

Helping Hand. operates as a not-for-profit organization and has received exempt status under Section
501{c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code.

S _Bagis of Revenne Recopnifion

Program contract and grant revenues are recognized as income in the contract period in which services are
provided.

K. Public Support and Revenue

Grants and other contributions of cash and other assets are reported as temporarily restricted support if they
are received with donor stipulations that limit the use of the donated cash and assets. When a doner
restriction expires, that is, when a stipulated time restriction ends or a purpose restriction is accomplished,
temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified to unsestricted net assets and reported in the statement of

. activities as net assets released from restrictions. Restricted contributions whose restrictions are met in the
same reporting period they are received are shown as unrestricted support.

Danations of noncash assets are recorded at their fair values in the period received. Donated services that
create or enhance nonfinancial assets or that require specialized skills, are provided by individuals
possessing those skills, and would typically need to be purchased if not provided by donation, are recorded
wttheir fair values in the period received, - '

[ 70
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HELPING HAND REHABILITATION CENTER
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2009 AND 2008

Unconditional promises to give are recognized as contribution support and receivables in the period in
which the promise is received. Conditional promises to give are recognized as contribution support and
receivables when the conditions are substantially met.

A number of volunteers have donated their services to the programs of Helping Hand. No amounts have
been recognized for these donated services in the statement of activities because the criteria for recognition
under SFAS No. 116 have not been satisfied.

L. Functional Expenses - Allocation of Costs

Expenses are charged fo each program based on direct expenditures incurred. Any program expenditures
not directly chargeable to a specific program are charged to the programs, depending on the type of expense,
and are based on full-time equivalents of personnel, hours of service by program area, or occupancy
percentages.

M. Estimates

_ The preparation of financial statements in conformity with U.S. penerally accepted accounting principles
requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and
liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financia) statements and the
reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from
those estimates.

NOTE 2. RESTRICTED CASH

Cash at June 30, 2009 and 2008 was restricted as follows:

2009 2008
Restricted in accordance with the documents covering the
issuance of Illinois Health Facilities Authority Variable Rate
Demand Revenue Bonds, Series 2001 (Helping Hand -
Rehabilitation Center) to the payment of bond principal. 3 133174 § 131,066

Restiicted in’ accordance with a grant agreement from the
Coleman Foundation. All funds received from the Coleman
Foundation and related matching contributions are required to be

used for future building improvements. . $ 1023273 3 970,175

“Restricted in accordance with a contract with the Department of
‘Housing-and Urban Development which requires that funds be
deposited for future repairs and ‘maintenance for a specific
project. Monthly transfers to this account of $232 are required. 3 9489 §__ . 6662

[ ]
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HELPING HAND REHABILITATION CENTER
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2003 AND 2008

NOTE 3. FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS

_Helping Hand has determined the fair value of cerfain assets and liabilities through application of SFAS No.
157, Fair Value Measurements.

The following table presents Helping Hand's fair value hierarchy for certain assets and liabilities measured
at fair value on a recurring basis at June 30, 2009:
' Quoted Prices
in Active Significant
Markets for ~ Unobservable
.- Identicat Assets Inputs
_FairValue _ (Levell) __ (Level3}

Assets:

Investments $_ 1067809 % 1,067,809 § -
Liabilities: :
Obligation under interest rate swap agreements  § 210,406 § __ - ¥ 210.406

Financial assets and liabilities valued using Level 1 inputs are based on unadjusted quoted market prices
within active markets for identical assets or liabilities. Financial assets and liabilities valued using Level 2
inputs are based primarily on quoted prices for similar assets or liabilities in active or inactive markets.
Financial sssets using level 3 inputs were primarily valued using management’s assumptions about the
assumptions market participants would utilize in pricing the asset. Financial liabilities using level 3 inputs
were primarily valued using pricing models, discounted cash flow methodologies, or similar techmiques.
Valuation techniques utilized to determine fair value are consistently applied.

The following table presents a reconciliation of Helping Hand's Level 3 liabilities measured at fair value on
arecurring basis;

Obligation

under Interest
Rate Swap
_Agreements
Balance at July 1, 2008 R I -
Total gains or losses (realized and unrealized) included in change in net assets {210,406)
Purchases, sales, issuances, settlements, {net) -
Balance at June 30, 2009 b (210,486)
_ The amount of total gains ar losses for the year ended June 30, 2009 included in
change in net assets attributable to the change in unrealized gains or losses
relating to liabilities outstendi®g at-year end $ (210.406)

14 | 92




HELFPING HAND REHABILITATION CENTER
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2009 AND 2008

NOGTE 4. INVESTMENTS

Investments at June 30, 2009 and 2008 were comprised of the following:

. Unrealized
Cost Fair Value Gain (Toss)
June 30, 2009:
Bonds $ 20375 % 1,402 § (18,973)
Certificates of deposit 766,000 769,396 3,396
Money market funds 37,303 37,303 -
Mutual funds 158,000 256,533 08,533
Other 3.175 3.175 -
Total - s 284,853 b3 1,067,809 3 82,956
June 30, 2008:
Bonds 3 49663 § 50,820 $ 1,157
Certificates of deposit 423,000 424,743 1,743
Money market funds 832,198 832,198 -
Mutual funds 158,000 334,963 176,963
Other 3,175 3,175 -
Total $ 1466036 $§ 1645809 % 179,863

~ "ROTE 5. LINE OF CREDIT

Helping Hand has a $750,000 line of credit agreement with a bank that expires on June 1, 2010, Interest is
payable monthly at the bank’s LIBOR rate plus 3%. The LIBOR rate at Junc 30, 2009 was 0.32%. The line
of credit agreement at June 30, 2008 was $500,000 and interest was payable monthly at the bank's prime
rate. The prime rate at Junc 30, 2008 was 5%. The line is collateralized by substantially all of the assets of
Helping Hand and is subject to certain restrictive covenants with which Helping Hand has complied. The
outstanding balance due at June 30, 2009 and 2008 was $100,000 and $0, respectively.

NOTE 6. NOTE PAYABLE

Aelping Hand has a-note payable to a bank that is due in December, 2009. Interest is payable monthly at
6,5%. The note is collateralized by real estate. The outstanding balance due at June 30, 2009 and 2008 was
$198,750 and $0, respectively. '

|73
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HELPING HAND REHABILITATION CENTER
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2009 AND 2008

NOTE 7. LONG-TERM DEBT
Long-term debt at June 30, 2009 and 2008 was comprised of the following:

ESEE 2009 2008

Installment aote payable to a bank, due in monthly payments of
$1,937, including interest at 6%. The final payment was made in
November, 2008. 3 - s 7,563

Installment note payable to a bank, due in monthly payments of
* $329, including interest at 6%. The final payment was made in
November, 2008. - 1,285

Note payable to a bank, requiring monthly interest payments at
the prime rate, with the entire outstanding balance due in
December, 2009. The prime rate at June 30, 2009 and 2008 was
325% and 5%, respectively The note is collateralized by real
estate. 238,480 240,000

Installment note payable to a bank, due in monthly payments of
$838, including interest at 7%, with the final payment due in
December, 2011. The note is collateralized by a vehicle. 22,232 30,388

Instaliment note payable 1o a bank, due in monthly payments of
$806, including interest at 6.65%, with the final payment due in . _
November, 2012. The note is collateralized by a vehicle. 28,797 36,258

Installment note payable to a bank, due in monthly payments of
. $986, including interest at 6.5%, with the final payment due in .
January, 2013. The note is collateralized by a vehicle. . 36,872 45,949

Instailment note payable to a bank, due in monthly payments of
$4,394, including interest at 5.5%, with a final balloon payment C
due in January, 2013, The note is collateralized by real estate, 685,449 703,302

Illinois Health Facilities Authority Variable Ratc Demand
Revenue Bonds, Series 2001 (Helping Hand Rehabilitation
Center) that are collateralized by mortgages on Helping Hand's
real property. Interest is adjusted weekly by the bond remarketer
-and :paid anonthly. The interest rate at June 30, 2009 and 2008
was 4.1% wand 1.61%, respectively. Helping Hand makes
monthily deposits to a bond sinking fund in the amount of one-
twelfth of the next principal payment due. Principal payments
are due on December 15th each year and the bonds

- . =2
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HELPING HAND REHABILITATION CENTER
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
. YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2009 AND 2008

2009 2008
“mature in 2026. Helping Hand's bond security agreement
contains certain restrictive covenants with which Helping Hand
has complied. 5,330.000 5,545,000
Total o 6,345,830 6,609,745
Less current portion {503.627) (262.900)
Long-term portion : s ___5.842203 65.346.845

Future maturities of long-term debt in years ending June 30 are as follows:

2010 b} 503,627
2011 274,255 .
2012 276,051

- 2013 896,897
2014 255,000

Thereafter 4,140,000
Total $ 6134'5,830

NOTES8. INTEREST RATE SWAP AGREEMENTS

Helping Hand entered into two interest rate swap agreements during the year ended June 30, 2009 to hedge

the cash flow variability caused by changes in interest rates on its variable ratc revenue bond. The

differential interest required to be paid or that will be received under the agreements is accrued consistent

with the terms of the agreements and is recognized in interest expense as accrued. Terms of the swap
" agreements require the differential interest to be paid or received monthly.

U.S. generally accepted accounting principles require derivative instruments, such as interest rate swap
agreements, to be recognized at fair value as either assets or liabilitics in the statement of financial position.
Accordingly, the negative value of the swap agreements at June 30, 2009 of $(210,406) is reported as a
liability in the statement of finandial position, This reflects a $210,406 increase in the liability (i.e., decrease
in value of the swaps) since the swap agreements were entered into. The decrease in value is reported in the
statement of activities as a separate component of changes in net assets, Value has been measured based on
estimates of the amounts needed to settle the agreements as calculated by the counterparty to the swap
agreements. Such calculations were based on changes in market conditions and/or assumptions underlying
valuation models.

The notional principal amounts of the swap agrecements are $3,000,000 and $1,000,000. Interest expense on

the underlying debt totaled $255,171 for the year ended June 30, 2009. Included in this amount is $83,281 of
additional interest requiféd to'be paid under the swap agreements.
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HELPING HAND REHABILITATION CENTER ' i
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2609 AND 2008

NOTE 9. TEMPORARILY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS

Temporarily restricted net assets at June 30, 2009 and 2008 are available for the foliowing purposes:

2009 2008
Building renovations match grant $ 1023272 % 971,104
Other programs 44,093 _ 92957
Total § 1067365 §__ 1064061

NOTE 18. THIRD-PARTY REIMBURSEMENT ARRANGEMENTS
Helping Hand receives grants and reimbursements from the Department of Human Services and the
. Department of Public Aid. Funding from these agencies comprised 50% and 49% of support and revenue for

the years ended Fune 30, 2009 and 2008, respectively. Amounts due from these agencies represent 86% and
57% of accounts receivable as of June 30, 2009 and 2008, respectively.

NOTE 11. INTEREST EXPENSE

Interest expense for the years ended June 30, 2009 and 2008 was $319,041 and $240,784, respectively.

NOTE 12. COMMITMENTS

Helping Hand is obligated under an operating lease for a building that is used for program activities. The
lease expires in November, 2027. Annual rent expense under this lease for the years ended June 30, 2009
and 2008 was $5,000, -

Future minimum lease payments under this lease in years ending June 30 are as follows:

2010 $ 5,000
2011 5,000
2012 , /5,000
2013 " 5,000
2014 5,000
Thereafter 70.000
Total 3 251000

. During the year ended June 30, 2007, Helping Hand's Board of Directors authorized the contribution of real
" estate assets to another 501{c)(3) organization. No such contributions have occurred as of June 30, 2009.
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HELPING HAND REHABILITATION CENTER
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2009 AND 2003

NOTE 13. EMPLOYEE BENEFIT PLAN

Helping Hand sponsors an IRS approved 403(b) type savings plan covering all full-time employees who
meet certain age and length of service requirements. Helping Hand does not make contributions to the plan.
NQOTE 14. CASH FLOW INFORMATION

Cash paid for interest expense during the years ended June 30, 2009 and 2008 was $319,041 and $240,784,
respectively,

Helping Hand had the following noncash investing and financing transactions during the year ended June

30, 2009:

Purchase of Jand for $198,750 that was financed with a note payable.
Long-term debt repayments of $215,000 were paid with cash restricted for bond principal payments.

Helping Hand had the following noncash investing and financing transactions. during the year ended June
30, 2008:

Purchases of property and equipment of $374,785 were financed with long-term debt.

Long-term debt repa#ments of $210,000 were paid with cash restricted for bond principal payments.

NOTE 15. RECLASSIFICATIONS

Certain amounts as previously reported for the year ended June 30, 2008 have been reclassified to conform
to the June 30, 2009 presentation.

' NOTE 16. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

Management has evaluated subsequent events through December 29, 2049, the date which the financial
statcments were available to be issued.
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Helping Hand Real Estate Holding Company is a subsidiary of Helping Hand
Foundation. It does not have separate financial statements.
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MDS MULCAHY, PAURTTSCH, SALVADOR4.o 1m.

Caxtiflod Publc Accountantsf
Buminess and Fersonad Consuiions

To the Board of Directors
Helping Hand Foundation
Countryside, Illinois

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

We have audited the accompanying consolidated statements of financial position of Helping' Hand
Foundation and subsidiary (nonprofit organizations) as of June 30, 2011 and 2010, and the related
consolidated statements of activities, functional expenses, and cash flows for the years then ended. These
consolidated financial statements are the responsibility of Helping Hand Foundation's management. Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the consolidated financial statcments are free of material misstatement. An audit includes
examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial
statements. An andit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made

- by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our
audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion. '

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material
respects, the financial position of Helping Hand Foundation and subsidiary as of June 30, 2011 and 2010,
and the changes in their net assets and their cash flows for the years then ended in conformity with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

| m‘% Qunticd fdendon v boy L

= 0/

Burr Ridge, Illinois
January 12, 2012

1
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7500 S. County Line Rd. » Burr Ridge, IL 60527 « 630/887-7838 « Fax 610/887-7895




e

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION

Loz




BFLPING HAND FOUNDATION AND SUBSIDIARY
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION

JUNE 30, 2011 AND 2010

ASSETS

Current assets:
Cash
Cash - restricted for bond principal payments
Due from Helping Hand Center
Prepaid expenses

Total current assets .
Property:
Land
Buildings
Accumulated depreciation

‘Total property

"Other assets:
Deferred loan costs, net of accumulated amortization

Total assets

o3

See notes to consolidated financial statements.

2011 2010

§ 790,680 $ 379,266

137,083 ' 115,000
" 19,576 -
1278 1.39]

48,6 495,657

3,408,000 3,408,000
8,791,695 8,791,695
(466.226) {146.560)
—11.733.469 53,135
119977 127,738

_ 12,.802.06 676,530
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LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

Current liabilities:
Accounts payable
Accrued expenses
Deferred revenue
Note payable
Current portion of long-term debt

Total current liabilities
Long-term liabilities:
Long-term debt, less current portion
Obligation under interest rate swap agreements
Total long-term liabilities

Total Labilities

N_et assets:
Unrestricted

Total liabilities and net assets

2011

2010
$ 9910 § 56,262
49,130 42,745
6,150 -
- 198,750
260823 __ 257315
326,013 555,072
5,702,748 5,760,969
286,781 310,941
£9.529 071
6,315,542 6,626,982
__ 6486.52) 6,049,548
3 _123802063 2,676,330



HELPING HAND FOUNDATION AND SUBSIDIARY
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES
YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2011 AND 2010

. Support and revenues:
Rental income
. 'Thrift store sales
Contributions
Special events, net of direct expenses
of $2,204 and $1,113
Interest income

Total support and revenues

Expenses:
. Program services:
© Grants
Operation of facilities
Thrift store
- Supporting services:
" Management and general
Fundraising

Total functional expenses

Change in fair value of interest rate swaps :

Total expenses
Change in net assets
" Net assets at beginning of year

‘ Net assets at end of year

See notes to consolidated financial statements.
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2011 2010
$ 1257116 $ 613,156
125,506 -
50,814 5,870,375
4,139 1,825
303 2
1.437.878 6,485,358
30,000 -
708,304 363,420
111,224 -
95,531 18,080
80,006 -
1,025,065 381,500
(24.160) 74.6
1,000,905 456,117
436,973 6,029,241
6.049.548 20307
$_ 6486521 §$_ 6049548




HELPING HAND FOUNDATION AND SUBSIDIARY

- CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES

Accounting
Advertising and promotion
Amortization

Building and equipment
Conferences and meetings
Depreciation

Grants to Helping Hand Center
Information technology
Insurance

Interest
Occupancy
Other expenses

Postage and shipping
Printing and publication
Professional fees

Property taxes

Repairs and maintenance
Supplies

" "Telephone

Total functional expenses

See notes to financial statements.

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011
Program Servi
Total
Operation of Thrift Program
—Grants __ _ Facilities Store Services
$ S - 3 - 3 -
. - - 318 318
- 7,761 - 7,761
N - -280 280
- - 319,666 - 319,666
30,000 - - 30,000
- 1,032 94 1,126
- 331,030 - 331,030
- 969 11,666 12,635
- -989 1,612 2,601
. - 90,000 90,000
- 45,293 - 45,293
- 1,564 2,970 4,534
. - 2211 2,211
- - 2,073 2,073
$ 30000 § 708304 § 111224 § 849538
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Sopporting Services
Management Total
and : Supporting
General Fundrgising Services Total
$ 12000 $ - $ 12000 $ 12,000
- - - 318
. . - 7,761
- - - 280
150 - 150 150
_ . ] 319,666
- - - 30,000
5 - 5 5
2,400 . 2,400 3,526
- ; - 331,030
- A - 12,635
101 - 101 2,702
132 - 132 132
111 - 111 111
80,000 $0,000 160,000 250,000
- - - 45,293
- - - 4,534
632 6 638 2,849
- - - 2,073
b 95531 § 80006 $ 175537 $_ 1025065
= O
6



HELPING HAND FOUNDATION AND SUBSIDIARY
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

Program Supporting
Services Services
Operation of Management
Facilities and General

Amortization

$ 3,881 - 3,881
Conferences and meetings - 042 942
Depreciation 146,560 - 146,560
Information technology - 406 406
Insurance 1,391 - 1,391
Interest 157,400 - 157,400
Occupancy 1,014 - 1,014
Other expenses - 2,928 2,928
Postage and shipping 22 - 22
Professional fees . 13,750 13,750
Property taxes 51,642 - 51,642
Repairs and maintenance 1,510 - 1,510
Supplies - 54 54

Tota! functional expenses $ 363420 § 18,080

Z o

See notes to consolidated financial statements.




HELPING HAND FOUNDATION AND SUBSIDIARY
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2011 AND 2010
2011 2010
Cash flows from operating activities:
Change in net asscts : $ 436973 $ 6,029,241
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to net cash
provided by operating activities:
Amortization 7,761 3,881
Change in fair value of interest ratc swaps , (24,160) 74,617
Depreciation 319,666 146,560
Noncash contribution from Helping Hand Center - {5,870,375)
Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
Due from Helping Hand Center (19,576) -
Prepaid expenses 113 (1.391)
Accounts payable (46,352) 56,262
Accrued expenses 6,385 - 42,745
Deferred revenue 6,150 -
Net cash provided by operating activities 686,960 481.540
Cash flows from financing activities: : :
Net transfers to restricted cash - bond principal payments (22,083) (115,000)
Principal repayments of long-term debt (253,463) (1.581)
e Net cash used by financing activities (275.546) ____ (122.58])
Net increase in cash _ 411,414 358,959
Cash at beginning of year - 379.266 20307
Cashatend of year $ 700680 § . 379366

Z09

‘See notes to consolidated financial statements.
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HELPiNG HAND FOUNDATION AND SUBSIDIARY
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011 AND 2010

NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
A. Natare of Activities

Helping Hand Foundation and subsidiary (collectively referred to as "Foundation™) are lllinois nonprofit
corporations. They were established to assist Helping Hand Center in providing "service for life" to
individuals with disabilities by assuring the agency's long-term financial stability through fund raising and
. financial stewardship.

The Foundation leases land and buildings to Helping Hand Center under long-term operating leases.
_ Hclping Hand Ccntcr has an economic interest in the Foundation but does not have any control.

During the year ended June 30, 2010, the Eoundation received a noncash contribution from Helping Hand
Center of $5,870,375, which consisted of land and buildings ($12,199,695), net of associated debt and
related accounts ($6,329 320) The transaction was recorded at fair value

-

B. Principles of Consolidation

The accompanying finapcial statements present the consolidated financial position, activities, and cash
flows of Helping Hand Foundation and its wh6lly owned subsidiary, Helping Hand Foundation Real Estate
. Holding Company, Inc. Significant intra-entity transactions and balances have been eliminated in
' consolldatlﬁ’n ‘

C. Basis of Acconnting

The financial statements of the Foundation. have been prepared on the accrual basis in conformity with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

'D. Cash Equivalents

For purposes of the statement of cash flows, the Foundation copsiders all short-term debt securities
purchased with a maturity of three months or lessto be cash equivalents. Restricted cash balances are not
considered cash equivalents for statement of cash flow purposes. At June 30, 2011 and 2010, the
Foundation had cash of $137,083 and $115,000, respectively, restricted in accordance with the bond
agreement, _ '

. The Foundation maintains its cash balances at banks located in the Chicago, Hlinois area. The bank

account balances, at times, may exceed federally insured limits. 'Iho-Foundatlon has not experienced any
losses on such accounts,

2/ 0




HELPING HAND FOUNDATION AND SUBSIDIARY
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2011 AND 2010

E. Property

Purchased property is capitalized at cost. It is the Foundation's policy to capitalize expenditures for these
items in excess of $500. Lesser amounts are expensed. Donations of property are recorded as contributions
at their estimated fair value. The Foundation's buildings are depreciated using the straight-line method over
their estimated useful tives. The costs of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the
asset or materially extend the asset's life are expensed as incurred.

F. Amortization of Deferred Loan Costs

Deferred loan costs are Bcing amortized over the term of the related bonds using the ;straight-line method.

G Income Taxes

- -

Hclpmg Hand Fc-undatnon operates as a not-for-profit organization and has recewed exempt status under
Secnon Sﬂl(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code.

" Helping Hand Foundation Real Estate Holding Company, Inc. operates as a not-for-profit organization and
has received exempt status under Section 501(c)(2) of the Internal Revenue Code.

The federal Exempt Organization Business Income Tax Return (Form 990} of each entity is subject to
_ examination by the Internal Revenué Service, generally for three years after the date it was filed.

H. Contributions

Contributions received are recorded as unrestricted, temporanly restricted or pennanently resm::ted
suppott depending on the existence and nature of any donor restnctxons

Donations of property are reported as unrestricted contributions unless the donor has restricted the donated
asset to.a specific purpose.

I. Estimates

The preparatibn of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the
“United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect certain

reported amounts and disclosures. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

J. Reclassifications

Certain amounts as pfeviously reported for the year ended June 30, 2010 have been reclassified to-conform
10 the June-30, 2011 presentation.

K.. Managemént's Date of Review

Management has évaluated subsequent events through Janvary 12, 2012, which is the date the financial
statements were available to be issued. '

10 2/




. HELPING HAND FOUNDATION AND SUBSIDIARY
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2011 AND 2010

NOTE 2. NOTEPAYABLE

'Ihe Foundation had a short-term note payable to a bank that was due in December, 2010, Interest was
-payable monthly at 6.5%. The note was refinanced into long-term debt during the year ended June 30
.2011. The outstanding baIance due at June 30, 2010 was $198,750. ‘

NOTE 3. LONG-TERM DEBT

Long-term debt as of J uhe-'Bl-}, 2011 and 2010 was comprised of the following:

2011 T 2010

Note payable to 2 bank duve in monthly payments of $4,394,
including interest at 5.5%, with the final balloon payment
due in Januvary, 2013. The note is collateralized by real estate
and guaranteed by Helping Hand Center. $ 659,321 § 674,804

Note payable to a bank due in monthly payments of $1,766,

including interest at 6.32%, with the final balloon payment

due in December, 2014. The note is collateralized by real -

estate and guaranteed by Helping Hand Center. - 231,853 238,480

Note payable to a-bank due in monthly payments of $1,107,
"including interest at 5.25%, with the final balloon payment
due January, 2016. The note is collateralized by real estate,
" an assignment of rents, and guaranteed by Helping Hand - - '
Center. , 197,397 -

Illinois Health Facilites Authority Variable Rate Demand
Revenue Bonds, Series 2001 that are collateralized by real
estatc and guaranteed by Helping Hand Center. Interest is
adjusted weekly by the bond remarketer and paid monthly.
The interest rate at June 30, 2011 and 2010 was 0.29% and
0.63%, respectively. Principal . payments are due on
December 15th each year and the bonds mature in 2026. The
bond security agreement contains certain restrictive
covenants which require compliance by the Foundation and
Helping Hand Center. The covenants were met as of June 30,

2011 and 2010. _ 4,875,000 5,105.000

Total . ' 5963,571 . 6,018,284
Less current portion (260.823) [257.315)

Long-term portion . $ 5702748 § 5760969

11
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HELPING HAND FOUNDATION AND SUBSIDIARY
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEARS ENDED JUNE 30,2011 AND 2010 -

Future maturities of long-term debt in years ending June 30 are as follows:

2012 h3 260,823
2013 897,690
2014 © 265,922
2015 474,423
2016 454,713

Thereafter ____3.610,000

Total $ 5963571

NOTE 4. INTEREST RATE SWAP AGREEMENTS

Helping Hand Center entered into two interest rate swap agreements during the year ended June 30, 2009
to hedge the cash flow variability caused by changes in interest rates of its vanable rate revenue bonds.

The notional principal amounts of the swap agreements are $3,000,000 and $1,000,000. On December 31,

2009, the swap agreements were assumed by the Foundation. The differential interest required-to be paid
or that will be received under the agreements is accrued consistent with the terms of the agreements. Terms
of the swap agreements require the differential interest to be paid or received monthly.

Accounting principles generally acceptcd in the United States of America require derivative instruments,
such as interest rate swap agreements, to be recognized at fair value as either assets or liabilities in the
statement of financial position. Accordingly, the value of the swap agreements at June 30, 2011 and 2010
of $286,781 and $310,941, respectively, is reported as a liability in the statement of financial position. The
-change in the value of the interest rate swaps for the years ended June 30, 2011 and 2010 of $(24, 160) and
$74,617, respectively, is reported in the statement of activities as a separate component of changes in net
assets. Value has been measured based on estimates of the amounts needed to settle the agrecments as

" calculated by the counterparty to the swap agreements. Such calculations were based ‘on changes in market
conditions and/or assumptions underlying valuation models.

Interest expense on the underlying debt for the yea:rs ended June 30, 2011 and 2010 totaled $26,694 and

$13,237, respectively. Additional interest required to be paid under the interest rate swap agreements for
the years ended June 30, 2011 and 2010 was $129,476 and $64,291, respectively.

NOTE 5. FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS

The fair value of the interest rate swap agreements measured on a recurring basis using significant

unobservable inputs (Level 3) at June 30, 2011 and 2010 was a liability of $286,781 and $310,941,
respectively.

Level 3 inputs used by management to value the interest rate swaps include valuation techniques that
convert future amounts to a single present amount based o current market expectations about the future
amounts {including present value techniques and option pricing models). There were no changes in the
valuation techniques during the current year.

ot 12 | . / 3




ﬁELPING HAND FOUNDATION AND SUBSIDIARY
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
- YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2011 AND 2010

The following table reconciles the beginning and ending balances of the fair value measurements using
significant unobservable inputs (Level 3) of the obhgatlon under interest rate swap agreements for the
years ended June 30, 2011 and 2010. :

2011 2010
‘Balance at beginning of year $  (310941) §- -
Transfer of liability from Helping Hand Center - (236,324)
Total realized and unrealized gains -(losses) included in h
change in net assets 24,160 - (74,617
Balance at end of year $ {286,781 .) by (310.941)

Total gains or losses for the year included in change in net
assets attributable to the change in unrealized pains (losses)

relating to liabilities still held at the reporting date $ 24,160 § _ (74.617)
" Realized and unrealized gains (losses) included in the change in net assets for the years ended June 30,
2011 and 2010 are included in the change in fair value of interest rate swaps in the statement of activities.
NOTE 6. RENTAL INCOME FROM HELPING HAND CENTER
The Foundation leases its land and buildings to Helping Hand Center under severa] operating leases that
expire in December, 2014, except for two which are on a month to month basis. Total rental income under

these leases for the years ended June 30, 2011 and 2010 was $l,257,1 16 and $613,155, respectively.

Future minimum rental payments to be received under the long-term operatmg leases in years ending June
30 are as follows

2012 $ 1,189,998

2013 - 1,189,998
2014 1,189,998

2015 . 594999
Total $ 4164993

NOTE 7. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Asdisclosed in Note 6, the Foundation leases land and ‘buildings to Helping Hand Center.

.....

professional scrwces related to execuiive, administrative, records management, marketing and fund
development for the Foundation. mees:snonal fees under this agreement for the year ended June 30, 2011
were $160,000.
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HELPING HAND FOUNDATION AND SUBSIDIARY T e
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS :
YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2011 AND 2010

" During October, 2010, the Foundation entered into an annual agreement with Helping Hand Center to
‘Prowdc management, accounting and administration of the Foundation's thrift'store. “Professional fees
' ‘Under this agreement for the year ended June 30, 2011 were $90,000.

Contnbutlons received from Helping Hand Center durmg the years ended Juie 30, 2011 and 2010 were $0
and $5,870,375, respectively.

Grants made to Helping Hand Center during the years ended June 30, 2011 and 2010 were $30,000 and $0,

respectively,

. NOTES8. CASH FLOW INFORMATION

Cash paid for interest expense during the years ended June 30, 2011 and 2010 was $219,836 and $71,112,

- respcctwcly

During the year ended June 30, 2011, the Foundation had a noncash fmancmg transaction of $198,750
related to the refinancing of its short-term debt into long-term debt.

Z /5
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S MULCAHY, PAURITSCH, SALVADOR sco.1m

Ceriified Public Accountaniss
Business ond Personad Consuitonts

To the Board of Directors of
Helping Hand Foundation
Countryside, Hlinois

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

We have audited the accompanying consolidated statement of financial position of Helping Hand
Foundation and subsidiary (nonprofit organizations) as of June 30, 2010, and the related consolidated
statements of activities, functional expenses, and cash flows for the year then ended, These consolidated
financial statements are the responsibility of Helping Hand Foundation and subsidiary’s management. Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with U.S. generally accepted auditing standards. Those standards
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated
financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis,
evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial statements. An awdit also
includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well
as evaluating ihe overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable
basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred 10 above present fairly, in all malerial
respects, the financial position of Helping Hand Foundation and subsidiary as of June 30, 2010, and the
changes in their net assets and their cash flows for the year then ended in conformity with U.S. generally
accepted accounting principles.

Itttk bkl et

218

Burr Ridge, llinois
December 23, 2010

14300 Ravinia Ave. * Suite 200 « Orland Park, IL. 60462 = 708/349-699% » Fax 708/349-6639
401 S. LaSalte St. » Svite 606 + Chicago, IL 60605 « 312/786-5979 « Fax 708/349-6639
7500 8. County Line Rd. * Burr Ridge, 1L 60527 » 630/887-7838 « Fax 630/887-7895




HELPING BAND FOUNDATION AND SUBSIDIARY

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

Total other liabilities
Total liabilities

Net assets:
Unrestricted

Total liabilities and net assets

See notes to consolidated financial statements.

JUNE 30, 2010
ASSETS
Current assets:
Cash $ 379,266
Cash - restricted for bond principal payments 115,000
Prepaid expenses 1,361
Total current assets
Property:
Land ' 3,408,000
Buildings, less accumulated depreciation of $146,560 8,645,135
Total property
| Other asset: '
Deferred loan costs, less accumulated amortization of $3,881
Total assets
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
Current Liabilities:
Accounts payable $ 56,262
Accrued expenses 42,745
Note payable 198,750
Current portion of long-term debt 257315
Total current liabilities
Other liabilities:
Long-term debt, less current portion 5,760,969
Obligation under interest rate Swap agreements 310.94]

>/

$ 495,657

12,053,135

$ 555,072

6.07]91¢
6,626,982

6,049,54

12676530




HELPING HAND FOUNDATION AND SUBSIDIARY
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

YEAR ENDED JUNE 34, 2010

Support and revenues:
Contribution from Helping Hand Center
Rental income from Helping Hand Center

Special events, net of direct expenses of $1,113

- Total support and revenues
Expenses and losses:
Program services:
Rental
Supporting services:
Management and general
Total expenses
Change in fair value of interest rate swaps
Total expenses and losses
Change in net assets

Net assets at beginning of year

Net assets at end of year

See notes to consolidated financial statements,

$ 5870375
613,156

1,827

163,420

18,080

381,500

74,617

2 Z0

$ 6,485358

456,117

6,029,241

20.307

$ __ 6049.548




HELPING HAND FOUNDATION AND SUBSIDIARY
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010
Program Supporting
Services Services
Management

Rental _and Genera} Total

Amortization $ 3881 ¢ - $ 3,881
Conferences and meetings - T 942 942
Depreciation _ 146,560 - 146,560
Information technology - 406 406
Insurance | 1,391 - 1,391
Interest 157,400 T . 157,400
Occupancy 1,014 - 1,014
Other expenses - 2,928 2,928
Postage and shipping 22 - 22
Professional fees - 13,750 13,750
Property taxes 51,642 - 51,642
Repairs and maintenance 1,510 - 1,510
Supplies - 34 24

Total functional expenses 363,420 § 18080 % 381,500

-~ 2

See notes to consolidated financial statements.




HELPING HAND FOUNDATION AND SUBSIDIARY
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

Cash flows from operating activities:
Change in net assets
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to net
cash provided by operating activities:
Amortization
Change in fair value of interest rate swaps
Depreciation
Noncash contribution from Helping Hand Center
Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
Prepaid expenses
Accounts payable
Accrued expenses

Net cash provided by operating activities
Cash flows from financing activities:
Net transfers to restricted cash - bond principal payments
Principal repayments of long-term debt
Net cash used by financing activities
Net increase in cash

Cash at beginning of year

Cash at end of year

See notes to consolidated financial statements.

$ 6029241

3,881
74,617
146,560

(5,870,375)

(1,391)
56,262

42,745

$ 481,540
(115,000)
(7.581)
(122.581)
358,959
20307
§_379266
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HELPING HAND FOUNDATION AND SUBSIDIARY
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS.
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
A. Nature of Activities

Helping Hand Foundation and subsidiary (collectively referred to as "Foundation"} are lllinois nonprofit
corporations. They were established to assist Helping Hand Center in providing "service for life” to
individuals with disabilities by assuring the agency's long-term financial stability through fund raising and
financial stewardship.

During the year ended June 30, 2010, the Foundation received a noncash contribution from Helping Hand
Center of $5,870,375 which consisted of land and buildings ($12,199,695), net of associated debt and
related accounts ($6,329,320). The transaction was recorded at fair value, The Foundation leases the fand
and buildings to Helping Hand Center under long-term operating leases.

B. Principles of Consolidation

The accompanying financial statements present the consolidated financial position, activities and cash flows
of Helping Hand Foundation and its wholly owned subsidiary, Helping Hand Foundation Real Estate
Holding Company, Inc. Significant intra-entity transactions and balances have been eliminated in
consolidation, ‘

C. Basis of Accounting

The financial statements of the Foundation have been prepared on the accrual basis in conformity with U.S.
generally accepted accounting principles.

D. Income Taxes

Helping Hand Foundation operates as a not-for-profit organization and has received exempt status under
Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code.

Helping Hand Foundation Real Estate Holding Company, Inc. operates as a not-for-profit organization and
has received exempt status under Section 501(¢c)(2) of the Intemal Revenue Code.

E. Cash

For purposes of the statement of cash flows, the Foundation considers all short-term debt securities
purchased with a maturity of three months or less to be cash equivalents.

The Foundation maintains its cash balances at a bank located in Ilinois. The bank account balances, at

times, may exceed federally insured limits. The Foundation has not experienced any losses on such
accounts.

6 Z2z>3




‘HELPING HAND FOUNDATION AND SUBSIDIARY
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

F. Property

The Foundation capitalizes property over $500. Lesser amounts are expensed. Purchased property is
capitalized at cost. Donations of property are recorded as contributions at their estimated fair value. The
Foundation's buildings are depreciated using the straight-line method over their estimated useful lives. The
costs of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the asset or materlally extend the
asset's life are expensed as incurred.

G. Amortization of Deferred Loan Costs
Deferred loan costs are being amortized over the term of the related bonds using the straight-line method.
H. Contributions

Contributions received are recorded as unrestricted, temporarily restricted or permanently restricted
support depending on the existence and nature of any donor restrictions.

Donations of property are reported as unrestricted contributions unless the donor has restricted the donated
asset to a specific purpose.

I. Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles
requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect certain reported amounts and
disclosures. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

J. Subseguent Events

Management has evaluated subsequent events through December 23, 2010, which is the date the financial
statements were available to be issued.

Effective July 1, 2010, the Foundation entered into a management agreement with Helping Hand Center.
Helping Hand Center will provide professional services related to executive, administrative, records
management, marketing and fund development for the Foundation. The agreement is a one year term with
automatic yearly renewals at a cost of $160,000 per year.

Effective October 1, 2010, Helping Hand Center transferred responsibility for the operation of the
Brookfield, Illinois thrift shop to the Foundation. Additicnally, the Foundation entered into a management
agreement with Helping Hand Center to provide management, accounting and administration of the thrift
. shop for the Foundation. The agreement is a one year term with automatic yearly renewals at a cost of
$120,000 per year.

Zz4




HELPING HAND FOUNDATION AND SUBSIDIARY
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

NOTE 2. NOTE PAYABLE

The Foundation has a note payable to a bank that is due in December, 2010. Interest is payable monthly at
6.5%. The note is collateralized by real estate and an assignment of rents. The outstanding balance due at
June 30, 2010 was $198,750.

NOTE 3. LONG-TERM DEBT
Long-term debt of the Foundation at June 30, 2010 was comprised of the following:

Note payable to a bank due in monthly payments of $4,394, including interest at
5.5%, with the final balloon payment due in January, 2013. The note is
collateralized by real estate. 3 674,804

Note payable to a bank due in monthly payments of $1,766, including interest at
6.32%, with the final balloon payment due in December, 2014. The note is
collateralized by real estate. . 238,480

Ilinois Health Facilities Authority Variable Rate Demand Revenue Bonds,
Series 2000, Intercst is adjusted weekly by the bond remarketer and paid
monthly. The interest rate at June 30, 2010 was 0.63%. Principal payments are
due on December 15th each year and the bonds mature in 2026. The bond
security agreement contains certain restrictive covenants which require
compliance by the Foundation and Helping Hand Center. The covenants were
met as of June 30, 2010.

5,105,000

Total 6,018,284
Less current portion . - {2571.313)
Long-term portion $ 5760969
Future maturities of long-lerm debt in years ending June 30 are as follows:

2011 3 257,315

2012 268,627

2013 904,014

2014 267,610

2015 480,718

Thereafter 3,840,000

Total s __ 6018284

=25




HELPING HAND FOUNDATION AND SUBSIDIARY
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 38, 2010

NOTE 4. INTEREST RATE SWAP AGREEMENTS

Helping Hand Center entered into two interest rate swap agreements during the year ended June 30, 2009
to hedge the cash flow variability caused by changes in interest rates on its variable rate revenue bond. On
December 31, 2009, the swap agreements were assumed by the Foundation. The differential interest
required to be paid or that will be received under the agreements is accrued consistent with the terms of the
agreements. Terms of the swap agreements require the differential interest to be paid or received monthly.

U.S. generally accepted accounting principles require derivative instruments, such as interest rate swap
agreements, to be recognized at fair value as either assets or liabilities in the statement of financial
position. Accordingly, the negative value of the swap agreements at June 30, 2010 of $(310,941} is
reported as a liability in the statement of financial position. This reflects a $74,617 increase in the liability
(i.c., decrease in value of the swaps) since the swap agreements were entered into by the Foundation. The
decrease in value is reported in the statement of activities as a separate component of changes in net assets.
Value has been measured based on estimates of the amounts needed to settle the agreements as calculated
by the counterparty to the swap agreements. Such calculations were based on changes in market conditions
and/or assumptions underlying valuation models.

The notional principal amounts of the swap agreements are $3,000,000 and $1,000,000. Interest expense
on the underlying debt totaled $13,237 for the year ended June 30, 2010. Additional interest of $64,291
was required to be paid under the swap agreements.

NOTES. FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS

Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) Accounting Standards Codification (ASC) 820, Fair Value
Measurements and Disclosures, provides the framework for measuring fair value. That framework
provides a fair value hierarchy that prioritizes the inputs-to valuation techniques used to measure fair
value. The hierarchy gives the highest priority to unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical
assets or liabilities (Level T measurements) and the Jowest priority to unobservable inputs (Level 3
measurements), The three levels of the fair value hierarchy under FASB ASC 820 are described as follows:

Level |

Inputs to the valuation methodology are unadjusted quoted prices for identical assets or liabilities in
active markets that the Foundation has the ability to access.

z z L




HELPING HAND FOUNDATION AND SUBSIDIARY
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

Level 2

‘Inputs to the valuation methodology include

quoted prices for similar assets or liabilities in active markets;

quoted prices for identical or similar assets or liabilities in inactive markets;

inputs other than quoted prices that are observable for the asset or liability;

inputs that are derived principally from or corroborated by observable market data by
~ correlation or other means.

If the asset or liability has a specified (contractual) term, the Level 2 input must be observable for
substantially the full term of the asset or liability.

Level 3
Inputs to the valuation methodology are unobservable and significant to the fair value measurement.

The asset or liability's fair value measurement level within the fair value hierarchy is based on the lowest
level of any input that is significant to the fair value measurement. Valuation techniques used need to
maximize the use of observable inputs and minimize the use of unobservable inputs.

Following is a description of the valuation methodologies used for liabilities measured at fair value. There
have been no changes in the methodologies used at June 30, 2010.

Obligation under interest rate swaps: Inputs used to value the interest rate swaps include valuation
techniques which convert future amounts to a single present amount based on current market
expectations about the future amounts (including present value techniques and option pricing
models).

The preceding methods described may produce a fair value calculation that may not be indicative of net
realizable value or reflective of future fair values. Furthermore, although the Foundation believes its
valuation methods are appropriate and consistent with other market participants, the use of different
methodologies or assumptions to determine the fair value of certain financial instruments could result in a
different fair value measurement at the reporting date.

The following table sets forth by level, within the fair value hiémrchy, the Foundation's fiability at fair
value as of June 30, 2010.

Level | Leve] 2 Level 3 Total
Liabilities:
Obligation under interest
rate swaps $ - -3 310941 § 310,941
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HELPING HAND FOUNDATION AND SUBSIDIARY
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

Level 3 Gains and Losses

The following table sets forth a summary of changes in the fair value of the Foundation's Level 3 liabilities
for the year ended June 30, 2010.

Obligation
under Interest
Rate Swap

—Agreements

Balance at beginning of year . -
Transfer of liability from Helping Hand Center . {236,324)
Unrealized gains / (losses) relating to instruments still held at the reporting date (74.617)

Balance at end of year 3 (310541)

Gains and losses (realized and unrealized) included in the change in net assets for the year ended June 30,
2010 are reported in the change in fair value of intercst rate swaps in the Statement of Activities.

NOTE 6. RENTAL INCOME FROM HELPING HAND CENTER

The Foundation leases its land and buildings to Helping Hand Center under long-term operating leases that
expire in December, 2014, Total rental income under these leases for the year ended June 30, 2010 was

$613,156.

Future minimum rental payments to be received under the operating leases as of June 30, 2010 are
contractually due in years ending June 30 as follows:

pAH | £ 1,185021

2042 1,171,258
2013 1,171,258
2014 1,171,258
2015 585.629
Total $ 5,284.424

NOTE 7. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Accounts payable as of June 30, 2010 includes $50,703 due to Helping Hand Center.

NOTE 8. CASH FLOW INFORMATION

Cash paid for interest expense during the year ended June 30, 2010 was $71,112.
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HELPING HAND FOUNDATION AND SUBSIDIARY
NOTES TO CONSOLIDPATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

NOTE 9. RESTRICTED CASH

As of June 30, 2010, the Foundation had cash of $115,000 restricted in accordance with documents
covering the issuance of lllinois Health Facilities Authority Variable Rate Demand Revenue Bonds, Series
2001 to the payment of bond principal.
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MDS MULCAHY, PAURITSCH, SAIVADOR s.co.cm.

Cortified Putsic Accountonts!
Business ond Parsanc Consuftonts

To the Board of Directors of
Helping Hand Center
. Countryside, lilinois

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

We have audited the accompanying statements of financial position of Helping Hand Center (a nonprofit
organization) as of June 30, 2011 and 2010, and the related statements of activities, functional expenses,
and cash Nows for the years then ended. These financial statements are the responsibility of Helping Hand
Center's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on
our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards penerally accepted in the United States of
America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit {o obtain reasonable assurance aboul
whether the financial statements are free of material misstaternent. An audit includes examining, on a test
basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial staiements. An audit also includes
assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as
evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable
basis for our opinion. -

“In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of Helping Hand Center as of June 30, 2011 and 2010, and the changes in its net assels
and its cash flows for the years then ended in conformity with accounting principles generaily accepted in
the United States of America.’ '

232
Burr Ridge, lllinois
January 3, 2012

1
14300 Ravinia Ave. « Suite 200 « Orland Park, IL. 60462  708/349-6999 + Fax 708!349-6639

401 S. LaSalle St. « Suite 606 = Chicago, IL 60605 « 312/786-5979 - Fax 708/349-6639
7500 S. County Line Rd. » Burr Ridge, IL 60527 » 630/887-7838 » Fax 630/887-7895
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See notes to financial statements.
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STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION
JUNE 30,2011 AND 2010
_ 2011 2010
ASSETS
Current asgetss: :
= Cash 3 826,335 § 805,854
* Certificates of deposit - 414,870
Accounts receivable 1,498,554 1,723,529
Prepaid expenses and other assets 361,215 101,545
Total current assets 2,686,104 3,045,798
-Property and equipﬁlcnt:
Fumiture and equipment 1,657,161 1,986,061
Leasehold improvements 1,504,129 1,402,083
Construction in progress 618,245 -
~Fotal - 3,779,535 3,388,144
Less accumulated depreciation (1,395,747 (1.625,566)
Net property and equipment © 2383788 762
Other assets:
Investments 351,277 327,049
Cash restricted for repairs and maintenance 15,227 12,359
Total other assets 366,504 339,408
Total assets $ 5436306 § 5,147,784




| LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

Current liabilities:

Accounts payable

Accrued expenses:
Payroll and related liabilities
Vacation
Other.

Deferred income

Line of credit

Current portion of long-term debt

Total current liabilities
Other liabilitics:
Long-term debt, less current portion
Security deposits held
. Annuity payable
‘Total other liabilities
Total liabilities
Net assets:
Unrestricted
Temporarily restricted

Total net assets

Total liabilities and net assets

2011 2010
$ 221268 § 324,047
410,460 369,748
99,531 88,995
14,514 8.111
. 1775
" 200,000
24,288 26,739
770,061 1.025.415
8,894 . 34,727
1,296,043 980,133
- 940
1,304,937 1.015.800
2,074,998 2.041.215
3,323,265 3,048,924
38,133 57.645
3,361,398 6.56

$ 5436396

2?(
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’
HELPING HAND CENTER
STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES
YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2011 AND 2010
: 2011
Temporarily
Xnrestricted _ Restricted Total
Public support and revenue:
Fees for services $ 6,436,032 $ - $§ 6,436,032
Sale of goods and services o - 1,050,714 - 1,090,714
Grants and contributions: .
Community mental health agencies 1,147,178 - 1,147,178
United-Way agencies 18,361 - 18,361
Cther grants and contributions 2,341,383 985 2,342,368
Rental income 481,273 - 481,273
Interest:and dividend income 83,286 - 83,286
Net realized and unrealized gains on investments 43,899 . 43,899
Special events, net of direct expenses of $84,992
and $110,746 211,603 - 211,603
~ Gain on contribution to Helping Hand Foundation - - -
Other income . 505,911 - 505,911
Net assets released from restrictions: : .
Satisfaction of purpose restrictions 20,497 (20.497) -
Tota! public support and revenue 12,380,137 (19.512) _ 12,360,625
Expmses and losses: . o
Program services . 10,619,266 - 10,619,266
Supporting services: .
Management and general 1,191,222 - 1,191,222
Fundraising 295308 - 295308
Total supporting services 1,486,530 § 1,486,530
Change in fair value of interest rate swaps . - - -
Contribution to Helping Hand Foundation - - - .
Total expenses and losses : 12,105,796 - 12 6
Change in net assets ' 274,341 (19,512) 254,829
Net assets at beginning of year : 3,048,074 57,645 3,106,569
Net assets at end of year ' $ 3323265 $ 38133 3§ 3.361.398

See notes to financial statements.
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2010

Temporarily

¥ 5872286 3 -

1,036,708

14,832,393

1,076,344

1,064,897

33,286

2,118,002
487,699
31,744
29,536

205,560
2,741,718
128,613

10,011,627

1,433,502

302,932

1,736,434
25918 "
— 3.870.375

17,644,354

26,988

{1.036.708)

$ 5,872,286
1,076,344

1,064,897
33,286
2,144,990
487,699
31,744
29,536

205,560

2,747,718
128,613

1,009,720) _ 13,822,673

10,011,627

1,433,502
302,932

1.736.434

— 25918
5870375
17.644.354

(811961)  (1,009720)  (3,821,681)
5860.885 _ 1.067.365
$ 3043924 $ 57645 $_ 3106569

6.928.250
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YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 201}
Program Services
Community  Pediatric Helping
Adult Day Living Outpatient Hand
Proprams Programs Clinic School
Salaries and related expenses: -
Salaries and wages $ 2,893,147 $ 1,534,963 § 370,122 § 1,164,226
Employee benefits 303,861 159,938 57,834 141,145
Payroll taxes 215,346 115,465 28.458 29,072
Total salaries and related expenses 3,412,354 1,810,366 456,414 1,394,443

" Accounting (non employec) 3,000 2,400 - -
"Advertising and promotion 252 - 313 356
Bad debts - - - .
Building and equipment expense 656,319 537,028 52,559 87,984 .
Conferences and meetings 6,119 3427 1,135 1,859
Family association - - - -
Information technology 23,146 5,622 2,066 1,813
Insurance 59,811 39,065 4264 9,080
Legal - - - -
Local travel 133,968 48,537 511 4,244
Membership dues 643 643 - -

. Occupancy 121,929 108,729 8,777 14,829
Other expenses 5,169 1,489 876 687
Outside labor 518,214 - - -
Postage and shipping 6,011 _ 861 790 501
Printing and publication 2,579 235 973 1,394
Professional fees 54,784 34,453 4,479 76,220
Repairs and maintenance 124,357 126,332 10,792 22,208
State assessment fee - 41,892 _ - -
Supplies 167,769 217428 .. .. 15,152 - 18,529
Telephone 37.178 28,656 1,658 3,516

Total functional expenses $ 5333602 $ 3007063 $__ 564759 § 1637663

HELPING HAND CENTER
STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES

See notes to financial statements.

23




Supporting Services

Total Management Total
Thrift Program and Supporting
Store Services General Fundraising __ Services Total
$ 47327 $ 6,009,785 $ 688,496 $§ 158,414 $  B46910 $ 6,856,695
3,960 666,738 92,873 23,984 116,857 783,595
3428 451,769 52,993 19,754 12,747 524516
5'4,71 5 7,128,292 834,362 202,152 1,036,514 8,164,806
- 5,400 31,080 - 31,080 36,480
- 921 367 9,388 9,755 10,676
- - 5,921 - 5,921 5,921
13,163 1,347,053 85,677 7,079 92,756 1,439,809
35 12,575 4,485 1,275 5,760 18,335
- - - 15,786 15,786 15,786
- 32,647 8,688 2,897 11,585 44,232
305 112,525 14,640 393 15,033 127,558
- - 36,263 - 36,263 36,263
79 187,339 8,179 1,431 9,610 196,949
oo 1,286 12,038 1,548 13,586 14,872
5,583 259,847 14,766 839 15,605 275,452
- 8,221 29,544 - 29,544 37,765
- 518,214 - .- - 518,214
- 8,163 2,885 2,358 5,243 13,406
30 5211 1,281 - 8,410 9,691 - 14,902
- 169,936 42,691 8,739 51,430 221,366
1,737 285,426 18,740 1,056 19,796 305,222
- 41,892 - - - 41,892
432 423,310 37,060 28,794 65,854 489,164
- 71.008 2,555 3,163 5718 76,726
295308 § 1486530 § 12105796

$ 76079 $10619266 $ 1191222 §$
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HELPING HAND CENTER
STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES

Total functional expenses

See notes to financial statements.

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010
Propram Services
Community Pediatric Helping
Adult Day Living Outpatient Hand
_Programs = _ Programs = Clinic School
Salaries and related expenses:

Salaries and wages $ 2,706,569 % 1,742,085 $ 460,632 § 877918
Employee benefits 287,300 177,851 62,460 126,661
Payroll taxes 214,712 138,299 38,530 70,754
. Total salaries and related expenses 3,208,581 2,058,335 561,622 1,075,333

" Accounting (non employee) 3,000 2,400 - .
Advenrtising and promotion 252 - 25 150

Amortization - - - -

Bad debts ) - - - -
Building and equipment expense 557,182 397,671 43,362 54,685
Conferences and meetings 2,284 475 4,396 1,646

Family association - - - -
Information technology 13,150 3,974 1,469 4,097
Insurance 56,295 43,054 3,905 5,760

Legal - - 1,959 -
Local travel 142,230 52,609 435 2,540
Membership dues ' 575 631 - 2
Occupancy 113,874 112,293 8,745 10,744
- Other expenses 1,772 883 1,118 1,781

Qutside labor 405,911 _ - - -
Postage and shipping 4,766 813 1,026 509
Printing and publication 2,239 100 674 905
* Professional fees 61,356 28,760 10,925 103,092
Repairs and maintenance 114,888 63,994 9,596 12,259

State assessment fee - 40,512 - -
Supplies 156,610 181,208 14,836 8,432
“Telephone 35410 25,772 1,959 2,685

$ 4880375 § 3013484 $ 666052 $ 1284620
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Supporting Services
Total- Mapagement Total
Thrift Program and Supporting
Store Services General Fundraising Services Total

$ 67,182 $§ 585438 $ 660,303 $ 198496 $ 858,799 ¥ 6,713,185

6,244 660,616 106,781 27,969 134,750 795,366
4097 466,392 52,998 16791 69,789 536,181
77,523 6,981,394 820,082 243256 1,063,338 8,044,732
- 5,400 30,518 - 30,518 35918
589 1,016 300 7,014 7,314 8,330
- : 3,881 - 3,881 3,881
: - 176,965 - 176,965 176,965
44639 1,097,539 89,042 5,741 94,783 1,192,322
i 8,801 4,036 1,208 5244 . 14045
.« - - 16,042 16,042 16,042
.83 22,773 8,986 2,748 11,734 34,507
5314 . 114328 17,020 359 17,379 131,707
- 1,959 77,512 . 77,512 79,471
68 197,882 8,282 1,425 9,707 207,589
245 1453 26304 865 27,169 28,622
16,668 262324 15929 863 16792 279,116
- 5554 57,506 260 57,766 63,320
- 405,911 i - - 405,911
- 163 7277 2,384 2,094 4,478 11,755
30 3,948 2,270 7,003 9,273 13,221
3,122 207,255 41,536 1,685 43,221 250,476
8,976 209,713 17,101 1,125 18,226 227,939
: 40512 . - : 40,512
7,230 - 368316 30,999 8,858 39,857 408,173
2,446 68.272 2,849 2,386 5235 73,507

167096 $ 10!011;.627 $ 1433502 $_ 302932 § 1736434 $ 31,748,061

z 4




HELPING BAND CENTER
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2011 AND 2010

Cash flows from operating activities:
Change in pet assets

Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to net cash provided by

operating activities:
Amortization
Bad debts
Change in fair value of interest rate swaps
Contributicn to Helping Hand Foundation
Depreciation

Gain on contribution to Helping Hand Foundation

Loss on disposal of assets
Net realized and unrealized gains on investments

Effects of chanpes in operating assets and liabilities:

Aecounts receivable

Prepaid expenses and other assets
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Deferred income

Security deposits held

Annuity payable

Net cash provided by operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities:
Purchases of property and equipment

Net transfers from restricted cash - construction of building addition

Net transfers to restricted cash - repairs and maintenance
Purchases of investments

Proceeds from certificate of deposit and investment maturities and sales

Net cash used by investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities:

Net transfers to restrictéd cash - bond principal payments
Cash received from grants and conu-ﬂ:ut:ons restricted for bmldmg

improvements
Net borrowings {repayments) on line of credit

Pripcipal repayments of long-team ert
Net cash used by financing activities
Net increase in cash .
Cash at beginning of year
C.ash at end of year

Sece notes to financial statements.

10

2011 2010 -

$ 254,829 § (3,821,681)

- 3,881
5921 176,965
- 25918
. 5,870,375
165,845 375,517
- (2,747,118)
15,609 85,633
(43,899) (29,536)
219,054 569,340
(259,670) 11,604
(45,128) 207,760
(1,775 (23,625)
315910 © 75875
(540) (2037
619.756 778271

(802,664) (1,650,071)

. 1,023273
(2,868) (2,870
(7,796} (312,281)

442,337 667707
(370.991) (274242
. (91,826)
- 17,000
(200,000) 100,000

(28.284) {33.499)
(228288) _ (8325)

20,481 495,704
805,854 310,150

$ 826335 § 805854
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HELPING HAND CENTER
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2011 AND 2010

NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING P_OLICIES )
A. Natuore of Activities

Helping Hand Center is an Illinois nqnprbﬁt corporation. Its mission is to assist persons with disabilities 10
achieve their highest level of independence through quality programs and services.

During the year ended June 30, 2010, Helping Hand Center made a noncash contribution to the Helping
Hand Foundation of $5,870,375 which consisted of land and buildings ($12,199,695), net of associated
debt and related accounts ($6,329,320). The transaction was recorded at fair value. Helping Hand Center
leases the land and buildings from Helping Hand Foundation under long-term operating lcases.

B. Basis of Accounting

The financial statements of Helping Hand Center have been prepared on the accrual basis in conformity
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

C. Cash Equivalents

For purposes of the statement of cash flows, Helping Hand Center considers all short-term debt securities
purchased with a maturity of three months or less to be cash equivalents. Helping Hand Center's
investments in money market funds and restricted cash balances are not considered cash equivalents for
statement of cash flows purposes. '

Helping Hand Center maintains its cash balances at several banks located in the Chicago, Illinois area.
The back account balances, at times, exceed federally insured limits. Helping Hand Center has not
experienced any losses on such accounts.

D. Acconnts Receivable

Accounts receivable are reported at their outstanding balance reduced by the allowance for doubtful
accounts, if any.

The allowance for doubtful accounts is increased by charges to income and decreased by chargeoffs (net of
recoverics). Management's periodic evaluation of the adequacy of the allowance is based on Helping Hand
Center's pasi collection expetience, known and inherent risks of the governmental agencies and customers
comprising Helping Hand Center's accounts receivable balance, adverse situations that may affect the
govemmental agency's and customer's ability to pay, and cument economic conditions. Accounts
receivable are charged off when management deems the accounts receivable balance to be uncollectible.

The allowance for doubtful accounts at June 30, 2011 and 2010 was $45,000.

11 Z%LZ




HELPING HAND CENTER
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2011 AND 2010

E. Property and Equipment

Property and equipment are capitalized at cost. It is Helping Hand Center's policy to capitalize
expenditures for these items in excess of $500. Lesser amounts are expensed. Depreciation is computed
using the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of the related assets. The costs of normat
maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the asset or materially extend the asset's life are”
expensed as incurred.

F. Investments

Investments in marketable securities with readily determinable fair values and all investments in debt
securities are reported at their fair values in the statement of financial position. Unrealized gains and losses
are included in the change in net assets. Investment income and gains restricted by a donor are reported as
increases in unrestricted net assets if the restrictions are met (cither by passage of time or by usc) in the
repomng period in which the income and gains are recognized.

G. Accrued Vacation Liability

Vacation days earned by employees are accrued at their current rate of pay. Employees begin earning two
wecks of vacation on their anniversary date of employment each year. One additional day is camed cach
year on their anniversary date up to three weeks of vacation per year with an additional week earned after
fifieen years of employment. Program directors receive three weeks of vacation in their first year and cam
an additional day each year on their anniversary date up to four weeks of vacation.

H. Income Taxes

Helping Hand Center operates as a not-for-profit organization and has received exempt status under
Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code.

The income tax returns of Helping Hand Center are subject to examination by the IRS, genemlly for three
yeam after the date they were filed.

I. Basis of Revenue Recogmtlon. .

Program contract and grant revenues are recogmzad as income in the contract period in which services are
provided.

J. - Public Support and Revenue

Grants and other contributions of cash and other assets arc reported as temporarily restricted support if
" they are received with donor stipulations that limit the use of the donated cash and assets. When a donor
restriction expires, that is, when a stipulated time restriction ends or a purpose restriction is accomplished,
temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified to unrestricted net assets and reported in the statement of
activities as net assets released from restrictions. .Restricted contributions whose restrictions are met in the
same repomng period thcy are rccewed are shown as unrestricted support.

| 2 247[,{,}




HELPING HAND CENTER
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2011 AND 2010

Donations of noncash assets are recorded at their fair values in the period received. Donated services that
create or enhance nonfinancial assets or that require specialized skills, are provided by individuals
possessing those skills, and would typically need to be purchased if not provided by donation, are recorded
at their fair values in the period received.

Unconditional promises to give are recognized as contribution support and receivables in the period in
which the promise is received. Conditional promises to give are recognized as contnbunon support and
receivables when the conditions are substanually met.

A number of volunteers have donated their services to the programs of Helping Hand Center. No amounts
have been recognized for these donated services in the statement of activities because the criteria for
recognition under Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) Accounting Standards Codification
(ASC) 958-605-25, Not-For-Profit Entities Revenue Recognition have not been satisfied

K. Functional Expenses - Allocstion of Costs

Expenses are charged 10 each program based on direct expenditures incurred. Any program expenditures
not directly chargeable to a specific program are charged to the programs, depending on the type of
expense, and are based on full-time equivalents of personnel, hours of service by program area, or
occupancy percentages. ’

L. Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the
financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period.
Actual results could differ from those estimates.

M. Reclassifications

Certain amounts as previously reported for the prior year have been reclassified to conform with the
current year's presentation.

NOTE 2. RESTRICTED CASH

Cash at June 30, 2011 and 2010 was restricted as follows:

2011 2010

Restricted in accordance with a contract with the Department
- of Housing and Urban Development which requires that funds
be deposited for future repairs and maintenance for a specific

_projecl. Monthly transfers to this account of $239 are required. $ 15,227 $ 12,359

—_
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" HELPING HAND CENTER
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2011 AND 2010

NOTE 3. INVESTMENTS

Investments at June 30, 2011 and 2010 were comprised of the following:

Unrealized
Cost Fair Value Gain
June 30,2011:
Money market funds $ 1,067 3 1,067 § -
Mutual funds 173,408 347,035 173,626
Other 3175 3175 -
Total $ 177651 § 351277 § 173626
June 30, 2010: _
Money market funds b 29737 $ 29,737 8 -
Mutua) funds 165,613 204,137 128,524
Other . 3175 3175 -
Total $ 198,525 § 327.049 § 128,524
o

NOTE 4. FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS

"The following table sets forth by level, within the fair value hierarchy, Helping Hand Center's investments
at fair value as of June 30, 2011 and 2010:

Quoted Prices Significant

in Active Other Significant

Markets for Observable Unobservable
Identical Assets Inputs Inputs
Fair Value {Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)
June 30, 2011: '
Money market funds $ 1,067 $ 1,067 § . -
Mutual funds: ' '
~ Large blend funds 93,379 93,379 - -

Large growth funds . 113,512 113,512 - -

Large value funds 140,144 140,144 D -
Other _ 3175 - - 3,175

Total b3 351277 § 348102 § — 3 3,175
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HELPING HAND CENTER
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2011 AND 2010

Quoted Prices  Significait

in Active Other Significant -

Markets for Observable Unobservable
Identical Assets Inputs Inputs
Fair Value . _ (Level 1} {Level 2) (Level 3) _
June 30, 2010:
Money market funds 3 29,737 § 29737 § - 5 Y-
Mutuat funds: '
Large blend funds 79,746 79,746 - -
Large growth funds 96,099 96,099 - -
Large value funds 118,292 118,292 - -
Other 3175 - - 3,175 -
Total $ 327049 § 323874 3 - % 3,173

The following table reconciles the beginning and ending balances of fair value measurements us;ing
significant unobservable inputs (Level 3) of Helping Hand Center's investment and for the years ended
June 30, 2011 and 2010, and its obligation under interest rate swaps for the year ended June 30, 2010.

June 30, 2011:
Balance at beginning of year
Total gains or losses included in change in net assets
Purchases
Issuances
Sales
. Settlements

Balance at end of year

Tune 30, 2010:
" Balance at beginning of year

Tota] gains or losses included in change in net assets

Purchases
Issuances
Sales
Settlements

ﬁalémcc at end of year

15

Obligation
under Interest

__Investment = __ Rate Swaps |

$ 3,175

$ 16,953

$ 3,175 § (210,406)
- (25,918)
- : 236,324

$ 3175 § -
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HELPING HAND CENTER |
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 20131 AND 2010

All assets and liabilities have been valued using a market approach, except for Level 3 assets. Level 3
assets and liabilities are valued using the income approach. Fair values for assets and liabilities in Level 2
are calculated using quoted market prices for similar assets and liabilities in markets that are not active.
Fair values for assets and hiabilities in Level 3 are calculated using assumptions about discounted cash
flow and other present value techniques. There were no changes in the valuation techniques during the
current year.

NOTE 5. LINE OF CREDIT

Helping Hand Center had a $750,000 line of credit agreement with a bank that cxpired on March 1, 2011.
Interest was payable monthly at the bank's LIBOR rate plus 3%. The LIBOR rate at June 30, 2010 was
0.35%. The line was collateralized by substantially all of the assets of Helping Hand Center and was
subject to certain restrictive covenants with which Helping Hand Center had complied. The outstanding
balance due at June 30, 2010 was $200,000. '

NOTE 6. LONG-TERM DEBT
Long-term debt at June 30, 2011 and 2010 was comprised of the following:
2011 2010

Installment note'payablc to a bank, due in monthly payments of

%838, including interest at 7%, with the final payment due in :

December, 2011. The note is collateralized by a vehicle. 4,081 13,477

Installment note payable to a bank, due in monthly payments of

$806, including interest at 6.65%, with the final payment due in .

November, 2012. The note is collateralized by a vehicle. 12,278 20,814

Installment note payable to a bank, due in monthly payments of

$986, including interest at 6.5%, with the final payment due in

January, 2013. The note is collateralized by a vehicle. 16,823 27,175
Total 33,182 61,466
Less current portion ~ {24.288) (26,739)
Long-term portion ' 3 8.894 34,727

Future maturities of long-term debt in years ending June 30 are as follows:

2012 $ 24,288
2013 8,894

Total 3 33,182

2498
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HELPING HAND CENTER
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2011 AND 2010

NOTE 7. INTEREST RATE SWAP AGREEMENTS

Helping Hand Center entered into two interest rate swap agreements during the year ended June 30, 2009
to hedge the cash flow variability caused by changes in interest rates on its variable rate revenue bond. The
notional principal amounts of the swap agreements are $3,000,000 and $1,000,000. The total outstanding-
balance was transferred to Helping Hand Foundation dunng the year ended June 30, 2010. Helping Hand
Center remains a guarantor of these agreements.

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require derivative instruments,
such as interest rate swap agreements, to be recognized at fair value as either assets or liabilities in the
statement of financial position. The decrease in value of interest rate swaps is reported in the statement of -
activities as a separate component of changes in net assets. For the year ended June 30, 2010, the decrease
in value of interest rate swaps included in the statement of activities prior to the transfer to Hclpmg Hand
Foundation was $25,918.

Interest expense on the underlying debt totaled $112,625 for the year ended June 30, 2010. Included in this
amount is $63,964 of additional interest required to be paid under the swap agreements for the year ended
June 30, 2010.

NOTE 8. TEMPORARILY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS

Temporarily restricted net assets at June 30, 2011 and 2010 are available for program related services.

NOTE9. INTEREST EXPENSE

Interest expense for the years ended June 30, 2011 and 2010 was $14,242 and $147,74], respectively.

NOTE 16. COMMITMENTS

As of January 1, 2010, Helping Hand Center is obligated uiider several operating leases with Helping Hand
Foundation for buildings that are used for program activities. Under the terins of the leases, Helping Hand
Center is responsible for payment of real estate taxes. The leases expire in December, 2014, except for
two which are on a month to month basis.

Helping Hand Center is obligated under an operating lease from an unrelated party for a building that is

used for program activities. Annual payments of $5,000 arc required. The lease expires in November,
2028.
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HELPING HAND CENTER
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2011 AND 2010

NOTE 12. THIRD-PARTY REIMBURSEMENT ARRANGEMENTS

Helping Hand Center receives grants and reimbursements from the Department of Human Services and the
Department of Public Aid. Funding from these agencies comprised 46% and 39% of support and revenue
for the years ended June 30, 2011 and 2010, respectively. Amounts due from these agencies represent 66%
and 73% of accounts receivable as of June 30, 2011 and 2010, respectively. Helping Hand Center has
- received a delay in receiving payments on grants and reimbursements from the Department of Human
Services and the Department of Public Aid; however, management belicves the amounts due from these
organizations will be fully collected.

NOTE 13. EMPLOYEE BENEFIT PLAN

Helping Hand Center sponsors an IRS approved 403(b) type savings plan covering all full-time employees
who meet certain age and length of service requirements. Helpmg Hand Center does not make
contributions to the plan.

NOTE 14. CASH FLOW INFORMATION

Cash paid for interest expense during the years ended June 30, 2011 and 2010 was $14,242 and $134,703,
respectively.

Helping Hand Center had the following noncash investing and financing transactions during the year ended
- June 30, 2010:

‘Long-term debt repayments of $225,000 were paid with cash restricted for bond principal payments.

NOTE 15. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

Helping Hand Center is a guarantor of the debt held by Helping Hand Foundation for the years ended June
30, 2011 and 2010. Helping Hand Center would be liable to perform under this guarantee if Helping Hand
Foundation failed to make payments on the debt when due. The total amount of debt guaranteed by .
Helping Hand Center outstanding at June 30, 2011 was $5,963,571, which is due fo be paid with interest at
various tlmes through Dccember 2026.

Asof June 30, 2011 Hclpmg Hand Center had remammg construction commitments of $318,645.

* NOTE 16. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

Management has evaluated subsequem events through January 3, 2012, which is the date thc financial
statements were available to be issued.

kN
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DEPARTMENT

ICF

Total

Contingency

TOTAL

zZ57Z

COST AND GROSS SQUARE FEET BY DEPARTMENT OR SERVICE

Cost/Square Foot

New

$236.39

$236.39

$23.64

$260.03

Modern New
8000
$0.00 8,000
8,000
$0.00 8,000

Gross Square Feet

Modern

Construction Costs

New Modern
$1,891,100
$1,891,100 $0
$189,110
$2,080,210 $0
ATTACHMENT 42

Tota! Costs
$1,891,100
$0

$0
$1,891,100

$189,110

$2,080,210



PROJECTED OPERATING COSTS

FIRST YEAR OF OPERATION
Description Amount
Salaries: $380,000
Beﬁeﬁts (included in salaries): 0
Supplies: 4.000
Total: $384.000
Patient Days: 5,840 |

Qperating Cost per Patient Day: $ 65.75

ATTACHMENT 42-1




TOTAL EFFECT OF THE PROJECT ON CAPITAL COSTS

FIRST YEAR OF OPERATIONS
Depreciation: $ 51,802
Interest: 73,500
Total: $125,302
Patient Days: 5,840
Capital Cost per Patient Day: $ 2146

Z 54
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Safety Net Information per PA 96-0031

CHARITY CARE
Charity (# of patients) FY 2009 FY 2010 FY 2011
Inpatient 0 0 0
Qutpatient 0 0 0
Total
Charity (cost in dollars) FY 2009 FY 2010 FY 2011
Inpatient 0 0 0
Qutpatient 0 0 0
Total
MEDICAID
Medicaid (# of patients) FY 2009 FY 2010 FY 2011
- Inpatient (residents) 16 16 16
Qutpatient 0 0 0
Total
Medicaid (revenue} FY 2008 FY 2010 FY 2011
Inpatient (residents)] $ 615,782 [$ 618605 |$ 630,056
Qutpatient 0 0 0
Total $ 615782 |% 618605|% 630,056
Charity Care Information
CHARITY CARE
FY 2009 FY 2010 FY 2011
Net Patient Revenue 0 -0 0
Amount of Charity Care (charges) 0 0 0
Cost of Charity Care 0 0 0

ATTACHMENT 43
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